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16 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary,
CIA Management Committee

SUBJECT : "Family Jewels"

1. The purpose of this memorandum is to
forward for your personal review summaries of activities
conducted either by or under the sponsorship of the
Office of Security in the past which in my opinion con-
flict with the provisions of the National Security Act
of 1947.

2. These activities cover the period from
March 1959 to date and represent as accurate a record
as is available in our files. Those activities which.
took place prior to the date of my appointment as
Director of Security on 1 July 1964 have been developed
to a certain extent through the recollection of the
senior people in this Office who were involved or who
had knowledge of the activities at the time they
occurred. '

3. I have gone back to March 1959 because I
believe that the activities occurring since that time
still have a viable '"flap potential' in that many of the
people involved, both Agency and non-Agency are still
alive and through their knowledge of the activity repre-
sent a possible potential threat or embarrassment to the
Agency. I would be glad to provide clarification or an
explanation of any of these activities if desired. You
have my assurance that unless otherwise stated each of
these activities was approved by higher authority--the
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Director of Central Intelligence, the Deputy Director
of Central Intelligence, the Executive Director-
Comptroller, or the Deputy Director for Support.

Director of

Attachments
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Attachment A

"FAMILY JEWELS"

Johnny Roselli -- The use of a member of the
Mafia in an attempt to assassinate Fidel Castro.

Project MOCKINGBIRD -- During the period from 12
March 1963 to 15 June 1963, this Office
installed telephone taps on two Washington-
based newsmen who were suspected of disclosing
classified information obtained from a variety
of governmental and congressional sources.

Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko -- A KGB defector who from

' the period 13 August 1965 to 27 October 1967
was confined in a specially constructed "jail"
at He was literally confined in a
ce rs with nothing but a cot in it

for this period.

Various Surveillance and Support Activities --
These are briefly summarized and range from
the surveillance of newsmen to the provision
of specialized support of local police officials
in the Metropolitan area. I believe that each
one is self-explanatory and, therefore, no further
comment is needed here.

Equipment Support to Local Police -- Attached is a
list provided me by the Director of Logistics
(he will simply report these items in his
report) which we have provided local police in
the Metropolitan D. C. area over the past four
or five years on indefinite loan. During the
period when the Agency's installations in this
area appeared to be a target of dissident elements
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a conscious decision was made by the Agency to
utilize the services of local police to-repel
invaders in case of riot or dissension as

opposed to utilization of our GSA guards, who

are not trained in this type of activity. This
equipment has been issued over the years to

local police, principally Fairfax and Arlington
County Police Departments. I do not believe

that this is totally illegal under the provisions
of the National Security Act of 1947, but I am in-
cluding it since I am sure that it would be con-
sidered as such in light of the recent congressional
fuss over our police training activities.

7. Audio Countermeasures Support to the United States
Secret Service

8. Test of Specialized Equipment in Miami Immediately
Prior to the Political Convention There
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SUBJECT: Johnny Roselli

1. In August 1960, Mr. Richard M. Bissell
approached Colonel Sheffield Edwards to determine if
the Office of Security had assets that may assist in a
sensitive mission requiring gangster-type action. The
mission target was Fidel Castro.

2. Because of its extreme sensitivity, only a
small group was made privy to the project. The DCI was
briefed and gave his approval. Colonel J. C. King,
Chief, WH Division, was briefed, but all details were
deliberately concealed from any of the JMWAVE officials.
Certain TSD and Communications personnel participated
in the initial planning stages, but were not witting of
the purpose of the mission.

3. Robert A. Maheu, a cleared source of the
Office of Security, was contacted, briefed generally on
the project, and requested to ascertain if he could
develop an entree into the gangster elements as the first

step toward accomplishing the desired goal.

4. Mr. Maheu advised that he had met one Johnny
Roselli on several ocgcasions while visiting Las Vegas.
He only knew him casually through clients, but was given
to understand that he was a high-ranking member of the
"syndicate'" and controlled all of the ice-making machines
on the Strip. Maheu reasoned that, if Roselli was in
fact a member of the clan, he undoubtedly had connections
leading into the Cuban gambling interests.

5. Maheu was asked to approach Roselli, who knew
Maheu as a personal relations executive handling domestic
and foreign accounts, and tell him that he had recently
been retained by a client who represented several inter-
national business firms which were suffering heavy financial
losses in Cuba as a result of Castro's action. They were
convinced that Castro's removal was the answer to their
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problem and were willing to pay a price of $150,000
for its successful accomplishment. It was to be made
clear to Roselli that the United States Government was
not, and should not, become aware of this operation.

6. The pitch was made to Roselli on 14 ‘
September 1960 at the Hilton Plaza Hotel, New York City.
Mr, James O'Connell, Office of Security, was present
during this meeting and was identified to Roselli as an
employee of Maheu. O'Connell actively served as Roselli's
contact until May 1962 at which time he phased out due
to an overseas assignment. His initial reaction was to
avoid getting involved, but through Maheu's persuasion,
he agreed to introduce him to a friend, Sam Gold, who
knew the "Cuban crowd.'" Roselli made it clear he did
not want any money for his part and believed Sam would
feel the same way. Neither of these individuals were
ever paid out of Agency funds.

: 7. During the week of 25 September, Maheu was
introduced to Sam who was staying at the Fontainebleau
Hotel, Miami Beach. It was several weeks after his
meeting with Sam and Joe, who was identified to him as
a courier operating between Havana and Miami, that he
saw photographs of both of these individuals in the
Sunday supplemental '"Parade.'" They were identified as
Momo Salvatore.Giancana and Santos Trafficant, respectively.
Both were on the list of the Attorney General's ten most-
wanted men. The former was described as the Chicago ,
chieftain of the Cosa Nostra and successor to Al Capone,
and the latter, the Cosa Nostra boss of Cuban operations.
Maheu called this office immediately upon ascertaining
this information.

8. In discussing the possible methods of
accomplishing this mission, Sam suggested that they not
resort to firearms but, if he could be furnished some
type of potent pill, that could be placed in Castro's food
or drink, it would be a much more effective operation.

Sam indicated that he had a prospective nominee in the

person of Juan Orta, a Cuban official who had been receiving
kick-back payments from the gambling interests, who still had
access to Castro, and was in a financial bind.
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' 9. TSD was requested to produce six pills of
high lethal content. '

10. Joe delivered the pills to Orta. After
several weeks of reported attempts, Orta’apparently got
cold feet and asked out of the assignment. He suggested
another candidate who made several attempts without
success. ‘

11. Joe then indicated that Dr. Anthony Verona,
one of the principal officers in the Cuban Exile Junta, had
become disaffected with the apparent ineffectual progress
of the Junta and was willing to handle the mission through
his own resources.

12. He asked, as a prerequisite to the deal, that
he be given $10,000 for organizational expenses and requested
$1,000 worth of communications equipment.

13. Dr. Verona's potential was never fully
exploited, as the project was canceled shortly after the
Bay of Pigs episode. Verona was advised that the offer
was withdrawn, and the pills were retrieved.

14. Of significant interest was an incident
which involved a request levied by Sam upon Maheu.

-7 At the height of the project negotiations,
Sam expressed concern about his girlfriend,
Phyllis McGuire, who he learned was getting
much attention from Dan Rowan while both were
booked at a Las Vegas night club. Sam asked
Maheu ‘to put a bug in Rowan's room to deter-
mine the extent of his intimacy with Miss
McGuire. . The technician involved in the assign-
ment was discovered in the process, arrested,
and taken to the Sheriff's office for questioning.
He called Maheu and informed him that he had
been detained by the police. This call was made
in the presence of the Sheriff's personnel..

Subsequently, the Department of Justice
announced its intention to prosecute Maheu along
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with the technician. On 7 February 1962,
the Director of Security briefed the Attorney
General, Robert Kennedy, on the circumstances
leading up to Maheu's involvement in the
wiretap. At our request, prosecution was
dropped.

15. In May 1962, Mr. William Harvey took over
as Case Officer, and it is not known by this office
whether Roselli was used operationally from that point on.

16. It was subsequently learned from the FBI
that Roselli had been convicted on six counts involving
illegal entry into the United States. Our records do not
reflect the date of conviction, but it is believed to
have been sometime during November 1967.

17. On 2 December 1968, Roselli, along with
four other individuals, was convicted of conspiracy to
cheat members of the Friars Club of $400,000 in a rigged
gin rummy game.

18. Mr. Harvey reported to the Office of Security
of his contacts with Roselli during November and December
1967 and January 1968. It was his belief that Johnny ,
would not seek out the Agency for assistance in the deporta-
tion proceedings unless he actually faced deportation.
Roselli expressed confidence that he would win an appeal.

19. On 17 November 1970, Maheu called James
O'Connell, Roselli's first Case Officer, to advise that
Maheu's attorney, Ed Morgan, had received a call from a
Thomas Waddin, Roselli's lawyer, who stated that all.
avenues of appeal had been exhausted, and his client now
faces deportation. Waddin indicated that, if someone did
not intercede on Roselli's behalf, he would make a complete
expose of his activities with the Agency.

20. On 18 November 1970, Mr. Helms was briefed
on the latest development in this case, and it was decided
that the Agency would not in any way assist Roselli. Maheu
was so advised of the Agency's position, and he was in
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complete agreement with our stand. He further advised
that he was not concerned about any publicity as it
affected him personally should Roselli decide to tell

all.

21. Subsequently, Roselli or someone On his
behalf furnished Jack Anderson details of the operation.
Attached are two Anderson columns dealing with this
matter.

22. The last known residence of Roselli was the
Federal Penitentiary in Seattle, Washington.

Attachments
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PROJECT MOC KINGBIRD

Project Mockingbird, a telephone intercept activity, was conducted
between 12 March 1963 and 15 June 1963, and targeted two Washington-
based newsmen who, at the time, had been publishing news articles
based on, and frequently quoting, classified materials of this Agency
and others, including Top Secret and Special Intelligence.

Telephone intercept connections were installed at the newmen's
office and at each of their homes, for a total of 3. The connections
were established with the assistance of a telephone company official
who responded to a personal request by the Director of Security, Col.
Sheffield Edwards. Col. Edwards' authority for the activity was Mr.
John A. McCone, Director of Central Intelligence. The latter conducted
the activity in coordination with the Attorney General (Mr. Robert Kennedy),
the Secretary of Defense (Mr. Robert McNamara), and the Director of
the Defense. Intelligence Agency {(Gen. Joseph Carroll)., In addition to
Office of Security personnel directly involved in the intercepts and
research of materials acquired therefrom, only 3. other Agency
officials are on record as witting of the activity: the Deputy Director
of Central Intelligence {(General Marshall S. Carter), the Inspector
General (Lyman Kirkpatrick) and the General Counsel. (Mr. Lawrence
Houston).

The intercept activity was particularly productive in identifying con-
tacts of the newsmen, their method of operation and many of their sources
of information. For example, it was determined that during the period they
received data from 13 newsmen, 12 of whom were identified; 12 senators
and 6 members of Congress, all identified; 21 Congressional staff members,
of whom 11 were identified; 16 government employees, including a staff
member of the White House, members of the Vice President's office, an
Assistant Attorney General, and other well-placed individuals. A number
of other sources were partially or tentatively identified, but the short span
of the activity precluded positive identification. It was observed that through
these contacts the newsmen actually received more classified and official
data than they could use, and passed some of the stories to other newsmen
for release, establishing that many 'leaks' appearing under other by-lines
were actually from the sources of the target newsmen.

Since the termination of Project Mockingbird, those materials related
to it which were retained, have been maintained under strict security access
of two Office of Security professionals. .o
00021
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SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko

Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, an officer of the KGB,
defected to -a representative of this Agency in Geneva,
Switzerland, on 4 February 1964. The responsibility for
his exploitation was assigned to the then SR Division of
the Clandestine Service and he was brought to this country
on 12 February 1964. After initial interrogation by
representatives of the SR Division, he was moved to a safe-
house in Clinton, Maryland, from 4 April 1964 where he
was confined and interrogated until 13 August 1965 when
he was moved to a specially constructed "jail" in a remote
wooded area at The SR Division was convinced
that he was a dispatched agent but even after a long
period of hostile interrogation was unable to prove their
contention and he was confined at in an effort
to convince him to '"confess."

This Office together with the Office of General
Counsel became increasingly concerned with the illegality
of the Agency's position in handling a defector under
these conditions for such a long period of time. Strong
representations were made to the Director (Mr. Helms) by
this Office, the Office of General Counsel, and the
Legislative Liaison Counsel, and on 27 October 1967, the
responsibility for Nosenko's further handling was transferred
to the Office of Security under the direction of the Deputy
Director of Central Intelligence, then Admiral Rufus Taylor.

Nosenko was moved to a comfortable safehouse in
the Washington area and was interviewed under friendly,
sympathetic conditions by his Security Case Officer, Mr.
Bruce Solie, for more than a year. It soon became
apparent that Nosenko was bona fide and he was moved to
more comfortable surroundings with considerable freedom
of independent movement and has continued to cooperate
fully with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and this
Office since that time. He has proven to be the most
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valuable and economical defector this Agency has ever
had and leads which were ignored by the SR Division were
explored and have resulted in the arrest and prosecution

He currently 1S Iiving
under an alias; secured a divorce from his Russian wife
and remarried an American citizen. He is happy, relaxed,
and appreciative of the trecatment accorded him and states
"while I regret my three years of incarceration, I have
no bitterness and now understand how it could happen."”
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SURVEILLANCES

A.

During the periods 1-20 February, 12 April-7 May,
and 9-20 August 1971, a surveillance was conducted of

!a former staff employee, and
a Cupan national with whom

become professionally and emo-

tionally involved. Surveillance was predicated upon
information that| had been seeking from
employees information in Information Processing Division
files, and that employees were visiting a photographic
studio operated by| in Fairfax
City, Virginia. In addition To physical surveillance,
one surreptitious entry of the photographic studio was
made, and an attempt to enter the apartment of

was aborted because of a door lock problem.

B'

Pursuant to a request from the CI Staff, approved
by the DCI, surveillances were conducted of |
and heﬂ associates at various times from May to September
1971, |

ad long been a source of the WH Division and

Fad given information regarding a plot to assassinate

or kidnap Vice President Agnew and the DCI. Surveil-
lances included coverage of the activities of Miss King
during two visits to the United States, technical cover-
age of debriefings of her by WH Division representatives
in New York City, and surveillance, including mail cover-
age, of several American citizens alleged to be part of
the plot. Although most of the surveillance occurred in
New York City, surveillance of one of the individuals
included extensive coverage of a commune in Detroit.

C. CELOTEX I

At the direction of the DCI, a surveillance was con-
ducted of Michael Getler of the Washington Post during
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II.

the periods 6-9 October, 27 October-10 December 1971

. and on 3 January 1972. In addition to physical sur-

veillance, an observation post was maintained in the
Statler Hilton Hotel where observation could be main-
tained of the building housing his office. The sur-
veillance was designed to determine Getler's sources
of classified information of interest to the Agency
which had appeared in a number of his columns.

D. CELOTEX II

At the direction of the DCI, surveillance was con-
ducted of Jack Anderson and at various times his 'leg
men,' Britt Hume, Leslie Whitten, and Joseph Spear,
from 15 February to 12 April 1972. In addition to the
physical surveillance, an observation post was main-
tained in the Statler Hilton Hotel directly opposite
Anderson's office. The purpose of this surveillance
was to attempt to determine Anderson's sources for
highly classified Agency information appearing in his
syndicated columns.

E. BUTANE

At the direction of the DCI, a surveillance was
conducted on Victor L. Marchetti from 23 March to
20 April 1972. The purpose of this surveillance was
to determine his activities and contacts both with
Agency employees and other individuals in regard to
his proposed book and published maga21ne articles ex-
posing Agency operations.

POLICE SUPPORT

A. During 1969, 1970, and 1971, on several occasions,
the Intelligence Division of the Metropolitan Police
Department was provided a communications system to
monitor major anti-Vietnam war demonstrations in the
Washington area. This system consisted of a radio
receiver and an Agent at the Intelligence Division

Headquarters and several automobiles from the Washington

Field Office equipped with radio receivers and trans-
mitters and manned by two WFO Agents, as well as a

representative of the Intelligence Division, Metropolitan

Police Department. The benefit to the Agency was that
the communications over this system were monitored at
the Headquarters Building to provide instant notice of
possible actions by the dissidents against Agency in-

stallations.
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III.

B. During the period from 1968 to 1973, several
items of positive audio equipment consisting pri-
marily of clandestine transmitters and touch-tone
dial recorders were loaned to the Metropolitan
Police Department, Fairfax County, Virginia, Police
Department, Montgomery County, Maryland, Police
Department, New York City Police Department, and the
San Francisco, California, Police Department.

GENERAL SUPPORT

A. SRPOINTER

Since 1953, this office has operated a mail inter-
cept program of incoming and outgoing Russian mail
and, at various times, other selective mail at Kennedy
Airport in New York City. This operation included not
only the photographing of envelopes but also surrepti-
tious opening and photographing of selected items of
mail. The bulk of the take involved matters of inter-
nal security interest which was disseminated to the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. This program is now
in a dormant state pénding a decision as to whether
the operation will be contirnued or abolished.

B. AELADLE

For several ‘years the Office of Security has pro-
vided support to Anatole Golitsyn, a Russian defector of

interest to the CI Staff.

C. REDFACE I

In July 1970, this office made a surreptitious
entry of an office in Silver Spring, Maryland, occu-
pied by a former defector working under contract for
the Agency. This involved by-passing a contact and
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sonic alarm system, entering a vault, and entering
a safe within the vault. The purpose of the opera-
tion was to determine whether the individual had
any unauthorized classified information in his
possession.

D. BUREAU OF NARCOTICS AND DANGEROUS DRUGS

In January 1971, the Director approved a request
from the Director, Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous
Drugs, to provide covert recruitment and security
clearance support to BNDD. This has been accomplished
through the medium of a proprietary of the Office of

Security known as | land operating as|

Support

includes covert recruitment, investigation, polygraph,
medical clearance, and training. It has been divided
into three phases: (1) A CI operation to place indi-
viduals in BNDD field offices to monitor any illegal
activities of other BNDD employees; (2) |

and (3)

Recruitment of an individual used as an Agent by BNDD
but actually employed by BNDD, although this fact is
known only to the Director and Chief Inspector, BNDD.
In this case, arrangements were made for all pay and
other employee benefits to come from CIA on a reim-
bursable basis.

E.

F. MERRIMAC

From February 1967 to November 1971, an
Office of Security proprietary, recruitea ama manared
several Agents for the purpose of covertly monitoring
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dissident groups in the Washington area considered
to be potential threats to Agency personnel and
installations. One of these Agents so successfully
penetrated one dissident group that she was turned
over to the FBI for handling. In addition, during
this period, the Office of Security field offices
were tasked with collecting available intelligence
on dissident groups. All such information was in-
cluded in a periodic report distributed to appro-
priate parts of the Agency and to certain outside
Government agencies.

F.

00030




00031




MATERIAL REQUISITIONED FROM LOGISTICS
BY SECURITY FOR ISSUANCE TO
LOCAL POLICE

ITEM QUANITY
Gas Mask M-9 | 200
Gas Mask M-17 : 196
Steel Helmet and Liners 231
Vest and Groin Protector ' 96
Vest, Flak M-52 34
Vest, Protective . 46
Vest,‘Grenade 105
Execuvest 6
Emergency Flashing Red Light 22
*Searchlight, Tear Gas ‘ 36
*Chemical Baton 6 1/2" 36
*Chemical Baton 12" J ' 24
"#Chemical Baton 26" 24
*Mustang 35 Pistol _ 6
"%¥Searchlight with Shoulder Strap 36
*Stun Gun ' 3

*NOTE: Various quantities and types of replacement chemical
cartridges, loading kits, and batteries were also
ordered for asterisk items.
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SUBJECT: Audio Countermeasures Support to the
United States Secret Service

On 25 July 1968, and at the specific request
of the United States Secret Service, this Office pro-
vided two audio countermeasures technicians to the
United States Secret Service in connection with the
Democratic National Convention held in Chicago, Illinois.
This was not an official detail although both men were
provided with temporary credentials identifying them
as being affiliated with the United States Secret Service.

On 15 August 1968, we detailed the same two men
to the United States Secret Service to cover the
Republican National Convention in Miami, Florida. On
both occasions, the team members were debriefed upon
their return and it is clear that their activities were
confined exclusively to sweeping the candidates and
potential candidates quarters. '
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15 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Howard Osborn
Director of Security

SUBJECT : Identification of Activities with
Embarrassment Potential for the Agency

1. In responding on 7 May by memorandum to the DDO's
request for the identification of any incident which might
conceivably have an embarrassment potential for the Agency,

I cited the equipment test which is mentioned in the attached
memo. The test in question was related to the development of

? 3
[;;;;;;;]were in and out of some four hotels in Miami, with

radio equipment. This was shortly before the political con-
ventions, and at least one of the hotels was within a block
of the convention hall.

2. Although this completely innocent--although sub-
ject to misconstrual--activity may already have been drawn
to your attention by your ,own staff,~it has occurred to us
that we should ensure you are awaré of it, given the involve-
ment of a Security officer,

Chief, Division(iJ//
Att:

M/R dated 7 May 73 by

subj: | !bqulpment
Test, Miami, Fla., Aug 71
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT : Equipment Test, Miami, Florida,
August 1971

The following details conberning the arrange-
ments for Subject tests were provided by |

during a telephone conversation with

the undersigned, 7 May 1973.

| | now retired, formerly assigned to

| was the | | for the August 1971 Field
Test of the] Security
arrangements Tor the test were handled on behalf of[;;;::]
and the visitors by |in_conjunction with e

[j:j:;iiig:lcurit Officer, wro waS|
ST ERE Eime. Qas in daily CORERSE WITH
[::::::]Miami the course of his officia

duties.

was reluctant to call| |at home
over an open telephone line to ingquire about the specifics
of the arrangements at this point, and suggested
that t Security Officer by this time might have
been transierre ack to Headquarters and be available for
a direct query. :

The writer called L DIV/D Security
Officer, who verified the Tact that| | indeed is
stationed at Headquarters, with a current assignment to a

located in
is available via the following tele-

phone connections:

The abovye details were provided by telephone to

| Chief, Diyision D at 1650 hours this date.

(signed1|

Distribution:
Orig - . [ File
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director-Comptroller

SUBJECT : ROSELLI, John

1. This memorandum is for your information only.

2. Reference is made to our recent conversation regarding
the Agency's participation in political assassinations. Attached
hereto is a memorandum dated 19 November 1970 which was fur-
nished to Mr. Helms setting forth the circumstances of the Subject's
activities on behalf of the Agency. Initially Roselli was unwitting
of Government interest, but as time went on, he suspected that the
U. S. Government was involved and specifically the CIA.

3. Roselli is presently serving a prison sentence for con-
spiracy in a Federal penitentiary in Seattle, Washington and awaits
deportation upon completion of his current sentence.

4, This Agency was aware that Roselli intended to expose
his participation in the plot should we not intervene on his behalf.
The DCI decided to ignore his threats and take a calculated risk as
to the consequences that may occur with the disclosure of his story.
This was subsequently done by Roselli or someone on his behalf fur-
nishing Jack Anderson details of the incident. Attached hereto are
two of Anderson's articles dealing with Roselli. Anderson is also
Editor of the Washington Bureau of the Washington Post, Sunday
supplemental '"Parade. "

5. Individuals who were aware of this project were: Messrs.
Dulles, Bissell, Colonel J. C. King, Colonel Sheffield Edwards,
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William Harvey, and James P. O'Connell. Also included were
Robert A. Maheu and his attorneys Edward P. Morgan and Edward
Bennett Williams.

6. On 26 February 1971 arrangements were made with
Immigration and Naturalization Service Commissioner Raymond
Farrell to flag any action that may be taken by his organization
regarding deportation proceedings against Roselli. On 26 January
1972 James F. Green, Associate Commissioner for I&NS, advised
that they were deferring any deportation action for another year
and would again call it to our attention upon expiration of the
deferral.

Director of urity

Atts




MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director-Con:ptroller

SUBJECT : ROSELLI, John

1. This niernorandum is for your information only.

2. Reference is made to our recent conversation regarding
the Agency's participation in political assassinations. Attached
hereto ie a memorandum dated 19 November 1970 which was fur-
nished to Mr. Helms setting forth the circumstances of the Subject's
activities on behalf of the Agency. Initially Roselli was unwitting
of Government interest, but as time went on, he suspected that the
U. S. Government was involved and specifically the CIA.

3. Roselli is presently serving a prison sentence for con-
spiracy in 2 Federal penitentiary in Seattle, Washington and awalts
deportation upon completion of his current sentence.

4. This Agency was aware that Roselli intended to expose
his participation in the plot should we not intervene on his behalf.
The DCI decided to ignore his threats and take a calculated risk as
to the consequences that may occur with the disclosure of his story.
This was subsequently done by Roselli or someone on his behalf fur-
nishing Jack Anderson details of the incident. Attached hereto are
two of Anderson's articles dealing with Roselli. Anderson is also
Editor of the Washington Bureau of the Wa shington Post, Sunday
supplemental "Parade. "

5. Individuals who were aware of this project were: Messrs.
Dulles, Bissell, Colonel J. C. King, Colonel Sheffield Edwards,
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William Harvey, and James P. O'Connell, Also included were -
Robert &. Maheu and his attorneys Edward P, Morgzn and Edward
Bennett Williams.

6. On 26 February 1971 arrangerments were made with
Imirigration and Naturalization Service Commissioner Raymond
Farrell to flag any action that may be taken by lls organization
regarding deportation proceedings egainst Roselli. On 26 January
1672 James F. Green, Assoclate Commissicner for I&NS, advised
that they were deferring any deportation action for another year
and would azgain call it to our attention upon expiration of the
deferral, - '

Fioward JZAJEhorn
Director of Security

Atts
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SURBRJECT : ROSFLLI, Johnny

1. This memorandum is for information only.

2. In August 1960, Mr. Richard M. Bissell approached
Colonel Sheffield Edwards to determine if the Office of Security
had assets that may assist in a sensitive miesion requiring
gangster-type action. The mission target was Fidel Castro.

3. Because of its extreme sensitivity, only a small group
was made privy to the project. The DCI was briefed and gave his
approval. Colonel J. C. King, Chief, WH I'ivision, was briefed,
but all details were deliberately concealed from any of the
IMWAVE officials. Certain TSD and Commo personnel partici-
pated in the initial planning stages, but were not witting of the
purpose of the mission.

4. Robert A. Maheu was contacted, briefed generally on
the project, and requested to ascertain if he could develop an
entrce into the gangster elements as the first step toward accom-
plishing the desired goal.

5. Mr. Maheu advised that he had met one Johnny Roselli
on several occasions while visiting Las Vegas. He only knew
him casually through clients, but was given to understand that
he was a high-ranking member of the "'syndicate" and controlled
all of the ice-making machines on the Strip. Maheu reasoned
that, if Roselli was in fact a member of the clan, he undoubtedly
had connections leading into the Cuban gambling interests.
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6. Mahcu was asked to approach Rosgelli, who knew Mahcu

as a personal relations exccutive handling domestic and foreign

accounts, and tell him that he had recently becn retained by a
client who represeanted several international business firms

which were suffering heavy financial losses in Cuba as a result

of Castro's action. They were convinced that Castro's removal
was the anewer to their problern and were willing to pay a price

of $150, 000 for its successful accomplishment. It was to be made
clear to Roselli that the U. S. Government was not, and should not,
become aware of this operation. ‘ ‘

7. The pitch was made to Roselli on 14 September 1960 at
the Hilton Plaza Hotel, New York City, His initial reaction was
to avoid getting involved but, through Maheu's persuasion, he
agreed to introduce him to a friend, Sam Gold, who knew the
“"Cuban crowd.' Roselli made it clear he did not want any money
for his part and believed Sam would feel the same way. Neither
of these individuals was ever paid out of Agency funds.

8. During the week of 25 September, Maheu was introduced
to Sam who was staying at the Fontainebleau Hotel, Miami Beach.
It was several weeks after his meeting with Sam and Joe, who was
identified to him as a courier operating between Havana and Miami,
that he saw photographs of both of these individuals in the Sunday
supplemental '"Parade,' They were identified as Momo Salvatore
Giancana and Santos Trafficant, respectively, Both were on the .
list of the Attorney General's ten most-wanted men. The former
was described as the Chicago chieftain of the Cosa Nostra and
successor to Al Capone, and the latter, the Cosa Nostra boss of
Cuban operations. Maheu called this office immediately upon as-
certaining this information,

9. In discussing the possible methods of accomplishing this
mission, Sam suggested that they not resort to firearms but, if
he could be furnished some type of potent pill, that could be
placed in Castro's food or drink, it would be a much more effective
operation. Sam indicated that he had a prospective nominee in the
person of Juan Orta, a Cuban official who had been receiving kick-
back payments from the gambling interests, who still had access
to Castro, and was in a financial bind.
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10, TSD was requested to produce six pills of high lethal

content,

11. Joe delivered the pills to Crta. After scveral weeks
of reported attempts, Crta apparently got cold feet and asked out
of the assignment. He suggested another candidate who made
several attempts without success.

12. Joe then indicated that Dr. Anthony Verona, one of the
principal officers in the Cuban ILxile Junta, had become disaffected
with the apparent ineffectual progress of the Junta and was willing
to handle the mission through his own resources.

13. He asked, as a prerequisite to the deal, that he be
given $10, 000 for organizational expenses and requested $1, 000
worth of communications equipment.

14, Dr. Verona's potential was never fully exploited, as
the project was canceled shortly after the Bay of Pigs episode.
Verona was advised that the offer was withdrawn, and the pills
were retrieved, :

15. Of significant interest was an incident which involved
a request levied by Sam upon Maheu.

At the height of the project negotiations, Sam
expressed concern about his girlfriend, Phyllis McGuire,
who he learned was getting much attention from Dan
Rowan while both were booked at a Las Vegas night club.
Sam asked Maheu to put a bug in Rowan's room to deter-
mine the extent of his intimacy with Miss McGuire. The
technician involved in the assignment was discovered in
the process, arrested, and taken to the Sherifi's office
for questioning., He called Maheu and informed him that
he had been detained by the police., This call was made
in the presence of the Sheriff's personnel. :

Subsequently, the Department of Justice an-

nounced its intention to prosecute Maheu along with
the technician. On 7 February 1962, the Director of
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Security briefed the Attorney General, Robert
Kennedy, on the circumstances leading up to
Maheu's involvement in the wiretap. At our re-
quest, prosecution was dropped.

16. In May 1962, Mr. William Harvey took over as Case
Officer, and it is not known by this Office whether Roselli was
used operationally from that point on.

17. It was subsequently learned from the FRI that Roselli
had been convicted on six counts involving illegal entry into the
United States. Our records do not reflect the date of conviction,
but it is believed to have been sometime during November 1967.

18. On 2 December 1968, Roselli, along with four other
individuals, was convicted of conspiracy to cheat members of the
Friars Club of $400,000 in a rigged gin gummy game.

19. Mr, Harvey reported to the Office of Security of his
contacts with Roselli during November and December 1967 and
January 1968. It was his belief that Johnny would not seek out
the Agency for assistance in the deportation proceedings unless
he actually faced deportation. Roselli expressed confidence that
he would win an appeal,

20. On 17 November 1970, Maheu called James O'Connell,
Roselli's first Case Officer, to advise that Maheu's attorney, Ed
Morgan, had received a call from a Thomas Waddin, Roselli's
lawyer, who stated that all avenues of appeal had been exhausted,
and his client now faces deportation, Waddin indicated that, if
someone did not intercede on Roselli's behalf, he would make
a complete expose of his activities with the Agency.

21. On 18 November 1970, you were briefed on the latest
development in this case, and it was decided that the Agency
would not in any way assist Roselli, Maheu was so advised of
the Agency's position, and he was in complete agreement with
our stand. He further advised that he was not concerned about




_any publicity as it affected him personilly should Roselli decide

to tell all. He stated he would advise us promptly of any develop-
ments that he may become aware of in this matter.

Howard J. Osborn
Director of Security
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:tor before the miotley invad- Jate -against President Ken.:

rers landed on the island. Theu"nedy. gilttering Miami Beach hotels -
arrival was expected to touch] To set up the Caslro assessi-/and midaight powerboat
. off a general uprising, which |nation. the CIA enlisted Roh-!dashes to searet i :nding spots -~
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B:,, ]a(.'.?c .»fnu'.crson complele w:th secret trysts at .

Locked in the darkest re-
cesses of the Central Intelli-

ble sec

never to talk. Yet we have

ret. They have sworn! After the first altempt
falled, five more assassination

out of his Washington public
relations office. He

later
moved to Las Vegas to head

furnished Roselli with cpeciale?
poison capsules to slip intol}.
Castro’s food. The poison wes

learned the details from], . ) . . lup billionaire Howard Hughes’ supposed to take three days to
,sources whose credentials are |L€3MS were sent to‘Caba‘ 'I‘n.e Nevada operations. act. By the time (astro died,
:bevond question. last team reportedly made it Maheu recruited John Ro-

his system woul€ throw off 1

We spoke to John McCone,
who headed the CIA at the
time -of the assassination at-
tempts. He ‘acknowledged the
idea had been discussed inside
e CIA .but insisted it had
«een “rejected immedi-

to a rooftop within shooting
distance of Castro hefore they
were apprehended. This hap-
pened around the last of Feb-
ruary or first of March, 1963,
Nine months later, Presi-
dent Kennedy was gunned

selli, & ruggedly handsome
gambler with contacts in both
the American and Cuban un-
derworlds, to arrange the as-
sassination. The dapper, hawk-
jfaced Roselli, formerly mar-
ried to movie aciress June

traces of the poison, so he ‘
would appear to be the vielim -
of a natural if mysterious ail-
ment,

Roselli arranged with a .
Cuban, relsted to one of Cas-
tro’s, chefs, to plant the deadly
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ately.”” He vigorously denied!down in Dallas by Lee Harvey [Lang, was a power in the pellets in the diciator’s food. !
that the CIA Lad ever partici- Oswaid, a fanatic who pre-imovie industry until his con. On March 13, 1951, Roselli de- ° v !
pated in any plot on Castro's | viously had agitated for Cas-|viction with racketeer -Willie [Yivered the capsules to his con- . ot
life. Asked whether the at-!'tro in New Orleans and had : ‘

Bioff in a million-doliar Holly-
wood labor shakedown. The
CIA assigned two of its most
trusted operatives, William
Harvey and James (Big Jim)
O’Connell, to the hush-hush
murder r-ussion Using phony
names, they accompanied Ro-
selli on trips to Miami to line
up the assassination teams.
The full story reads like the
stvipt of a James Bond movie,

tact at Miami Beach's glamor- Lo
ous Fontainebleau Motel. = =/ :

A couple of weeks later, just
about the right tirne for the
plot to have been carried out
a report out of Havana sais/
Castro was ill. But he ry
covered before the Bay of Pijs
invasion on April 17, 196},

Four more nnompts
made on Casiro's iife,
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tempts could nave been made
with his knowledge, he re-
plied: “It could not have hap-
pened.”

We have complete confi-
dence, however, in our
lbOUICCS

made a mysterious trip to the
Cuban Embassy in Mexico
City.
Among those privy to the
CIA conspiracy, there is still a
8 g€ in g suspicion—unsup-
poxted by the Warren Com-
, The plot to knock off Castro ! mission's findings—that Cas-
'bo«'an as part of .the Bay ofluo became aware of lhe U.S.
1Pigs operalivg The intent was, plet upon his 1 and some-
lu elimae the Cuban dicta- how reeruited OQswald 1o retal

g v
a3

g e e vy

w/le

-

——— e

e S ST TAT T ST TR S TSI e g

00049



e wpmmmer e s 6 e g

¢ ’
. "
’ - .
.
~
-

P
|
!.

7 .
By Jack Andersan

]
i
i
’ The mystery 1aan whom the:
Contral Intedlizence ;\:onc_\'?
recruiied 10 ;s sirate Cudha's
IFidel Caztro boix e iod un
in the sick ward of the Los:
Angeies County jail.

John Roselli, once a cdashingi
figure around liollywood and!
Las Vezas, now a gray, 66|
year-oid inmate with a respira.|
tory ailment.

Confidential FBI files iden-|
ify him as “a top Alafia fig-|
ure"” . who watehed over “the!
concealed  interests in Las.
Vegas casinos of the Chicago
underworld.” o

Rosclli  has admitted to
{riends that he was a rum run-
ner during {he Roaring Twen-
{ics. Operating along the East
Coast, he learned how o evade;
Coast Guard cutters and po-
lice patrols.

IIis name Jaler became
linked with the bizgest names
in the Chicazo and Los Ance-
les underworlds. lie also de-
veloped contacts in the Cuban
underworld before Castro took|
over {he IHavana gzamoling ca-
sinos. .

He bhad the right back-
ground for a hush-hush mis-
sion that the CIA was plan-
ning in 1931, As part of the
Bay of Pizs invesion, the ClA
hoped 10 nitoex 01f Casiro and
icave Cuha Joaaericss,

-

Risks

seelll

to us that ne had handle
dorcover assignments for

. 'y -
[ \.. iy !:.
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came Maheu, incidens wiio

Howard Hughes' Nevada oper-
ations.

TRoselli was so flatiered over
heing asked to perform a se-
cret mission for the U.S. gov-

crnment that he paid all his;of two secrct CIA agents, Wil

cxpenses out of his own
pocket and risked his neck to
land the assassination teams
on the Cuban coast.

In James Bond fashion, he
ireld whispered meetings in
AMiami Beach hotels with Cu-
bans willing to make an at-
tempt on Castro’s life. Once,

hoss Sam Giancanra to line up
a contact. The confidential
files report that Giancana had
“gambling interest and an in-
terest in the shrimp business
in. Cuba.” However, the Chi-
cazo gangster took no direct
part in the assassination plot.

Roseclli ‘made midniznt
dashes to Cuba with his hired
assassins in twin powerboats,
Once a Cuban patrol ship
turned its guns on his dark-
cned boat, tore a hiole in the
hoitom and sznX the boet Ro-
was fished ouir of the
water oy the dther Toat, wiich
escaped into the shadows,

In ecarlier columns, we re-

Looseili was recruited for the

ported how tihe ClA furnizhed

3 ‘fies aiutempted to
C v . 'is now involved in a lezal bat-iciose enouzh fo gun
He is handsome, hawk{aced (1o gver phantom bitianaire (Gown.

he called on Chicago racketito this moment, he hasn’t bro-iine
i
]
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now

mnr iy
out this period, Roseili worked !their client, citing our storics
under the direct supervision'ahout his secret CIA service. .

liam Harvey and James (Big Firearms Yinsco
Jim) O'Conunell . L L
Under pressure irom tue
Roseili’s Reward fircarms lobby, the Treasury
The FBI which got wind ofjDepartment has failed to en-
the assassination plot, has|force a vital section of the
;"‘fg t'? putrzn:: ];OSS‘“‘ f°"o”“ 1968 federal firearms act.
maion., & ¥ W s
ormSuion. Cul ne was s rni The law was passed afier

to silence by the CIA, and up A
murders of Sen. Robert

ken it. Kennedy and Dr. Martin Lu-
Meanwhile, the Justice De- ther .Kinf{. It authorizes t.he
pariment, as part of its crack- Treasury Secrctan_’ to require
down on orzanized erime,|fuil reports of all firearms and
tried to nail Roselii. The FBIiammunition sales.
discovered that nis Chicazo| Tor the two years that the
birth records had been forged,ilaw has been in force, ihe
that his name was reaily Fi- T“‘?‘SUT}'. Daparinwr}t. nas iz
lippo Sacco and that he had|niored ihis &y provision. Iia¢
come to this country fromiaun industry has complaincd
Italy as a child. He was con-|it would be a bookkeeping
victed for failing to register as |nightmare. .
an alien. - The federal government,
He was also convicted for;Which ‘would have to compiln
seonspiracy 10 7ig card _::'me‘sf_ has = ‘-7-
tat Los  Anzeles' excluzive
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17 December 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SURJECT: Recent Activities of the Watergate Special
Prosecution Staff :

1. Early in the evening of 10 December 1973, I received

a telephone call from |

who informed the that he, in tuin, had recelved a call Irom
#me&ntelligence Division, Washington
etropolitan Poll

2, It seems that lhad just spent an hour in
conversation at his home wi eg
in the Washington Metropolitan Police Department whO had YepoIrT
to him on his interview that afternoon with a Mr. Martin and a Mr.

rowitz, ﬁsrosecutors of the Watergate Special Prosecution Staff.

had been subpoenaed for his appearance and he indicated
that the two prosecutors were principally concerned

Ho
to
wi

h two matters:

a. What type of training had the Agency given
members of the Washington Metropolitan Police
Department? how long were the courses? and
how often were they given?

b. What support did the Agency provide to the
Washington Metropolitan Police Department during
demonstrations occurring in the Washington area
in late 1969 and early 19707

' 3. |E_T—_|said that he had been shown a long list of
names and asked if any of them had been involved either with the

training given the Washington Metropolitan Police Department or the

support to the Washington Metropolitan Police Department during the
demonstrations. could remember only three names on the

1list. They were: |

00052




“cc:  IG Staff Attn:

4, The three individuals named by ;Idid in fact
participate in both the training and support during the demonstrations.

They are only three amoang others of my| |special
support group who were involved in these activities. Of extreme
sensitivity is the fact that these same individuals were engaged in
other highly sensitive activities which could cause the Agency severe
embarrassment if they were surfaced today in the current 'Watergate
climate."

5. I briefed the Director personally on this development
and he indicated that if the training and demonstrations surfaced that
he would simply acknowledge that this had occurred but as he had
assured members of Congress, we would not engage in this type of
activity in the future. He agreed with my suggestion that we have the
Legislative Counsel brief Congressman Nedzi and Senator Stennis on
this since they have already been briefed on all activities of this
nature undertaken by the Agency in the past. I briefed Mr. John
Warner, Acting General Counsel, and agreed with him that we would
make no effort to brief members of my | until
and if they are subpoenaed. Mr. Warner or members of his Staff will
then caution them to only answer questions asked and not volunteer
additional information. I am making a copy of this memorandum available
to| |of the Inspector General's Staff at the suggestion

of the Inspector General, who I also briefed on this development.

~»
el PN .
Toa ;5 .
jf‘._-; ‘:ﬁ.pﬁ P QJ_ ijz?l‘hr',gwnﬁﬂ Z

Howard J. Osborn
Director of Security
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I MORANDUM ¥FOR: Ewxecutive Secretary,
CIA Management Committee

SUBJECT ¢ Project TWO-FOLD

1. This memorandum sets forth a recommendation for your
approval in paragraph 5.

2. For the past several years, this office has been support-
ing the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs (BNDD) by spot-
ting, assessing, and recruiting personnel to form an internal
security unit whose primary mission is the detection of corruption
within the BNDD. Subsequent to the recruitment and training stage,
the individuals selected are turned over to the Chief Inspector of
BNDD for operational guidance and handling in their various dom-
estic assignments.

3. Recently, this Agency has extended this activity by
supporting BNDD in the covert acquisition of individuals who are
hired as Staff Agents utilized under nonofficial cover and directed
against the principal international drug traffickers. These indi-
viduals are true e1np10yeés of the BNDD and, although all admin-
istrative details relative to their employment are handled within
the Agency, they are unaware of any Agency involvement.

4. It is felt at this time that a reaffirmation of our support
to BNDD in Project TWO-FOLD is necessary and desirable.

5. Therefore, it is recommended that approval be granted
for the continuation of Project TWO-FOLD as originally approved
by the Director of Central Intelligence on 12 February 1971.




SUBJECT: Project TWO-FOLD

APPROVED:

DISAPPROVED:

Distribution:

Orig. - Return to OS
1 - ER
1-1G

Per Mr. Colby's recommendation and
DCI concurrence, terminate paragraph

2 activity and continue paragraph 3 only
as the activity pertains to foreign assign-
ments to collect narcotics intelligence
abroad. Copy furnished IG.
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1'May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT. General’ Of£1ce of Securlty Survey

) "employee entered into a comrnon 1aw marital relatxonshlp mth the

- S e e ¢ - T TR T L
1. At the Director's instruction, and with the concurrence = .
of the then DD/P, the Office of Security developed informants in )
RID to report on the activities of RID employees on whom secunty
questions had arisen. This program, which jncluded upwards ofa
dozen informants at its peak, has declined to its present level of
three, only one of whom is reportmg regularly on matters of current

- interest.

o ‘ :" PR
« ¢

2. The principal object of Securlty s mterest through thrs
informant is a female who was employed in RID for a number of years
until she resigned in 1969. Her resignation coincided with the initiation
of a security review on her by the Office of Security, but Security does -
not know whether the employeg was aware of th15 secunty renew at. o

the time of her res1gnat1on.. :

)

-3, Securlty' 8 1ntercst in thxs exnployee was- occasmned by
reports that she had developed an increasingly intimate acquamtance
with a Cuban national. . Reportmp by one informant, who was also’
being developed by the Cuban, suggested that the Cuban ‘might hav‘e,,,‘
an intelligence interest in the female, The same mforma.nt also ‘sub-
sequently reported that the Cuban had numerous other ‘contacts among
clerical and secretarial employees of thq Agency. B

4 Subsequent to her departure frorn the Agency,’

Cuban and joined him as. partner in a photograpbuc busmess. . In t}
capacity she sol1c1ted business among Cla employees, especxally R
_those requiring passport photos. . ‘Recently, she and the Cuban sought'
to employ Secunty s informant in. this businefss ‘on a part-time basis.

AT TR




5, Information on the background of the Cuban is fairly extcnsive,
but it is inconclusive. He is known to have been a member of anti-
Castro organizations in this country. There are also reports that
his mother was imprisoned in Cuba at one time. There are other
episodes in his life that suggest intelligence involvement on his part
with some hostile service, but this is not yet definitely established.

6. The Office of Security has had at times a second informant
in this case. His reporting has tended to confirm reporting by the

principal informant.

8. The Office of Security has been running this operation for
over two years, in an effort to obtain conclusive proof of its intelli-
gence nature. CI Staff has been kept informed.. The FBI, which
was informed of the case at an early stage, has declined to take re-
sponsibility for it, on grounds that it concerns CIA's internal security.
As a result, the Office ofSecurity has been inhibited in the actions
it can take against the Cuban suspect. On the other hand, Security
has not taken any action against Agency employees for fear of com-
promising the operation.

9. It would appear to me that the Office of Security has dallied
with this case long enough. Apparently unable through positive measures
to resolve doubts about the case, O/S has followed }he course of watch-
ful waiting, hoping the Cuban would take precipitaxtt’action himself that
would give us the evidence we seek. In the meantime, our knowledge
of the relationship between the Cuban and the several other current
Agency employees with whom he is known to have contact continues

00060




The possibility that the employee in SB Division may be passing
information on CIA's Soviet operations is too great to warrant further
delay in moving against her. | |
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‘emorandum to: The Inspector Gersral
Subject: Office of Security Survey - Office of Security Support to BNDD

1. In Dacember 1970 Robert Ingersoll, head of the Burecau of Nar-
cotics and Dargerous Drugs, asked Mr. Helms if the Agency could give
him some assistance in shoring up the interral integrity of the B3NDD.
According to Ingersoll, the old Federal Bureau of Narcotics had been
heavily infiltrated by dishcnest and corrupt elements, who were believed
to have ties with the narcotics smuggling industry. Ingersoll wanted us
to halp him recruit some thoroughly reliable pecople who could be used,
not only as srecial agents in his various offices around the country,
but also to serve as informants on the other BNDD employees in these
offices.

G2
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9 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Management & Services

SUBJECT : Press Allegations re Use of Agency
Polygraph

1. This memorandum is for your information only
and confirms a report I made to you by telephone earlier
today.

2. On 22 July 1971, an article was carried on
American proposals relative to the SALT talks in The New
York Times over the by-line of William Beecher. It was
devastatingly accurate and contained direct quotes from
a Presidential advisory memorandum the White House had
sent to Mr. Gerard Smith, Director, Arms Control and
Disarmament Agency, a few days earlier. The President
was alleged to be furious with this unauthorized dis-
closure of classified information and directed a. sweeping
investigation within the United States Government to
determine the source of the disclosure. Investigation
was conducted under the directdon of Mr. Egil Krogh and
Mr. David Young, Staff Assistantd® to Mr. John Ehrlichman,
Counsel to the President for Domestic Affairs.

3. On the basis of investigations conducted by
State Security and Defense officials, four individuals--
one individual in the Department of Defense and three
individuals in the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency--
were tabbed as leading suspects. Mr. Egil Krogh contacted
me on 26 July 1971 and requested that we arrange to polygraph
the three suspects in the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency
and volunteered the information that the Federal Bureau of
Investigation would be asked to polygraph the one suspect
in the Department of Defense.

WAL USE ONLY
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4. I informed Mr. Krogh that from time to time
in matters involving the national security the Agency had
detailed to Mr. G. Marvin Gentile, Director of State
Security, a polygraph operator and a polygraph machine for
his use in polygraphing State Department employees who
were recipients of allegations concerning their loyalty.
I ecmphasized that this procedure had the Director's
approval and that State clearly understood that the examin-
ation was their total responsibility. I further informed
him that this was the only way we could undertake to enter-
tain his request and that even then it would require the
specific approval of the Director. Mr. Krogh asked me to
obtain such approval and work out such arrangements with
Mr. Gentile.

5. Later that same day, Mr. Krogh called Mr. Gentile
and inquired as to whether the arrangements had been made.
Mr. Gentile indicated they had and suggested that the same
polygraph operator be used to examine the Defense suspect.
Mr. Krogh informed Mr. Gentile that he considered this an
excellent idea and that he would instruct Defense officials
to make their man available to Mr. Gentile for a polygraph
examination. ‘

6., The four individuals were\

| The polygraph

gxaminations resulted 1nm clearing the rour men and the
results of the examinations were forwarded over my signature
to Mr. Gentile on 29 July 1971. A copy of my covering
memorandum is attached.

7. Mr. Murrey Marder, a staff writer for The
Washington Post, in an article dated 3 September 19771,
stated that a State Department spokesman had acknowledged
at a news briefing that agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation had polygraphed State Department employees
suspected of leaking information on the SALT talks in
July. Mr. John Edgar Hoover, then Director of the Federal
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Bureau of Investigation, denied this allegation in a
letter to The Washington Post and said that the polygraph
examinations had been conducted by another agency. Specu-
lation centered around the Agency, but after a day or so,
press speculation in this regard died away.

8. Mr. Marder apparently has never been satisfied
and has been pressing Mr. Charles Bray, State Department
spokesman, for confirmation of Agency involvement. Mr.
Bray learned today that Mr. Marder plans to use a press
conference to be held at 2:00 p.m. this afternoon to press
this point further. Mr. Bray has been given guidance by
Mr. Gentile to avoid confirmation but if this is impossible
he will indicate the examinations were conducted by State
Department Security officials utilizing an operator and
a machine detailed to the Department for this purpose. I
do not know whether or not the fact that the government-wide
investigation was directed by Mr. Egil Krogh is known to
Mr. Marder but I suspect that it is and that this is the
reason why the matter has been raised again. Mr. David
Young was instrumental in pushing my office to conduct an
internal Agency investigation of this disclosure and the
White House was satisfied that no Agency employee was
the source.

Director

Attachment
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5 June 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General
SUBJECT : Items in John Clarke Memorandum

to the Director of Central Intelligence,
dated 9 May 1973

1. Two items in the attached memorandum had not

previously been reported. The first: '"-- Use of CIA funds
and facilities to |for FBI and pro-

vision of technical equipments by NSA for use
against a|

2. In a follow-up meeting with Mr. Clarke, he advised
that involved here was the use of funds appropriatedfor CIA
being given to the FBI in cashiers checks for the purpose of

\

There was also

~Agency help given inl Further, other

CIA monies in cashiers checks were given to NSA who, with
some ssistance, was working on

|Mr. Clarke said he thought the only problem

here was in the use of funds, not in the operation. He thought
the only source of additional information on this subject was
Mr. of the DDO/CI Staff.

3. The second item: '"-- Use of CIA funds to help
State Department defer Presidential representational expenses
of President Lyndon B. Johnson's trip to Southeast Asia, "

4. Mr. Clarke said the total amount of money requested
by State Department was $3, 000, 000 but that the Director would
not agree to this amount. The Director did supply funds in
those instances where some operational activity was involved or
could be inferred, i.e., |

Mr. Clarke was not sure of the amount of Agency




funds used. He felt that only Colonel White could supply
additional details. He said Senator Russell and Repre-
sentative Mahon were advised of this Agency activity but
asked not to be briefed in detail.

IMSpecror

Attachment
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9 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT : Per your instructions

1. Ihave no recollection of specific contacts with the
Ellsberg case, Watergate, or Young. Dick Helms' instructions
at the time regarding discussion of Hunt's previous employment
should be a matter of record.

2. Other activities of the Agency which could at some point
raise public questions should they be exposed and on which Bill
Colby is fully conversant are:

== CI activity of Dick Ober, DD/Q.

-- and investments and

accumulation of Government capital.

Use of CIA funds and facilities to acquire U. S.
real estate for FBI and provision of technical
equipments by NSA| Jfor use against

Use of CIA funds to help State Department defer v
Presidential representational expenses of L. B. J. S
trip to SEA. ¢

Pdhn M. Clarke
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5 June 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General
SUBJECT : Items in John Clarke Memorandum

to the Director of Central Intelligence,
dated 9 May 1973

1. Two items in the attached memorandum had not

previously been reported. The first: '"-- Use of CIA funds
and facilities to acquire U.S. real estate for FBI and pro-

vision of technical equipments by NSA for use
against a

2. In a follow-up meeting with Mr. Clarke, he advised
that involved here was the use of funds appropriatedfor CIA
being given to the FBI in cashiers checks for the purpose of

here was also

“Agency help given in| Further, other
CIA monies in cashiers checks were given to NSA who, with
some assistance, was working on

|Mr, Clarke said he thought the only problem

here was in the use of funds, not in the operation. He thought
the only source of additional information on this subject was
Mr. bf the DDO/CI Staff.

3. The second item: '-- Use of CIA funds to help
State Department defer Presidential representational expenses
of President Lyndon B. Johnson's trip to Southeast Asia."

4. Mr. Clarke said the total amount of money requested
by State Department was $3, 000,000 but that the Director would
not agree to this amount, The Director did supply funds in
those instances where some operational activity was involved or

could be inferred, i.e., |

Mr, Clarke was not sure of the amount of Agency




funds used. He felt that only Colonel White could supply
additional details. He said Senator Russell and Repre-
sentative Mahon were advised of this Agency activity but
asked not to e briefed in detail.

Inrspector

Attachmm t
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MEMORANDUM FOR:

VIA
FROM
SUBJECT

07 MAY 1973

Director of Central Intelligence
Deputy Director for Management and Services
Director of Finance

Speéial Other Government Agency Activities

|Colone1 White, Executive Director-

| 2.

3. Detailees - The Agency has reimbursable and non-
reimbursable agreements with the White House, Department of
Justice, Defense Agencies, etc., based on signed memoranda
between the Director of Personnel and the various Agencies.

4., Project TWOFOLD - Reimbursement from Bureau of

Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs for training of BNDD agents by
a domestic Agency Security proprietary.

5'




SUBJECT: Special Othér Government Agency Activities

6. Payment to White House - Reimbursement to White
House as approved by Executive Director-Comptroller for
$33,655.68 representing cost of postage, stationery and
addressing of replies to letters and telegrams received
by the White House as a result of the President's speech
on Cambodia in May 1970.

00078
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- MEHORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intcllizence

07 KAY B73

VIA 't Deputy Dircctor for ¥anagenent and Services
FROI ¢ Director of Finance : f
SUZJLCT ¢ aSpecial Other Sovernment Aconzy fctivicies

Coloael ¥hite, Ixecutive Jiroctor-

N sern vt aa ] L :

2.

_ ‘3. Detailees - The Agency has reimbursable and non-
Teimbursablc anrecments with the White flouse, Departiacnt of

Justice, Sefense Agencies, etc., basad on signed mouoranda

between the Director of Personnel and the various Agencies,

4. Project THOFOLD - Reimbursement fron Bureau of'-
Narcotics anu dangerous orugs for training of 3NDD agents by
& donestic Agency Security proprictary. '

-

<
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SUBJECT: Special Other Government Agency Activities

6. Payment to White House - Reimbursement to ¥hite
llouse as approved by Executive Director-Comptroller for
$33,655.68 representing cost of postage, stationery and
addressing of replies to letters and telegrams received
by the White ilouse as a result of the President's speech

on Cambodia in May 1970.

(signed) Thomas B. Yale

Thonias B, Yale
Director of Finance
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07 MAY 1373

HEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA ¢ Deputy Director for Hanagement and Services
FROM ¢ Director of Finance
SUBJLCT ¢ Spscial Other Government Ageuncy Activitics

Colonel White, LCxecutive Director-

- 3. Detailees - The Agency has reimbursable and non-
reimbursable agreements with the White House, Department of
Justice, Defense Agencies, etc., based on signed memoranda
between the Director of'Personnel and the various Agencies.,

4. Project TWOFOLD - Reimbursement from Bureau of
Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs for training of BNDD agents by
a domestic Agency Security proprietary.

5.

| 1S ol y 00081




SUBJECT: Special Other Government Agency Activities

6. Paynment to White llouse - Reimbursement to ihite
Ilouse as approved by Executive Director-Comptroller for
$33,655.68 representing cost of postage, stationery and
addressing of replies to letters and telegrams received
by the V¥hite tiouse as a rvesult of the President's speech
on Cambodia in HMay 1970.

{signed) Thomas B. Yale

Thomas B, Yale
Director of Finance
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£

¥ir. Magnusson's phone conversation with r. John Brown at approximately 10:20
N . s
on 20 May 1970:

td

Guess we're back together againi

Got more problems?
Yes, don't know how much Watts told you.
I didn't talk to Watts. Think he called Colonel White.

Let me explain background. As a result of the Cambodia speech, we're
getting relatively inundated with correspondence and normally all of
this is sent to the Department of State for answering. What we're

doing -- we're continuing to send Q;}“gggg#g9;£§§pggﬂehcg to State.
However, the President made determination he'd like to answer support
over his signature here and we asked the Department of State to

support us on this effort. They're in a position wnere they can provide
only limited support at this time. They're committed for $10,000 which
would probably handle in the area of maybe 60,000 responses, o

PEESNERSE L

How many responses altogether counting pros and cons?
The cons are quite a large group that they're handling themselves also.

Are they going to be handling pros too?

_&ilo,ooowis_fophpros. They're doing cons., On pros they can pick up only

10,000 worth. —Wé estimate it will be around $8,000 per 50,000 and it
looks like at present time we've got over 100,000 responses in and it
could go upwards of 150,000 or greater, Looks like we'll need a minimum
of another $10,000, probably in area of $15,000, additional. This covers
cost of printing, postage and addressing.

Just printing, postage and addressing? Not any overtime for any salaries
or anything like that?

No, the posting of the things we'll do ourselves -- by hand. No problem.
We're talking about physical costs of job -- cost of stamps, cost of
envelopes and cards, and cost of having them addressed by outside firm.
We'll handle putting stamp on, inserting, and sealing and mailing. Only
talking about cost associated with three aspects of the operation.

Postage, addressing and printing.

[ .
Yes, reason I asked NSX to see if they could arrange -- depending on
how volume goes -- probably another $10.000 to $15,000.

These are just pros? State is handling all cons themselves?

(continued) .
CpEnRETT e oo - 00084
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Messrs. Magnusson and Brown (continued - Page 2)

Yes, this is just portion of pros we're talking about. My understanding
et in touch with you to work out mechanics of how we would handle the

‘billing to make sure it's straight and we do it properly so it fits in

with your accounting system.

This is only portion of pros. tate doing some too?

They 're contributing $10,000 to the pros as well as doing all the cons.

They're picking up quite a load as a result of +his., One hell of a lot
of response coming in on this.

Bound to be. Tell you, John, let me give you a call back later today
if I may. Have to take a look about where I would fit this stuff in.
Are you going to be in this afternoon?

I'11 be around. If I'm not in my office I'll get back to you as soon
as I come back. :

I'11l give you a call then.
Can't be real definite -- not sure how we're going to peak out. Not
sure what backlog is. I'll check into that so when we talk this

afternoon I can be little more definite. Probably run into that area,
I think. '

Okay, I'll get back in touch with you.

Okay, thank you, Warren.

" End of Conversation




Mr. Mazgnusson's phone conversation with Col. White at 15:40 on 26 May 1970:

M:

I talked with John Brown today and it seems like ~- as you mentioned --

as a result of Cambodia, inquiries going into White House. The State
Department is doing all the work on the cons -- there are pros and cons.
The State Department is going to answer all the cons and the President has
determined that he wants to answer personally all the pros. However, the
State has agreed to pick up some of those too in the amount of $10,000.
That will cover maybe 60,000 of the answers. They estimate there's going
to be from 100,000 to 150,000 answers that will have to be put out by

the White House. Estimate it's going to cost about $8,000 per 50,000.
Think it might go to 150,000. $10,000 to $15,000 additional which the
White House will have to pay for. The charges are only going to be for
printing, postage and addressing by an outside firm. No salaries for
overtime or anything like that. They're going to lick the stamps in the
White House, paste the stemps on and insert the message into the envelopes.
John Brown said he had requested NSC to see if they could arrange,
presumably with us, I guess, for another $10,000 to $15,000 depending on
volume. He was talking as more or less foregone conclusion we would do
it. I made no commitment. Told him I'd look into it.

How would we do this?

We would do it by asking them to pay amount and then send over 1080

to us with bill for the postage, bill for the addressing of the envelopes
and bill for the printing accompanying this and we would just send check

back. They would send short memorandum with it certifying these are the

charges. .

T think we want to know what we spend our money for but I don't think we
want the public records to:show that we paid for it.

What we can do, Sir -- I can ask them to send over a 1080 with certifica-
tion that these are the charges for classified services per our conversation,
and if you're willing to take that we can certainly do it that way.

Will this be an outside firm? Couldn't we just pay the firm? What would

.be better? I'm not sure.

I think a short memo just saying attached 1080 is for charges previously
agreed to between this Agency and themselves and that's all and then we
send them check for that. Otherwise, there's always chance that an outside
firm might realize it was us paying for it.

I guess it's the best way to do it. 1I'd like to have in our records --
nobody else has access to -- exactly what it was for -- all about it;
their records, which are audited by the General Accounting Office, as
little as possible.

(continued)
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Mr. Magnusson and Col. White (continued - Page 2)

- M

M:

Think I can talk to them and arrange that so he just sends unclassified
1080. ‘

Go ahead and do it. I'll have to sign off on it, I suppose. You go
ahead and arrange it in way that will give us full record. As far as
any records of their's are concerned, I would prefer to have minimum.

I can write memo and John Brown can refer to this and our phone conversa-
tion in a memo accompanying the 1080.

Okay, go ahead and do it. Put limit on it. When they talked to me they
said $10,000.

He said $10,000 to $15,000 because they're just pouring in. Might run
above $10,000, ’

Approximately $10,000 but in no case will it exceed $15,000 -- something
like that. Okay.

All right, Sir.

Thank you, Warren.

End of Conversation
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Mr. Magnusson's phone conversation with Mr. John Brown at approximately 17:00
on 26 May 1970:

M: Think we can go &head and do this. Have to be careful as to way this
1s documented -- that's the only thing. Would like to suggest that I
write memo for the record -- kind of co-sign it -- agreeing to amount

and so forth and the way we do this. Memo would have in it what it's
for and then you would send us a 1080 for this, referencing this memo
and our conversation.

B: You're thinking in terms of reiiwbursing us again? Wouldn't it be
better for us to have direct charge to you?

M: No, because of public record. In order to have all the things in our
hands. It wouldn't look good for us to pay the bills direct for this
sort of thing.

B: It would not?
M: No, if you people pay the bills .....

B: (interrupting) Even to pay a large postage fee? Bulk of expense will
be postage. .

M: But we have to document what it's for -- if you people can Jjust pay it,
" then we'll give you money for it.

B:  What would our memo say?

M: Say attached is 1080 referencing memo dated such and such.
B: What does the memo say -- %hat we're making reference to?
M: I'll write that up and bring over to you.

B: What, basically, are we g01ng to say it's about? .

M: _Have $10,000 with limit of $15,000 and would be for printing of these -
things and so on.

B: Just wondering if you have direct billing it seems to me that serves
purpose of memorandum. A

M: The direct billing from, let's say, the printer, the addressograph
company or something like that, to us might raise questlons outside
and I think powers that be don't want to have fact that we're paying
for this sort of thing anyplace where it can be dug up. FEasiest and
cleanest way to do this is you people go ahead and pay and we'll
reimburse you immediately.

B: Do we have to have this memo?

(continued) I I o 00088
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Messrs. Magnusson and Brown (continued - Page 2)

M: I'd keep in my safe here,.
B: Wouldn't it be adeguate to send 10807

M: Don't forget, you people keep copies of 1080's -- you have to by
law. 1080 would have to cite what billing is for because of that,
then that would open up to GAO or somebody else as to who's paying
for this sort of thing.

B: We have to cite what it's Tor?

M: Let's say it's "XYZ Printing Company" and you pay bill. This looks
like you're paying it. You send us 1080 which says nothing and we
give you money for this. We ourselves have to have on our records
what we're paying for for our own zuditors which doesn't get outside
of our Agency.

B: It's for your internal auditors? It would not get outside? Okay,
that sounds all right.

M: I'1l draw the memo up and bring it over there and'you can see it.
B: That sounds good, Warren; _

M: Would next Monday be all right with that memo?

B: Yes, we'll go ahead and order,

M: You can get going and so on.

B: Don't know what final cost is going to be. Hate to restrict ourselves,

We figure total cost is going to be around $25,000. Got over 100,000
already that are Jjust pro. 200,000 that haven't been analyzed yet.
Of 200,000 they estimate possibly upwards of 50,000 or 60,000 could
pertain to Cambodia. Of the backlog of 200,000, 60,000 could be of
type that will be answered in this mailing. Our best estimate would
be it may run over,

M: I've got instructions, John, to indicate in memo that it's for
approximately $10,000 but not to exceed $15,000, If and when it

exceeds $15,000, we'll start over again and I'll inguire further as
to whether we can cover the other -- okay?

B: Okay.

M: Open to negotiation if it runs higher,

(continued)
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Messrs. Magnusson and Brown (continued - Page 3)
B: 't may run higher. If 60,000 letters come out being pro, will take
~us to $26,000 or somewhere in that vicinity.

M: Then I'd have to go back and inguire to see if powers that be will
cover the other part. I think it's best to wait 'til that happens.

B:  Okay, good enough.

M: What time Monday?

B: Why don't you give us call here Monday? My secretary will line it up.
M: Okay.

B: Thank you, Warren.

End of Conversation
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WasHINGTON, D.C. 20505

8 JUN 1570

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: Reimbursement to the White House for Certain

Printing, Postage and Addressing Expenses

1. Reference is made to the telephone conversation between
Mr. John Brown, Staff Secretary, White House, and the undersigned
concerning the accounting and the reimbursement procedure for
Wnite House expenditures in connection with the printing, postage
and addressing of replies to certain mail addressed to the President.

2. Tt was estimated and agreed that these expenditures would
amount to approximately $10,000, but not exceed $15,000, and the
request for reimbursement to this Agency would be based upon receipt
of a memorandum categorizing the expenses and certifying to their
validity. The memorandum will also transmit a Standard Form 1081
and copies of the vendors' invoices where applicable.

3. Upon receipt of the above memorandum, Standard Form 1081
and copies of vendors' invoices, a U. 8. Government Treasury check
will be drawn and forwarded to the White House.

WARREN D. WAGNUSSON
Deputy Director for Liaison and Planning
Office of Finance

CONCUR:

_ ﬁéhn Brown ’ )

i
i
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24 AUG 1575

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Reimbursement to the White House for Certain Printing,
Postage and Addressing Expenses

1. On 18 August 1970, the undersigned received a telepnone call
from Mr. John Brown (145-2167) advising that the mailing had been
heavier than anticipated (increased to 250,000 pieces) and that the
dollar requirement for subject purpose had increased from $15,000 to
$25,000. "

2. I apologetically advised Mr. Brown that since our records
showed that prior approval was limited to $15,000 I would have to
advise and confirm with my superiors that the increase to $25,000
was acceptable, as I was sure it was.

3. In the absence of Col. White (on leave), Mr. Bush immediately
contacted Mr, Clarke, who was not in his office. On 19 August,
Mr. Clarke telephonica pproved the increased level and Mr. Brown

was duly informed.

Chief,

OF
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 10, 1970

Dear Mr. Magnusson:

Pursuant to your telephone call to Mr. John Brown regarding the
breakdown of costs in connection with the mailing of the Acknowledgement
Cards concerning The President's Speech on The Situation in Southeast
Asia, the following costs were incurred:

Computer Marketing Industries, Inc. $ 12,746.15
Acknowledgement Cards 3,185.07
Envelopes . 1,051.20

Total - , $ 16,982.42

Sincerely yours,

@a/\,w m W

Carson M. Howell
Administrative Officer

Mr. Warren D. Magnusson

Deputy Director for Liaison and Planning
ffice of Finance

Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D. C. '
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Planning, Programming and Budgeting

SUBJECT ¢ Relimbursement to the White House for Certain

Printing, Postage and Addressing Expenses

REFERENCE Memorandum for the Record, dated 24 August 1970,

same subject

1. Attached hereto is accounting submitted from the Wnite House
for mailing expenses.

2. It is requested that the original voucher be administratively
approved and certified as to the availability of funds and returned to
this office for payment.

WARREN D, MAGNUSSON )
Deputy Director for Liaison and /Planning: '¢
o Office of Finance

Attachments
Memo from Mr. Howell

dtd 10 Sept 1970 Cf§’7§<:;*“‘
SF 1081 (orig and 2)

I3 A 70
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Details of charges or reference to attached supporting documents
For the printing of Acknowledgment Cards, Envelopes, and to Keypunch names & aadr

and place on magnetic tape and the prep
to envelopes, in connection with

speech on the Situation in Southeast A51a.

.
.

aration of heat transfer labels and affixi
the acknowledging of mail concermng the Preside

For use of office billed:

I certify funds are availuble.

FFAN
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For use of billing office:
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Staff Secretary

FRa——

vr. Johin Drown

Dear Mr. Drown:

1~ Enclosed is U. S. Treasury Check No. in the amount

of $16,482.42 whlch represents reimburseimnent of Durcau Schedule

No. copy enclos / his sc v*dule was forwarded to this

Office by Mr. Carson‘M. Howell, Adininistrative Officer, on
10 September 1970,

Yours ‘vcry truly,

] ‘
VARREN D, MAL _[USSON ‘ i
Depury Eirector for Iiaison and Planning
' Office of Finance
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
December 7, 1970

CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: WARREN MAGNUSON

We have finally received the cost breakdown for acknowledging

the mail in connection with the President's speech on the situation

in Southeast Asia, By copy of this memorandum I am requesting

our administrative office to forward that portion of the bill applicable

to you.

If there are any problems in handling this, please let me know.

Thank you.

s
JOHN R. BROWN III ‘

cc:; Carson Howell

00099




Keypunch names, place on magnetic tape
prepare and affix to envelopes heat
transfer labels, and furnish printout, $7,410,35

. Print acknowledgment Cards 2,244.27
Print Envelopes ' . 728,00
Postage | : 6,290.64

$16,673.26
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Planning, Frograwmming and Budgeting

SUBJECT : Reimbursement to the Wnite House for Certain
’ Printing, Postage and Addressing Expenses

REFERENCE : Memorandum for the Record, dated 2L August 1970,
same suoject

1. Attached hereto is the second accounting, in the amount of
$16,673.26, submitted from the White House for mailing expenses.
Check for the first accounting in the amount of $16,982.L42 was
forwarded to the White House on 2 October 1970.

2. It is requested that the original voucher be administratively
approved and certified as to the availability of funds and returned to
this office for payment.

N . GNT
Deputy Director for ILiaison &ng Planning
‘ Office of Finance

Attachments ‘ (:;17z53\~_
SF 1081 (orig & 2 w/att)

Memo from the White House
dated 7 Dec 1970
Memo to D/PPB, transmitting

© 1st accounting, dated 15 Sept 70 :Z Z; P //>/
Copy of lst 1081 (::f>

Memo from the White House
dated 10 Sept 70
Memo for the Record dated 24 Aug 70
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heat transfer labels, and furnish prlntouty in connection with: the achnowlegu-~

of mail concerning the [
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President's Second speech on the Situathon in Zoutheast
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For use of office billed:
«vify funds arec availabdle,
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For use of billing office:

CERTIFICATE OF OFFICE BILLED

I certify that the items listed herein are correct and proper for payment from the appropriation(s) designated.
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Mr, John R. Brown IiI
= ary

The White House Office
W..shington, D, C. 20500

[=

1

Lo £ ~ e
taflf Secrot

Dear Mr., Drown:

'Enclosed is U. S Treasury Check No.

-V

cereey A0S
i et

in the

amount of $16,673. 26 which represents reimbursement of Dureau

Schedule No.

Enclosures

OF

copy cnclosed,

Yours very truly,

Director for Liaison and Pl aning

ffice of Finunce

00104
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Management and Services

SUBJECT : Special Report

1. This memorandum is in response to a request to
provide information on situations or associations that
might appear to be irregular on the surface.

2. Details to the White House and Government Agencies -
Background: For many years the Central Intelligence Agency has
detailed employees to the immediate office of the White House
per se and to components associated intimately with the immediate
office of the President such as the Council on International
Economic Policy and the President's Foreign Intelligence
Advisory Board. We have furnished secretaries, clerical
employees and certain professional employees on a reimbursable
and non-reimbursable basis. At the present time, we have no
clericals or professionals assigned to the immediate White
House office, but we do have one young man detailed to their
Communications Section. There are detailees to PFIAB and CIEP.
I might point out that we had detailed to the White House as
late as the fall of 1970 couriers, telephone operators, a
laborer assigned to the grounds and a graphics man who designed
invitations for State dinners. By October of 1970, more funds
were apparently available to run the White House and most of
our detailees were hired as bona fide White House employees.
CIA is not the only Agency furnishing the White House with
detailees. ‘Levies have been made by this Administration and
others on Defense and State and other Government entities
whose employees have Top Secret clearances.

Professional officers have been and are at the present
time assigned o the National Security Council and we have seven
clericals on detail to NSC on a reimbursable basis. '

In addition to the above, we have technical specialists

detailed to NSA, an instructor at the National War College and
security officers detailed to the Department of State to

__CONMBENTIAL
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protect foreign visitors. Recently, was detailed
to the Secretary of the Treasury along witn rour other Agency
employees. We have cven, in rare instances, detailed our
people to Congressional Staffs for short periods of time.

3. Details to the White House and Government Agencies -
Discussion: Details to NSC, the White House, NSA and the
National War College are probably quite defensible. On the other
hand, there may be those who would question Agency employees
currently working at the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs
and Mr. Peter Peterson having an Agency employee as his
secretary when he was the Secretary of Commerce (she also made
a trip with him to Moscow). She is still with him in his
present assignment but we expect that she will report to NSC for
a new detail sometime this month. served for
over ten years as Director of the Office of public Safety for
AID. This information has been kept ''close to the vest'" during
that entire period of time. He has been approved for disability
retirement and is presently on sick leave and will retire
automatically at the expiration of this leave.

Each detail of an Agency employee to the White House or
other Government agency has been carefully considered and
approval at a higher level obtained when professionals were
involved.

4, Project TWOFOLD: I believe the support we are
providing to Project TWOFOLD is an activity that should be
reported under your guidelines. Since this is an extremely
sensitive Project and the Office of Security is reporting on
it, I will not repeat the details in my memorandum.

5. Individuals Engaged in Domestic Activities: In a more
general sense, Contract Personnel Division prepares and executes
contracts with individuals engaged by the Agency to carry out
domestic activities. We also process Staff Agents who are
domestically assigned. None of these assignments are decided
in OP. I really have no way of knowing with any degree of
certainty what the specific duties of these individuals will be.

6.
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8. Hunt Requests a Lockpicker: This is a record of
External Employment Assistance Branch's action on a request
from Howard Hunt for a lockpicker who might be retiring or
resigning from the Agency.

Sometime in the spring of 1972, Frank O'Malley of EEAB
received a call from Howard Hunt who asked Frank if he had a
retiree or resignee who was accomplished at picking locks.
Mr. O'Malley sent him a resume on Thomas Amato who retired
31 July 1971. Mr. O'Malley did not document his EEAB record
to show the date of this exchange, but| Kwho
also works in EEAB) opines that it occurred sometime between
March and May 1972.

All of the above information was reported to the Office
of Security on 4 October 1972 following the FBI's contact with
the Agency regarding Howard Hunt. '

9. Resume Sent to McCord: h contract
employee who retired in SeptembeT 1971, was a client of the
External Employment Assistance Branch in his search for a job

after retirement. One of the leads given to Was
James McCord's security business. EEAB sent = resume to
McCord, but was not hired.

In mid-summer 1972, telephoned EEAB from

Chicago. (He had a job there witn tne Halifax Security Co.,
a lead provided by EEAB, but until this telephone call he had
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not notified EEAB that he had the job and had moved from
the D.C. area.) He said he had been. visited by a Special

Agent of the FBI who told [:::;;::Fhat his resume had been

found among McCord's papers. 176 Agent wanted to know if
nad any connection with McCord. [;:::;:;:Fxplained

Tow the resume got to McCord. After the Agent Jcft him,

E;;::::::}elephoned EEAB. | |of OP and of
were notified immediately.

Harry B. Fisher
Director of Personnel
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14 WAy 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
THROUGH : Deputy Director for Management and Services

SUBJECT : Sensitive Activities*ﬁerformed by the
Office of Logistics

1. This memorandum contains information for the Director
of Central Intelligence.

2. This memorandum is submitted pursuant to advice given
by the Deputy Director for Management and Services on 7 May
that Office Directors report on activities, either under their
cognizance or otherwise known to them, the nature of which
could possibly need explanation or justification when viewed
within the statutory responsibility and authority of the
Director of Central Intelligence. The responsibilities of the
Office of Logistics (OL) are such that in all matters herein
reported, except two, the actions undertaken were at the re-
quest of another Agency component. We have prepared a brief
description of each action involved and then have included the
name of the sponsoring component. The substantive reason for
the requests for action by-this Office will have to be deter-
mined by inquiry to the designated sponsoring component.

3. Facts pertaining to both actions undertaken at the
initiative of this Office are as follows:

00110
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of

Logistics

‘the DD/O, we will not honor any requisition for surveil-
lance equipment unless it has been approved by the CI
Staff of the DD/O.

4, Within the area of contractual respon51b111tlcs, the
following items are pertinent: :

a. In February 1971, Colonel L. K. White, the then
Executive Director-Comptroller, called me to attend a
meeting in his office, also attended by Mr. William Colby.
Colonel White explalned that the Technical Services
Division (TSD) had been requested to provide assistance
to the FBI for a sensitive project designatedézzzgzg(cur-
rently designated| |Colonel White di is-

g close the purpose Of the assistance being provided by TSD
o but did instruct me to assist TSD on purely contractual
matters. Since the Office of Logistics has no information
concerning the mission or purpose of Project sub-
stantive questions concerning the subject shou €
addressed to TSD. Other procurement actions accomplished
for the FBI are reported below. Specific mention is made ,
however, of because of the dollar magnitude, ap-
proximately million, .and the complex technical equip-
ment that has been involved in the undertaking.

b. The Procurement Division, OL, currently has two
requisitions in hand from TSD which would involve reim-
bursable sales to the FBI. One such requisition in the

~amount of $36,900 is for two Westlnghouse television
cameras. The second requisition in the amount of $11,200
is for two wide-angle surveillance probes manufactured by
Bausch and Lomb. No action is being taken on either of
these requirements pending further instructions which

- will be sought from the Deputy Director for Management
and Services. .

c. Over the years, this Agency has often supported
other Government agencies from a contractual or materiel
standpoint. Upon the‘subm1551on of an officially approved
request, supported by a transfer of funds, the Agency
would elther enter into '"accommodation procurements" for
the requesting agency or support the requesting agency by
the issuance of materiel from stock. Such actions are
legally accomplished under the Economy Act of 1925. This
Act authorizes one agency to support the needs of, or pro-
vide a service for, another Government agency when such

rvro ANV
| Jj ) \“ILI
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

action would be more economical and eliminate the need for
one agency of the Government to duplicate facilities
readily available from another. A typical example of this
procedure is purchasing photointerpretation gear for the
Defense Intelligence Agency element located at NPIC. In
connection with the current reporting requirement, however,
I have had our records researched for the past 2 years and
Attachment 1 reflects those transactions which appear to be
relevant to the subject of this memorandum.

d. In connection with the disclosures during the sum-
mer of 1971 that the Rand Corporation was not properly
safeguarding classified documents, this Office undertook
two acts. I directed the Security Officer from our West
Coast Procurement Office at the Moffet Naval Air Station
in California to visit the Rand Corporation and satisfy
himself that classified material furnished them by the
Agency was both properly safeguarded and accounted for.
His report was affirmative. On 23 August 1971, the senior
Security Officer assigned to this Office forwarded a
letter to the Rand Corporation stressing and reaffirming
the procedures Rand must follow in safeguarding classified
information furnished them by the Agency. Of residual
interest in this matter, there is summarized the contents
of a memorandum of 2 July 1971 to the Executive Director-
Comptroller from the DD/I which is in our possession.

This memorandum reports that PBIS regularly
disseminated reports to the Rand Corporation
but that instructions had been issued to cease
distribution of classified reports. While no
‘other direct dissemination went to Rand, other
USIB agenc1es primarily USAF, were pa551ng
"many" copies of DD/I products to Rand as au-
thorized under USIB regulations. The memoran-
dum also states that Rand personnel had
requested searches and document retrieval from
the CRS facility.

5. In connection with action taken for the Office of
Security, there are three relevant items:

a. The Printing Services Division, OL, was requested
by the Office of Security to print a book written by
Harry J. Murphy, Office of Security. The book was pre-
pared by Mr. Murphy under a Brookings Institution Federal

QECRET 00113
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SUBJECT: Scnsitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

Executive Fellowship. The book is entitled "Where's

What -- Sources of Information for Federal Investigators."
It is a full treatise on the existence of sources of in-
formation that may be useful to an investigator. The
book's first printing of 300 copies was made in June 1967.
Due to demand, a second printing of 600 copies was made

in September 1968. The title page of the book gives
attribution to Mr. Murphy, Office of Security, Central
Intelligence Agency, and the Brookings Institution Federal
Executive Fellowship. The book is classified Confidential,
and it is our understanding that the distribution was made
to appropriate agencies of the Federal Government. A copy
of Mr. Murphy's book can be made available for review if
desired. ' :

Sometime in 1972, a representative of the Law
Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA) requested
that the Agency give consideration to our publishing, at
LEAA expense, an unclassified version of this volume. It
was the intent of LEAA to make broad-scale distribution
to Police Departments throughout the country. The Director
of Security and I consulted on this matter and jointly
determined that the LEAA request should not be honored be-
cause the Agency should not put itself in the position of
publishing law enforcement material for general and un-
classified purposes, and it would be an abuse of our print-
ing facilities. ‘ :

b. On 5 January 1971, the Director of Security re-
quested that I approve his leasing up to eleven motor
vehicles for use in connection with a special support
operation which would last approximately 3 months. The
Director of Security informed me, in his requesting memo-

. randum of 5 January 1971, that "This support activity has
been undertaken at the specific instruction of the Director
and has his personal approval.”" The request was approved.

c. From 1968 to date, the Office of Security has
requisitioned from this Office a considerable amount of
materiel which we understand was to be given or loaned by
them to local Police Departments. In certain cases some
of this materiel was issued from Agency stocks and, in
other cases, direct procurement of the materiel was made
by funds furnished by the Office of Security. A complete
listing of such materiel is found in Attachment 2.

5
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

b. This Office is aware, although it had no cognizance
nor responsibility, that an apartment was rented in Miami
Beach, Florida, during the period of the Democratic National
Convention, 10-14 July 1972, and the Republican National
Convention, 21-24 August 1972. The apartment was used as

a meeting place |

in liaison with members of the Secret Service and rendering

| 6
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

‘assistance in connection with the political conventions
that were being held. WH Division is the cognizant
operating component on this matter.

7. The above recitation of facts represents, to the best
of my knowledge and memory, those matters which appear to be
relevant to subject tasking given by the Director.

John F. Blake
Director of Logistics

/
/
/

2 Atts L

cc: DD/M§S
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MATERIAL REQUISITIONED FROM LOGISTICS

BY SECURITY FOR ISSUANCE TO
LOCAL POLICE

ITEM
Gas Mask M-9
Gas Mask M-17
Steel Helmet and Liners
Vest and Groin Protector
Vest, Flak M-52
Vest, Protective
Vest, Grenade
Execuvest
Emergency Flashing Red Light
*Searchlight, Tear Gas
*Chemical Baton 6 1/2"
*¥Chemical Baton 12"
*Chemical Baton 26"
*Mustang 35 Pistol
*Searchlight with Shoulder Strap

*#Stun Gun

QUANITY
200
196
231

96
34
46
105

22
36
36
24
24

36

*NOTE: Various quantities and types of replacement chemical
cartridges, loading kits, and batteries were also

ordered for asterisk items.
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14 ¥AY 1973

MBMORANDUM FOR:  Director of Central Intellisence

~-1
o
]
¢
e
.

-

leputy Director for *ana

SUEJECT * Sensitive Activities Ferformed by the
Office of Logistics
1

This menorandum contains informetion for the Director
1 Intelligence. T

2. This wmemorandum is submitted pursuant to advice given
by the Deputy Director for Management and Services on 7 Hay
that Office Directors report om activiticeg, either under their
cognizance or otherwise known to them, the nature of which
could »0ssibly need explanation or justification when viewad
within the statutory responsibility aand authority of the
Director of Central Intelligence. fThe responsibilities of the
Office of Logistics (OL) are such that in all matters herein
reported, except two, the actions undertaken were at the re-
quest of another Agency componsnt. We have rrepared a hrief
description of each acticn inveolved znd then have included the
name of the sponsoring component. The substantive reason for
the requests for action by this Office will have to be deter-
nined by inquiry to the designated sponsoring component,

- Facts pertaining to both actions undertaken at the
initiative of this Office are as foliows:

00123
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SUBJLCT: Sensitive Activitics Performed by the Office of

'
B 8 N
i

Logistics

~the DD/0, we will not honor zany requisition for surveil-
lance equipment unless it has been ‘approved by the CI
Staff of the DD/O,

4. Within the area of contractual responsibilities, the
following items are pertinent:

a. In February 1971, Colonel L., K. White, the then
Executive Director-Comptroller, called me to attend a
meeting in his office, also attended by Mr. William Colby.
Colonel White explained that the Technical Services
Division (TSD) had been reguestad to provide assistance

to the FBI for a sensitive project designated (cur-
rently designated Colonel White did no is-
close the purpose o assistance being provided by TSD

but did instruct me to assist TSD on purely contractual
matters. Since the Office of Logistics has no information
concerning the mission or purpose of Project[:;;;;::] sub-
stantive questions concerning the subject shou €
addressed to TSD. Other procurement actions accomplished
for the FBI are reported below. Specific mention is made,
however, of[;:::::i:bécause of the dollar magnitude, ap-
proximately S1 million, and the complex technical equip-
ment that has been involved in the undertaking.

b. The Procurement Division, 0L, currently has two
requisitions in hand :from TSD which would involve reim-
bursable sales to the FBI. One such requisition in the
amount of $36,900 is for two Westinghouse television
cameras. The second requisition in the amount of §$11,200
is for two wide-angle surveillance probes manufactured by
Bausch and Lomb. No action - is being taken on either of
these requirements pending further instructions which
will be sought from the Deputy Director for Management
and Services. :

c. Over the years, this Agency has often supported
other Government agencies from a contractual or materiel
standpoint. Upon the submission of an officially approved
request, supported by a transfer of funds, the Agency
would either enter into '"accommodation procurements" for
the requesting agency or support the requesting agency by
the issuance of materiel from stock. Such actions are
legally accomplished under the Economy Act of 1925. This
Act authorizes one agency to support the needs of, or pro-
vide a service for, another Government agency when such

(ESs ONLY
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SURJECT: Sensitive Activities Terformed by the Office of

Logistics T

action would be more economical and eliminate the need for
one agency of the Government to duplicate facilities
readily available from another. A typical example of this
procedurc is purchasing photointerpretation gear for the
Defense Intelligence Agency element located at NPIC. 1In
connecction with the current reporting requirement, however,
I have had our records researched for the past 2 years and
Attachment 1 reflects those transactions which appear to be
relevant to the subject of this memorandum.

d. In connection with the disclosures during the sum-
meY of 1971 that the Rand Corporation was not properly
safeguarding classified documents, this Office undertook
two acts, I directed the Security Officer from our West
Coast Procurement Office at the Moffet Naval Air Station
in California to visit the Rand Corporation and satisfy
himself that classified material furnished them by the
Agency was both properly safeguarded and accounted for.
His report was affirmative. On 23 August 1971, the senior
Security Officer assigned to this Cffice forwarded a
letter to the Rand Corporation stressing and reaffirming
the procedures Rand must follow in safeguarding classified
information furnished them by the Agency. Of residual
interest in this matter, there is summarized the contents
of a memorandum of 2 July 1971 to the Executive Director-
Comptroller from the DD/I which is in our possession.

This memorandim reports that FRIS regularly
disseminated reports to the Rand Corporation
but that instructions had been issued to cease
distribution of classified reports. While no
other direct dissemination went to Rand, other
USIB agencies, primarily USAF, were passing
"many' copies of DD/I products to Rand as au-
thorized under USIB regulations. The memoran-
dum also states that Rand personnel had
requested searches and document retrieval from
the CRS facility.

5. In connection with action taken for the Office of
Security, there are thres relevant items:

a. The Printing Services Division, OL, was requested
by the Office of Security to print a book written by
Harry J. Murphy, Office of Security. The book was pre-
pared by Mr. Murphy under a Brookings Institution Federal

ONLY .
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JECT: Sensitive Activities Perforned by the O0ffice of

Logistics

~Executive Fellowship. The book is entitled "Where's
‘What -- Sources of Information for Federal Investlgators.
It is a full treatise on the existence of sources of in-
formation that may be useful to an investigator. The
book's first printing of 300 copies was made in June 1967.
Due to demand, a second printing of 600 copies was made
in September 1268. The title page, of the book gives
attribution to Mr. Murphy, Office of Security, Central
Intelligence Agency, and. the Brooklngs Instltutlon Federal
Executive Fellowship. The book is classified Confidential,
and it is our understanding that the distribution was made
-to*appropriate agencies of the Federal Government. A copy
f Mr. Murphy's book can be made available for review if
de51rcd

Sometime in 1972, a representative of the Law

Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA) requested
that the Agency give consideration to our publishing, at
LEAA expense, an unclassified version of this volume. It
was the intent of LEAA to make broad-scale distribution
to Police Departments throughout the country. The Director
of Security and I consulted on this matter and jointly
determined that the LEAA request should not be honored be-
cause the Agency should not put itself in the position of
publishing law enforcement material for general and un-
classified purposes, and it would be an abuse of our print-
ing facilities. o

b. On 5 January 1971, the Director of Security re-
quested that I approve nlS leasing up to eleven motor
vehicles for use in connection w1th a special support
operation which would last approximately 3 months. The
Director of Security informed me, in his requesting memo-
randum of 5 January 1971, that "This support activity has
been undertaken at the spec1f1c‘1nstruct10n of the Director
and has his personal approval." The request was approved.

c. From 1968 to date, the Office of Security has
requisitioned from this Office a considerable amaunt of
materiel which we understand was to be given or loaned by
them to local Police Departments. In certain cases some
of this materiel was issued from Agency stocks and, in
other cases, direct procurement of the materiel was made
by funds furnished by the Office of Security. A complete
listing of such materiel is found in Attachment 2,

00126




SUBJLCT: Sensitive Activiries Perf01med by the Office of
Logistics

b. This Office is aware, although it had no cognlzance
nor responsibility, that an apartment was rented in Miami
Beach, Florida, during the period of the Democratic National
Convention, 10-14 July 1972, and the Republican National

Conventlon, 21-24 August 1972. The apartment was used as
a meeting place - — i

in liaison with ero‘e‘rs—o—t—tmmmrwmg—‘
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the 0Office of
Logistics C

~assistance in connection with the political conventions
that were being held. Wi Division is the cognizant
operating component on this matter.

7. The above recitation of facts represents, to the best
of my knowledge and memory, those matters which appear to be
relevant to subject tasking given by the Director.

JOMT F. BIAaKe
Director of Logistics

2 Atts

cc: DD/MES
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MATERIAL REQUISITIONED FROM LOGISTICS

BY SECURITY FOR ISSUANCE TO
LOCAL POLICE

ITEM
Gas Mask M-9
Gas Mask M-17
Steel Helmet and Liners
Vest and Groin Protector
Vest, Flak M-52
Vest, Protective
Vest,.Greﬂade

Execuvest

. Emergency Flashing Red Light

*Searchlight, Tear Gas

%Chemical Baton 6 1/2"

*Chemical Baton 12"

_ *Chemical Baton 26"

*Mustang 35 Pistol

*Searchlight with Shoulder Strap

*Stun Gun

QUANITY

200
196
231
96
34
46
105

22
- 36
36
24
24

36

*NOTE: Various quantities and types of replacement chemical
cartridges, loading kits, and batteries were also
ordered for asterisk items.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Central Intelligence Agency

e e

THROUGH : Deputy Director for Management and Services
SUBJECT : Activities which might be considered sensitive
issues. ’

I have listed below computer processing projects which the Office of
Joint Computer Support has participated in or is aware of and which
might be considered sensitive issues. -

Most Sensitive Projects

OJCS Project Officer Nature OJCS
Project Organization, & of Reason for
Identification  Telephone Project Listing
HYDRA Richard Ober A special pro-  Type of
CI Staff ject initiated data being
: by DCI collected.
SANCA Machine Type of
OS index to data in
security files index.
Information Type of
ORD storage & re- data in

|:| trieval of drug = files.

related data
(ORD's project
OFTEN)

Sensitive Projects

Computer file Type of
of drug data. data in
file.

00135




Sensitive Projects (Continued)

OJCS Project Officer Nature
Project Organization, & of
Identification  Telephone Project
Statistical
TSD : analysis of
psychological
. data,

Do 1+

0OJCS
Reason for

Listing

Source of |
data. Con-
tractors are
involved
with project.

Sensitivity Unknown, but Possibly a Matter for Concern

SPYDER

DMVREC

Data on
radio frequen-
(o) cies used for

I:I support of In-

Place Monitor-

ing System, a

Nature of
data. Tech-
niques of
system dis-
cussed with
FBI,

system to identify

unauthorized
transmitters.

File of auto-
- OS mobile license
numbers.

File of Agency
applicants who

were not
hired.

Nature of
data.

Nature of
data.




Lo 1%

Sensitivity Unknown, but Possibly a Matter for Concern (Continued)
0OJCS Project Officer Nature OJCS

Project Organization, & of Reason for
Identification  Telephone Project Listing

- Association
with the
named
organization.

-~

fo—
JOHN D. IAMS

Director of Joint Computer Support
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Summary, Special Programs Division (SPD),
Office of Communications, Operational
Contacts with Other U.S. Government Agencies

1. Prior to 1969 the OC COMINT intercept unit,
which was then in Miami, had relatively frequent contact
with the Miami bureaus of the FBI and FCC, Miami Police
and the Miami Beach Police. The staff provided support
to these activities in monitoring, identification and
DF of specific illegal agent transmissions conducted by
foreign nationals and American citizens in the greater
Miami area. ArraTgements for this support were made

through the DDO's

2. In late September 1972, NSA, through Division D/
DDO, requested that the Special Programs Division initiate
a hearability survey of certain HF long-distance commercial
telephone circuits between the U.S. and South America.
The circuits carried:-drug related long-distance calls of
interest to the BNDD and other U.S. agencies. Because of
the availability of personnel and technical capabilities,

—~———

Lwhere the circuits could be satistactorily inter-

cepted. On 15 January 1973, formal NSA tasking of the
intercept was instituted. On 30 January 1973, all coverage

was terminated by Division D because of possible legal
complications. .

3. The Chief and Deputy Chief, SPD and SPD/Special
Electronic Operations Branch have been engaged in informal
technical liaison with operating components of the FBI
for a number of years. Initial contacts and arrangements
for support of specific activities have been made by the
Division D/DDO. Support has been provided in the form of

DOWNG O SECRET
UPON L. OF ATTACHMENT

0P SECAET

b




8 May 1973

exchanges of technical information on techniques, technical
assistance and training, and the loan of Agency equipment,

In the past several ye s been rendered to
sensitive FBI projects and Support.
has been and is presen g given to FBI projects[if:::]

[:::;:;::] These projects are described in the attached —
sealed envelope. ‘

4. An operational test of an HF/DF
system was conducted n DO and
OC-SPD pers in the early part of the summer of 1972.

A location in Miami Beach, Florida was selected for the
tests because of similarity to the actual target site and
environment in Saigon. Receiving antennas were placed on
the roof of the hotel being used as the receiving/DF site.
A hotel employee asked why the materiel was placed on the
roof. A team member in effect told him that the group

was an advance security segment for the Democratic National
Convention. No further questions were asked; the tests:
were completed and the equipment was returned to the
Washington area. J L

_ Chier, Special Programs Division, OC
Att,

Mr'

‘ ‘ 00141
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9 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Organizational Dealings with Activities Inside the
United States :

1. This MFR records organizational dealings with activities
inside the United States known to this office. ’

2. In September 1972, requested secure communi-
cations in the Miami Area wi ocal offices of BNDD and Customs.

|The communications link was never installed

ladvised in April 1973 that there were plans

underway in Miami to combine various Federal agencies anti-
drug efforts under a new Justice Department Division, and at
this time it was not known where the new anti-drug office would
be located. |

3. During the Democratic and Republican conventions,
g_jisupported requirements levied by the Secret
eérvice concerning name traces and other intelligence infor-
mation relating to subversive influences which might affect
those conventions. rovided some’ technical advice and
procedural assistance in establishing a useful means of com-
municating between the two correspondents. WHD should be able ~
to provide a detailed resume of activities supported in this

matter,
' g,dégzzﬂvv‘§;¢é%521f*“€zg
- “Thomas E. O'Donnel?

‘Chief, Americas Staff, OC

' f:fi!s"f-’:'“:"??d—
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

SUBJECT

REFERENCE

29 May 1973

: Mr.Colby's Request to Inspector General to
Determine Subject Referred to by Two Notes
in a PP/B Memo to DD/M&S

D/PPB Memo to DD/M&S dated 23 May 1973,
Subject: Watergate Principals - Direct or
Indirect Involvement

s s e

00145
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23 May 1973
Da- 76

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Direcior for Managewent and Services

SUBJECT: Watergate Principals - Direct or Indirect
Involvement

1. This memorandum responds to the Director's request for
a report of any involvement in any capucity since 1 January 1969
with Messrs. Hunt, McCord, Liddy, Young, or Krogh.

2. I have had none with Hunt, Liddy or Young.

3. My McCord contact was indirect and occurred sometime
during the late 1960's when I wes Director, Office of Computer
Services. [ opposed plans {or Technical Division, Office of
Security (under Mr. McCord) to acquire a separate computer {or
its In-Place Moniforing System. pf DD/S&T (then ORD)
was the computer individual worrmg—wrtr—= and, I think, would
have details, 4

4. The Krogh coentact also was indirect and involved his
request, first through OMB, that CIA fund foreign travel on hchalf
of the Cabinet Coinmittee on International Marcetics Control. Indi-
vidual phone discussjons are noted in the attached. The Ageéncy

focal points were| |and I undersiand

as forwarded relevant documentation. Copies of
memoranda from Messrs., Krogh, and Colby are attached
also.

5. I held a staff mceting yestefday to pass the request to
all OPPB employees. One officer who was attending a funeral will
not be available until tecmorrow,

O\BbR\CVE~IBE2\1wL: 4320 {33404 L2)
] - D\EBR EA6? OUJA LI[6  /s/ Charles A. Brigss
] - M E° CopA
OB g 1 -~ sggrez266
DI2fKIpI{Ion:

Charles A. Briggs
- Director of Planning,
Programming, and Budgeting

Attaéhment ' _ : 0 0149
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4 Feb 72

7 Feb 72

7 Feb 72

12(?) May 72

23 Jun 72

6 Jul 72

2 Aug 72

1 Nov 72

A} \ ) I‘ !
- -
" .

Attachment
23 May 1973

Call from Jim Taylor, OMB re "Bud® Krogh and his dcnu;y,
Walter Minnick, of the Domestic Council who plan foreign
travel in connecfion with their narcotics interests, Jim was
alerting us to their ernhon to ask us for funds for the
travel. '

Follow-up from Taylor: Plan 3-5 trips fer 3 individuals--
all in FY 72. Cost prebably $§10K. Minnick ready to make
first trip. is plugged in. ExDir said OXK re Tchran

visit.

See attached memo from Egil Krogh, Jr. to Bill Colby and
follow-on memos from (21 Jul 72) and Colby
(2 Aug 72).

John Hurley, OMB called, menticning possible Krogh/
Minnick attendance at a Latin American (Station Chief?)

confereénce on narcotics. He also said Jeff Shepherd,
White House, was laying on a*,ﬁ-é‘:; with for

himself, Shepherd and Mark Alger, OMB to Eurcpe.

commented on Krogh/Minnick interest

in getting CAractivities, including large-scale PN,
on narcotics front. I:Ipushing small-scale PP.

called, Notes say only: "Minnick-Hurley film,

We will send.”

called re Colby letter (attached). Said travel
orders ready; need money this FM (No record in my
notes as to who was traveling when, but have faint
recollection of its being to Mexico City).
and contacted by

R :lated? call. Agzin notes are cryptic:

GAO-Grace Survey BNDD problems/

nexico.

R ‘ 00450
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On Mr. Colby's copy only:

13 Jan 72

20 Jan 72

St a——— S e e i

ExDir (Colby) said DCI had approved $30K for sensitive
CS project - no details.

Reminded ExDir re $32K he said DCI OK'd.
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Yebruary 7, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR BILI, COLBY

SUBJECT: BUDGETARY SUPPORT FOR THE CABINET COMMITTEER
ON INTERNATIONAL NARCOTICS CONTROL, o

The Cabinet Committee on International Narcotics Control was created .
September 7, 1971, by the President to centralize his attack on the in-
ternational drug traffic.

- The Committece does not have a separate budget.

~ Salary and administrative support for its small, full-time staff has been
provided by the Executive Office of the President. Other expenses are
being charged to the constituent agencies and d_epartrnents.' : .

. The Bureau of Customs, BNDD, and AID/Office of Publjc Safety have .
provided support to date. S - T

The CIA should be prepared to defray not more than fifteen thousand -
' dollars in overseas travel expenses for Cabinet Committee staff during
the Temainder of FY-1972. . '

Walter C. Minnick, the Committee's Staff Coordinator, can be contacted
for further details. ‘ : h ’

Thank you for your assistance.

7 R
Egil Krogh, Jr. '
Exccutive Director
Cabinet Cormnmittee on ,
_ International Nargotics Control

CC: John Ehrlichman :

Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs
Mark Alger ' A "

‘OMB, Chief, General Government Programs Division

CIA Kepresentative, CCING Working Group

00152
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Flans

PPB 72-1063

240G 1972 |

0 O&m‘f /
Do-y

5UBJECT: Fiscal Year 1973 Budgetary Support for

the Cabinet Committes on International
Narcotics Control {CCINC} ‘

REFERENGE: Memeo to ExDir frmg:IBDP/NARcocgdid

‘21 July 1972; same subject

1. This is in response to the referenced memo regardiang
use of CIA funds to cover travel expenses for the Whitas House
Cablnet Committee Staff for Fiscsl Year 1973. '

2. . You are authorized to obligated up to $15,000 for the use

of the White House Cabinet Committee Staff for travel expenses

during FY 1973, Obligation shouid be recordad against the O/DDP

" allotment and travel orders issued against yoar own approprials fan

number.

-~

3. To ths extent that you are wnadle to #dsorb this requirement
within your preseat allotment, we will have to arrange scme repro-
gramming later la the yzar to cover this unbudgeted item,

/2

W- E' COlbY
|:| ‘Executive Director-Comptroller

|

O/PPE fhg 2 Aug 72 ~TTTT— . | |
Distribution: _ - CLLTE I_UUW

Orig & 1 - addressee

1 - ExDir |
1 Bn . = 00453

1 -PPB Subj (BMS -
1 - O/F . i

1 - Reading

}:}Chrono
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_ SusJECT -

- Committee stafy for FY.1973.
) tq your oiilce as. soon as it arrives. .

21 July 1972

P
2

' MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director - Compuro7ler

VIA e 5*“13_}Denuty Dirhctor fbr Plans

Fiscal Year 1973 Bud taxy Support Ior'
- the Cabinet Comnituoe on Int°rnational
Narcotics Control (CCIVC) S

AR A

1. A% ouw 1nv1tat1m Mr. Walter C. Minnick k, Staff
Member of the CCINC, is scheduled to attend an?izfroicioat
TH

in the Ragional Narc0u1cb Seminar sponsored by Division

on '27-28 July 1972

-

2. In acco”dance with procedu*°s adopted for uravel :

of Lnite House Gabinet Commitiee Staff in FY 1972, it is
requested that funds to cover the cost of fr. Minnick’
trip be released,
request from iir. Egil Krogh dated 7 February 1972 to Mr,
Wiiliam Colby raquesting travel funds for the balance of

Attached herewith is. a ¢opy of a formal -

FY 1972. lir. Krogn is now preparing a formal requast for .

$15,000.00 %o cover travel expenses for White House Cabinet
I will forward this reauast

-

-

b/uur/ﬂAHCOG

"“tachment:  4/s

. .
~—— —
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DD/M&S 73-1809

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Management and Services

SUBJECT : Contacts with Individuals Named in the Watergate Matter

1. I am addressing this to you instead of to the Director of Central
Intelligence since I doubt that the information contained herein is of such
significance to warrant his interest and because it has been on record with
the Agency since July 1972. However, if you feel that the information is of
such interest that it should be forwarded to the Director I shall put it in the
proper format to do so.

2. My only contact with anyone named in connection with the
Watergate and related matters was through| |a former
Agency employee now retired and living in Winterhaven, Florida. In
December 1971 |called me from Florida and advised that he
wanted to get in touch with Howard Hunt. He said that he did not have Hunt's
home phone number and that it was probably unlisted but that since Hunt was a
former employee, could I contact Hunt and ask him to give] |a call.
I had only met Hunt once about 10 years before but I agreed to relay the message.
I called Howard Hunt at his home and told him that| |did not have his
home phone and requested he call| | 'Mr. Hunt thanked me for '
relaying the message and said that he would call This seemed of
little consequence to me in December 1971 but in July 1972 of the
Office of Security contacted me in regard to the FBI investigation of the Watergate
situation. At that time Iinformed]  |of the telephone call from

in December 1971. Attached is a copy of a Memorandum for the

Record prepared by |:|as a result of our conversation.

3. In the summer of 1972 I took my family to Disney World in Florida
and took that occasion to drop in to see| | |told me in
a private conversation that he had been interviewed three or four times by the
FBI in connection with the Watergate affair and he related to me his contact

00155
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(2)

with Howard Hunt. On 19 July 1972 after my return from Florida I reported
this conversation to the Director of Security and made it a Memorandum for
the Record. This memorandum was sent to Mr. Colby and a copy of the
memorandum is attached.

4. Other than knowing Mr. McCord through his employment with
the Agency and meeting Howard Hunt once in about 1959, I do not know nor
have I had any contact with any individuals named or knowledge of related
matters now receiving attention in the press.

~ ' .
,// -.V—f’//‘-,m(./ /"7’,4 A
7“Charles W. Kane
Special Assistant to the
Deputy Director
for Management and Services

Atts

00156
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Executi;/e Dir/ector—Comptrollet'é

Per our conversation on Monday.,

‘Ho . Osborn 20 July 1972
g of Security (DATE)

FORM NO. 101 REPLACES FORM 10-101
1 AUG sS4 WHICH MAY gt ySED. . (47)
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19 July 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Conversation with

1. While on leave visiting Disney World in Florida, I
dropped in to see who lives in Winterhaven, Florida.
|:|retired from the Agency about five years ago on disability due
to a serious heart condition. He was with the Office of Security for
about 20 years prior to his retirement.

2. During a private conversation |:|told me that he had
been interviewed three or four times by the ¥FBI in connection with
the McCord-Hunt affair. I asked him why he had been interviewed,
and he told me that in late 1971 he had been contacted by Howard
Hunt who suggested that he consider an as signment as Security
Officer for the Republican Party. :I‘visited Washington in
January 1972 to discuss the proposed position with Howard Hunt
who apparently was acting on behalf of the Republican Party..
furnished a resume to Hunt and discussed the position with him.
Ultimately, he decided not to accept the position because he felt
that his heart condition would not allow him to become involved in
such activity.

3. According to[  |during the meeting with Mr. Hunt
they discussed some of the requirements of the job. At that time

. they discussed a need for both a positive and a counteraudio program

and a need for a good security system both before and during the
National Convention. [ Jindicated that he sincerely believed that
the Republican Party did need a security officer and a good security’
programmer but felt that he could not afford to accept the job even.
though it was a very lucrative offer. Apparently, money was not a
problem,

‘. 00158
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4, thnl:ldeclined, he indicated that Mr. Hunt asked
for any other recommendations he might have. According to
he told Mr. Hunt that most of the people he knew were still in the
" Agency, but he did furnish the name of who might be
possibly ready to retire from the Agency:

5. informed me that he assumed that the Bureau
obtained his name due to the resume he furnished Mr. Hunt. He
said that the Bureau had talked to him on three or four occasions
and that he had written up about a 40 page statement concerning
his dealings with Mr. Hunt. When asked about Mr. McCord,
said that he really did not know McCord that well and declined any.
knowledge of Mr. McCord's technical capability:

6. | indicated that he had not been in touch
with Mr. Hunt since the early part of 1972 and knew nothing of
the Watergate operation. He stated that he had gained the impres-
sion from the Bureau interview that the technical devices were being
removed at the time of the arrest and were not being installed as
orlgmally reported ‘

7. All of the above information was volunteered byl:
and I really did not get involved in any discussion on the
matter other than to comment that I hated to see the Agency's name
connected with such an incident in any way. The above conversation
took place during a 10 or 15 minute period and no other discussion
relating to this incident was held. It is belng reported for the record
and for information of the Director of Security.

‘{ 4‘-/ C"«- s \i-/(

arles W. Kane

00159




17 July 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Charles W. Kane

1. Last week Special Agent Arnold Parham of the FBI con-
tacted the Acting DD/OS. He asked whether or nct the Subjects
worked for the Central Intelligence Agency. Previously, requests
of this nature were followed up by the FBI with an interview of the -
subjects.

- 2. Ibriefed Mr. Colby who is the Agency's focal point on
the "Watergate' case and the Acting DD/S of the ¥FBI inquiry. '
Mr. Colby suggested that we determine the extent of involvement
and indicated that we advise the Bureau of their employment.

3. When Agent Parham was again contacted and advised
of the Subjects' employment with the Agency, he iadicated that

the Bureau does not wish to interview them. (o Bt
| 7

" 4, The office of the DD/ PS will interview| |in /Ju, ,5«0"’“ :

the same fashion as I:Iwas previously interviewed. - 3] 7//’ !

5. I called Mr. Kane both at his office and his residence
‘and learned that he is in Florida and will return to duty on 17 July.
I called Mr. Kane this morning to advise him of the inquiry.

6. Mr. Kane stated that he has no firm conclusion as to
how the Bureau obtained his name. He stated that he has seen
Mr. Hunt on only one occasion in 1959. At that time Hunt was
the Chief of Station, | The meeting was occasioned

00160




by the fact that Mr. K
| | Mr. Kane stated further that around

Christmas time of 1971 he received a call frorn| |

who wanted to get in touch with Mr. Hunt. | |asked

Mr. Kane how he could get in touch with him. Mr. Kane obtained
Mr. Hunt's telephone number through telephone information chanrels
whereupon he passed the number on to| | -

7. Mr. Kane stated that he has information that|

has talked to the FBI on several occasions in connection with the
current investigation and that he surimises that the Bureau may
have obtained his name {from him.

Deputy Director of Security
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

THROUGH: Deputy Director for Management and Services
SUBJECT: Involvement in Sensitive Domestic Activities
1.

As chief of the,‘,DDP Systems Group .prior to 1969, I was involved
in providing data processmg support for’ the following sensitive projects:

. \CI Sta_ff“ Mr. Richard Ober's program for processing data

of U. b c1t1zens believed to be militants, subversives, terrorists,
etc.

e '.'

b./FI Sta.i’f}and Office of Medical Services prog*éxﬂ.
for recording data on foreign and U.S. physicians

c. A Systems Group sponsored program of common concern
listing travel of U.S. citizens to and from Communist countries.

2. In the same capacity my staff and I briefed police officers from

New York State and Chicago at the DCI's request (Admiral Rayborn) on
data processing techniques related to biographic intelligence (unclassified).

3. As a member of O/PPB, I have been aware of five programs with

possibly sensitive domestic overtones.

a. DDS&T/ORD's contract with the
|The VIP Health and Behavior Prediction

System.

b. DDS&T/ORD's Project OFTEN which involved the collection

, of data on dangerous drugs from U.S. firms. Ibelieve Mr. Helms
" terminated this program last Fall.

. VE




——SESRERASENSITIVE

DDS&T/ORD's project \

d.
.)(ields.

- DDS&T Special Projects Staff - the

- DDS&T/ORD's use of ERTS-A data to analyze Soviet wheat

program.

>cience and Technology Group

.--\-:3-"\‘“.‘_'~

O/PPB




& MAY 1973
MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
VIA: Deputy Director for Management and Services
SUBJECT: Watergate /Ellsberg and I.ike Matters

1. No personal involvement, direct or indirect to my knowledge
on my part or my staff, with the Watergate or Pentagon papers cases,
with Young on security regulations or with classified releases to
RAND. I was aware, many years back when in the DDI, that certain
classified papers were released to RAND from the production
offices. One staff member, while a member of the
IC Staff, did have a RAND contact which he is elaborating on
separately,

2. There are some sensitive activities or projects of which
Iam awa.re which are mighty close to the borderline of legality
in terms of Agency mission, including:

a. The CI Staff (Ober) project

b. The proprietary,

c. An Office of Security narcotics cover project

d. A CI Staff funding-channel project with the FBI

ELLSENSITIVE
"EYES ONL,
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3. One of my staff officers; while in OCI
was the briefing officer for the Attorney General, but can recall
nothing in his dealing with Mr. Mitchell which would have any relevance
to the current issues. A couple other staff officers are reporting
separately on some sensitive activities in which they were involved
prior to coming to this staff.

TIT I T O T xe T IS5

Director of Planning,
Programming, and Budgefing
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UNITED STATES INTELLIGENCE BOARD

TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCE COUNTERMEASURES COMMITTEE

OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN

TSCC-D-386
8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT : Support Furnished to Elements of the Government

Outside of the Intelligence Community

The Interagency Audio Surveillance Countermeasures Training
Center (ITC) was established at the instigation of this Committee and
opened in late 1968 under the executive management of CIA. The
need for such a school had been recognized by the National Security
Council's Technical Subcommittee as far back as 1962 and was re-
emphasized by the Security Committee of the USIB in their October
1964 report titled *"Damage Assessment of the Technical Surveillance
Penetration of the US Embassy, Moscow. " '

Membership on the TSCC has been confined to agencies and
departments who are represented on the USIB. From time to time
other elements of the Government have indicated their concern over
the audio surveillance threat and asked for membership on the
Committee. In all cases they have been turned down with the
suggestion that they take advantage of the TSCC's product either
through liaison with the security organizations of the Committee's
members or by nominating students to attend the ITC. During
CY-72 the following students were trained at the ITC:

Central Intelligence Agency 10
Defense Intelligence Agency 5
Department of the Air Force 25
Department of the Army ' 50
Department of Justice (BNDD) ' 4
Department of the Navy 5
Department of State 3
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Department of Transportation
Internal Revenue Service

National Security Agency

United States Secret Service

White House Communications Agency

)NC\#—'UJUJ

11

-3

The ITC has furnished training only to employees of the
agencies and departments of the Federal Government. State and
local police departments have not been detailed to the ITC.

CBQS§7§L&»ak'

Cornelius V S. Roosevelt
Chairman
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Retirement Information - E. Howard Hunt

1. Date of retircment: 30 April 1970
2. System: CIA Retirement and Disability System
3. Crade and salary at time of retirement: GS-15, Step 8 - $28,226

4, Creditable civilian service used in computing annuity:
17 May 1948 to 8 June 1948 - Fconomic Cooperation Administration
9 June 1948 to 19 February 1949 - State (ECA) '

8 November 1949 to 30 April 1970 - CIA

5. Annuity:

At retirement - $1,020 per month

At present - $1,181 per month (which includes cost-of-1iving

' increases since date of retirement)

6. At the time of retirement Mr. Hunt did not elect survivorship benefits.
This meant that upon his death, his wife would not draw a survivorship
annuity. By letter of 5 April 1971 he raised the questioﬁ of changing
his election but was’ informed by the General Counsel on 6 May 1971 that
this could not be done. By letter dated 5 May 1972 Mr. Hunt asked Mr.
. Houston to raise with the Director the possibility of being'recalled to
duty for a short period of time, after which he could retire again and
elect survivorship benefits. By letter of 16 May 1972 Mr. Houston advised
Mr. Hunt that to call him back to duty solely for the purpose of permitting
him to change survivoréhip benefits would be in violation bf the spirit of

the CIA Retirement Act.
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22 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

Bill--

Attach‘xed are the reports Bill Colby asked to see:

1. Restless Youth (September 1968), No. 0613/68,
Secret/Sensitive/No Foreign Dissem (Copy 78).

This document was produced in two versions--one
with the chapter on radical students in America (pages
25-39) which was sent only to the President, Walt Rostow,
and Cy Vance (former Deputy Secretary of Defense); the
other version without the references to the American
scene was disseminated to twenty people outside the
Agency. This document without the material on the
US was updated in February 1969 and copies were sent
to the Vice President and Dr. Kissinger, A still more
abbreviated edition was sent to the Attorney General
in March 1969, '

2. I—»laok Radicalism in the Caribbean (6 August 1969),

No. 1839/69, Secret/No Forcign I)1see‘m (Copy 142).

3. Black Radicalism in the Caribbean--Another I,00k
(12 Jure 1970), No. 0517/70, Secret/No Foreign
Pissom (COpL\/ 9&)).

Please note that these are our record copies and should

‘ e e+ i £5 raint maem  ae o o e+

be retitvncd,

LUV T Lt vy, L LTUCLHT

Deputy Dicector for Intellizence

00474
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Restless Youth

SEPTEMBER 1968
No. 0613/68
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1l May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Research Project on Robert Vesco

1. On 156 October 1972 Messrs. Breckinridge and

in the course of a Survey, were briefed on activities—or—ome [_'),,qhﬁﬁ
| X Ja St

Atlantic/Pacific Division of the Office of Economic Reports. One
project cited was a query from the Director, apparently at the re-
quest of Secretary Shultz, to the effect, "What do we know about
Vesco," the man then running I0S. Two of OER's analysts were assigned
to the project and, working through the Domestic Contact Service,
spent a day going over the files of the Securities and Exchange
Commission. There apparently was some contact also with EUR Division
of the Deputy Directorate for Plans and with the Office of Current
Intelligence.

2. The information atove is based on rough notes and obviously
is sketchy. It is cited now not to suggest any wrongdoing but because
of the current publicity about Vesco and the probability of continuing
probes into the subject by the press and the courts.

Scott D. Breckinridge

00178
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Director of Central Intelligence

Please handle in this channel due to classification of atfachment.

WARNING

This document contains classified information affecting the national
security of the United States within the meaning of the espionage
laws, US Code, Title 18, Sections 793, 794, and 798. The law prohibits
its transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to.
an unauthorized person, as well as its use in any manner prejudicial
to the safety or interest of the United States or for the benefit of any
foreign government to the.detriment of the United States.

THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE KEPT IN COMMUNICATIONS
INTELLIGENCE CHANNELS AT ALL TIMES '

It is to be seen only by US personnel especially indoctrinated
and authorized to receive COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE
information: its security must be maintained in accordance with
COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE REGULATIONS.

No action is to be taken on any COMMUNICATIONS JINTELLI-
GENCE which may be contained herein, regardless of the advantages
to be gained, unless such action is first approved by the Director

of Central Intelligence.




8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
FROM : Deputy Director for Intelligence

SUBJECT : Activities Possibly Outside CIA's
Legislative Charter

1. This memorandum responds to your instruction to
report any activities which might be considered outside CIA's
legislative charter,

2. All Office and Staff chiefs in the Intelligence Directorate
have reviewed the past and present activities of their components.
I have received responses from all of them, and none reported any
activities related to either the Watergate affair or the break into
the offices of Ellsberg's psychiatrist. Although contacts with
three of the people allegedly implicated in these incidents were
reported, these contacts were on matters other than the two
improper activities:

Hunt: Col, White, Richard Lehman, and I talked
to Hunt in late 1970 regarding his preparation
of a recommendation in support of the Agency's
nomination of R. Jack Smith for the National
Civil Service League Award.

Mitchell: While Mr. Mitchell was Attorney General,
an OCI officer was assigned the task of
providing him with daily briefings on
foreign developments.

- 00480

CIA INTERNA SE ONLY




Young: Harry Eisenbeiss and f CRS
had frequent contacts with Young aduring the
summer of 1972 in connection with Executive
Order 11652 and the implementing NSC
directive. This involved visits by Young
to CIA to discuss information storage and
retrieval and several meetings of an inter-
agency group dealing with the implementation
of the Executive Order and directive.

3. In accordance with my instructions, several Offices reported
domestic activities which might appear questionable to outsiders.
Their responses are attached, Most of these activities are clearly
within the Agency's charter, but there are a few which could be
viewed as borderline,

- DCS accepts information on possible foreign
involvement in US dissident groups and on the
narcotics trade when sources refuse to deal
with the FBI and BNDD directly.

- DCS, for six months in late 1972 and early 1973,
was acquiring telephone routing slips on overseas
calls. '

- NPIC and COMIREX review satellite imagery
from NASA programs to identify photography
too "sensitive'' for public release.

-2~
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NPIC has examined domestic coverage for special
purposes such as natural catastrophies and civil
disturbances.

OCI, in 1967 and 1968, prepared intelligence
memoranda on possible foreign connections with
the US anti-war movement and world-wide student
dissidence (including the SDS) at the request of
the White House.

FBIS has on occasion supplied linguists to work |
directly for another agency, e.g., to the FBI to
translate Arabic in Washington.,

FBIS monitors radio press dispatches and reports
covered by copyright. These are circulated within
the Government and stamped "Official Use Only".

"This has gone on for three decades without problems.

FBIS has monitored and reported on foreign radio
broadcasts of statements and speeches of US citizens
such as those by US POWs in Hanoi, Jane Fonda,
and Ramsey Clarke.

LIJWARLD W, TRUCUCITUR
Deputy Director for Intelligence

Attachments

-3~
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7 May 1973 b0 (\«{-

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence

SUBJECT: DCS Domestic Activity

To the best of my knowledge, DCS has not engaged in any
activity outside the CIA charter or that could be construed as
illegal, Some of the functions that we perform under HR 1-13f
(i) of providing operational support within the US to all
elements of CIA and to the USIB-member agencies, however, are
perhaps borderline or could be construed as illegal if mis-
interpreted. For example:

5., Collect information on possible foreign involvement
or penetration of US dissident groups, but only in a
passive manner and only when the source has refused
to pass the information directly to the FBI.

6. Collect information on the narcotics trade, but again

only in a passive manner when the source has refused to
pass the information directly to BNDD or the FBI.
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SUBJECT: DCS Domestic Activity

10, Acquire routing slips recording the fact of overseas
telephone calls between persons in the US and persons
overseas and telephone calls between two foreign points
routed through US switchboards. This activity lasted
for approximately six months but has ceased.

‘ </] < 2077

! W/’

r//JAMES R. MURPHY .
Director/, Domestic Contact Service
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM : Director of Current Intelligence -
SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. OCI provided current intelligence briefings
to John Mitchell as Attorney General. With the approval
of the DCI, this practice began in the pre- 1naugura1
period in New York and contlnued until Mr. Mitchell's
resignation as Attorney General. The OCI officer
assigned to this duty had a daily appointment with Mr.
Mitchell in his office at Justice.

2. The briefings provided were strlctly on foreign
intelligence, and were a legitimate service for CIA to
provide to an official advisor to the President who sat
on, among other bodies, the 40 Committee. It must be
presumed, however, that our man's daily visits were
known and speculated on elsewhere in Justice. The
problem comes in the potential press treatment: "CIA
Officer in Continuous Contact with Mitchell."

NICIIAL U OTIHNAal:

Director of Current Intelligence

EYES O

c0187




7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM . Director of Current Intelligence
SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. OCI began following Caribbean black radicalism
in earnest in 1968. The emphasis of our analysis was on
black nationalism as a political force in the Caribbean
and as a threat to the security of the Caribbean states.
Two DDI memoranda were produced on the subject: "Black
Radicalism in the Caribbean" (6 August 1969) , and "Black
Radicalism in the Caribbean--Another Look" (12 June 1970).
In each a single paragraph was devoted to ties with the
US black power movement; the discussion primarily concerned
visits of Stokely Carmichael and other US black power
activists to the Caribbean and other overt contacts.

2. In June 1970, Archer Bush of OCI was asked to
write a memorandum with special attention to links be-
tween black radicalism in the Caribbean and advocates of
black power in the US. The record is not clear where
this request originated, but it came through channels
from the DCI. The paper was to be treated as especially
sensitive and was to include material provided by the
Special Operations group of the CI staff. The CI Staff
material was voluminous but did not provide meaningful
evidence of important links between militant blacks in
the US and the Caribbean. This, in fact, was one of
the conclusions of the paper. The memorandum was produced
in typescript form and given to the DCI. :

TEmeRET__
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3. For several months in the first half of 1968
the Caribbean Branch wrote periodic typescript memoranda..
on Stokely Carmichael's travels abroad during a period
when he had dropped out of public view. Our recollection
is that the memoranda were for internal CIA use only,
although a copy of one was inadvertently sent to the FBI.

RAITIIAL U LEINAIl
Director of Current Intelligence

— G RCRE L —
CT2A _TINTERNAL el S o N e
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM : Director of Current Intelligence
SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

‘ 1. In late spring of 1968 Walt Rostow, then

Special Assistant to the President for National Security
Affairs, tasked the DCI with undertaking a survey of
worldwide student dissidence. Confronted by tdmult at
campuses like Columbia and mindful of the violence
accompanying student outbursts at Berlin's Free University
and elsewhere, Rostow sought to learn whether youthful

~ dissidence was interconnected: spawned by the same causes;
financed and hence manipulated by forces or influences
hostile to the interests of the US and its allies; or likely
to come under inimical sway to the detriment of US interests.

2. The paper was prepared by of OCI
with the assistance of the CA and CI Staffs. The DDI,
D/0OCI, and Eet with Rostow to elicit the reasons
for his or t's concerns and to agree on the
sources to be examined, the research methods to be followed,
etc.

3. Written during the summer of 1968, the most
sensitive version of Restless Youth comprised two sections.
The first was a philosophical treatment of student unrest,
its motivation, historY and tactics. This section drew
heavily on overt literature and FBI reporting on Students
for a Democratic Society and affiliated groups. 1In a sense,
the survey of dissent emerged from a shorter (30 page)
typescript study of SDS and its foreign ties the same
author had done for Mr. Rostow at the DCI's request in

December 1967. (We no longer have a copy.) 00130

SESRET
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EYES ON

4. Because of the paucity of information on foreign
student movements, it was necessary to focus on SDS which
then monopolized the field of student action here and
abroad. A second section comprised 19 country chapters--
ranging from Argentina to Yugoslavia--and stood by itself
as a review of foreign student dissidence.

5. Because SDS was a domestic organization, the
full paper Restless Youth, Including the essay on world-
wide dissent went only to nine readers. A copy may be
in the Johnson Library. '

6. Following the paper's favorable reception by
the President and Mr. Rostow, the DCI briefed the NSC
on student dissent. The sensitive version subsequently
was updated and sent to the White House in February 1969.

7. The less sensitive text was disseminated in
September 1968 and then updated and issued again in
March 1969 and August 1970.

RICNAarda LEmart
Director of Current Intelligence

003194




WARNING

This document contains classified information affecting the national
security of the United States within the meaning of the espionage
laws, US Code, Title 18, Sections 793,794, and 798. The law prohibits
its transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to
an unauthorized person, as well as its use in any manner prejudicial
to the safety or interest of the United States or for the benefit of any
foreign government to the detriment of the United States.

THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE KEPT IN COMMUNICATIONS
INTELLIGENCE CHANNELS AT ALL TIMES ’

It is to be seen only by US personnel especially indoctrinated
and authorized to receive COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE
information; its security must be maintained in accordance with
COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE REGULATIONS.

No action is to be taken on any COMMUNICATIONS INTELLI-
GENCE which may be contained herein, regardless of the advantages
to be gained, unless such action is first approved by the Director
of Central Intelligence.
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM : Director of Current Intelligence
SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. 1In late 1967 OCI participated in the preparation
of several short intelligence memoranda dealing with the
foreign connections of US organizations and activists in-
volved in the anti-war movement. The main purpose of
these reports, prepared at the request of the White House,
was to determine whether any links existed between inter-
national Communist elements or foreign governments and the
American peace movement. The conclusion reached was that
there was some evidence of ad hoc contacts between anti-
war activists at home and abroad but no evidence of
direction or formal coordination.

) 2. In October 1967 President Johnson expressed
interest in this subject and ordered a high level inter-
departmental survey. - In response to his personal request
to the DCI, Mr. Helms asked the CI Staff to collect what-
ever information was available through our own sources and
through liaison with the FBI and to pass it to OCI, which
was directed to prepare a memorandum from the DCI to the
President. '

3. A book message requirement was sent to all stations
to report whatever information was on hand relevant to this
subject. Although agent reports on Communist front opera-
tions overseas were of some value, the primary source of
information on the activities of US activists--and that was
quite limited--was sensitive intercepts produced by NSA,
which had been similarly tasked by the White House.

T CRET
EYES
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4. A draft memorandum was jointly prepared by
OCI and CI Staff and forwarded to the DCI. He passed
this typescript memo, dated 15 November 1967, to the
President personally. The White House copy is now in
the files of President Johnson's papers at the library
in Austin.

5. Brief follow-up memoranda were prepared and
forwarded to the White House on 21 December and 17
January 1968. According to our best recollection, no
further finished intelligence reports on international
connections of the peace movement were produced.

TT R IO E S =X

Director of Current Intelligence

TQP S{CRET
EYE] ONLY _
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence ﬁﬂﬁo

SUBJECT: Contacts with David Young

l. In the summer of 1972, I had frequent
contacts with David Young. He was in this
building under my control once. These contacts
related solely to Executive Order 11652 and the
NSC directive concerned therewith. Young was
apparently at the time in the process of drafting
the NSC directive. The visit to the building
under my control was for a briefing on CRS processes
for storage and retrieval of documents and is
apparently reflected in the paragraph of the
directive concerned with the Data Index. I visited
him in his White House office at least twice in
the company of an inter-Agency group concerned
with the Data Index.

2. In August of 1972, also
visited Mr. Young's office tmr—Tme company of an
inter-Agency group to discuss CIA compliance with
the data index instructions. To the best of my
knowledge no one in CRS had any contact with
Mr. Young in his role as a "plumber."

H. C. EISENBEISS
Director, Central Reference Service
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: O/DDI

SUBJECT: Involvement In Domestic Affairs

1. This memorandum responds to the DDI's
request for a listing of any questionable
involvements in domestic affairs. I do not believe
that CRS is doing anything that a reasonable
man could construe as improper.

2. CRS does, of course, have several programs
to acquire still pictures, movies, videotapes

3. CRS files do not generally bear on U.S.
citizens or organizations. The biographic file-
building criteria specifically excludes U.S.
nationals unless the person has become of such
major importance in the political life of a foreign
country that the file is essential. (To mvy knowledge,
only 2 persons so qualify.

Our Cuban Tiles probably include

SOme persons who are now U.S. citizens but we
have no way to separate them; we have files on
U.S. defectors to Cuba.)
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SUBJECT: Involvement In Domestic Affairs

4. The CIA Library has several informal
snag files intended to aid the librarians in
answering the kinds of questions that they know
they will get on a continuing basis. An
appointments file is a collection of clippings
on appointed federal officials: who holds what
job when and what is his background? The extremist
files are a collection of folders on a variety
of organizations and a few people with intricate
organizational links. Any sort of extremism
is grist for these particular files..- And a few
persons, e.g., Rap Brown and Eldridge Cleaver,
have dossiers consisting almost exclusively of
clippings from public media. These files are
unclassified and consist mostly of clippings
from the public press: U.S., foreign, underground,
scholarly.

5. I am not aware of any other kind of
involvement in domestic activities that is not
related to development of techniques or logistics
or legitimate training of CRS personnel.

4 H. U. EISENBEISS
Director, Central Reference Service
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: DDI

SUBJECT : Sensitive Activities

1. FBIS has been engaged in no activities related to the Ellsberg
and Watergate cases.

2. FBIS operations occasionally extend to the domestic arena. From
time to time, FBIS linguists are made available to DDO or Office of
Communications components for special operations (usually abroad) involving
close~-support SIGINT work or translation of audio take. On one occasion
recently DDO, on behalf of the FBI, requested the services of several
FBIS linguists skilled in Arabic to work directly.for the FBI on a short-
term project here in Washington. The arrangements were made by Mr. Oberg
of the DDO CI Staff. He said the project was very highly classified and
that FBIS participation was approved by Mr. Colby and the Director. FBIS
participation was approved by the Director of FBIS after a check with
the ADDI. Other examples of sensitive linguistic support work are help
in the handling and resettlement of defectors, the recent assignment of
an employee to the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs to transcribe
recordings in a rare Chinese dialect, and the detailing of another
Chinese linguist on two occasions to assist in the U.S. military training
of Chinese Nationalist cadets.

3. Within its responsibility for monitoring press agency trans-
missions for intelligence information, FBIS publishes and distributes
some material which falls in a 'gray" area of copyright protection, libel,
and privacy of international communications. Press services controlled
by national governments and transmitted by radioteletype without
specific addressees, e.g. the Soviet TASS service and the PRC's NCNA,
are monitored by FBIS and the material is disseminated without restric-
tion. The legality of this has been affirmed by decisions of the

Office of General Counsel. |

o 00202
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4. The routine FBIS monitoring of foreign radio broadcasts often
involves statements or speeches made by U.S. citizens using those radio
facilities. Examples are statements made or allegedly made by American
POW's in Hanoi, by Jane Fonda in Hanoi and by Ramsey Clark in Vietnam.
At the request of FBI and the Department of Justice, and with the
approval of the CIA Office of General Counsel, we have on occasion sub-
mitted transcripts of such broadcasts to the Department of Justice as
part of that Department's consideration of a possible trial. 1In such
cases, we have been required to submit names of FBIS monitors involved,
presumably because of the possibility they might be required as witnesses.
(In one case in 1971, an FBIS staff employee was directed to appear as
an expert witness in the court-martial of a Marine enlisted man charged
with aiding the enemy in a broadcast from Hanoi.) FBIS views all this

" with misgivings. Monitoring of such broadcasts is incidental and we

rue attribution of their news to FBIS, and we should not be considered
policemen maintaining surveillance of traveling Americans.

E. H. KNOCHE ~
Director
Foreign Broadcast Information Service

-2~
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AAI0UT FOR: Baputy Dincctor for Cporvaidions
SUBJECT: Doecunentation Sugrort for Use in the

“United States

1. As you ave avave this ovlice provides document
support for a variety of covert activities, |

| Specific use is not

always available to this office a=nd should properly come from
the requesting office who can provide the details. U.S.
alias documentation use in the United States is approved by
the Office of Security and normally has the concurrence of

- Central Cover Staff or FI and.CI Staffs. Requests received

by this office from outside the Clandestine Service ave
approved by an appropriate office of the DDO.

2. A review of this office's document support files for

- the period 1 January 1972 to date indicates that the following

number of U.S. alias document reguests were fulfilled for

‘probable use in the United States. The statistics below are

broken down by requester:
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MEMORANDULETOR "THERECORD

- ,."'SU..BJJ“ CT: sLean.of Tape hRacox:der‘ Ho.Rassport Gifice

La.te: in: 1971 (December, I hﬁheve) he D‘enuty 'D.irector

2. I conv:eyed this. request to the then Chief,
| and subsequently held severaruarscussions
with representatives of our pffice. It was decided to loan

: csgport Officea: small commercial recorder {(Noralco

' Cassette Recorder Model 150), which we had in stock.

3. A -n_ej;:xz@&.ﬁntatxve"dfﬁaur Tratm,ng’ Brza-nch

nd Lidelivered:therrecorder to Miss Knights urmce

‘demonstrated. the recorder's ca.pabx.htxes
and instructed her in its use. : She did not seem too pleased at
the recording quality; however, the recorder was left with her.

4, On.this date (21 May 1973) I asked Mr, Johnson to
check on the 'status of the recorder. He said it was. never used
in any 'way. I-therefore retrieved it from the Passport Office
~and delivered it:to Trammg Branch

OTSs,
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.M.E'MU(EAND'UM FOR: Mr, c;p-l.by 7

‘Carl Duckett brought this up and said he is
- very uncomfortable with what Sid Gottlieb js
reporting and thinks the Director would be ill-
advised to say he is acquainted with this pro-
gram. Duckett Plans to scrub it down with
Gottlieb but obviously cannot do it this after-
4 o noon, : :

. Bep“Evins
. 8 May 1973

T (DATE)
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{EMORANDUM Jf‘ORZ ‘Deputy Director for A;)(‘ cnce & Technolo: Iy

A
SUBIECT : i8D Support to Ciher Ageoncies

1. Technical Services Divis 'on's charter (CSI 1-8) requires
that it prov'ide technical assistance to both CILA operations and
other activities as may be dir d by the Deputy Director for
Operations.

2. Over the years the chief non-CIA recipients of this
support have been the Department of Defense, the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous
Drugs, Immigration and Naturalization Scrvice, Department
of State, United States Postal Service, Secret Service, Agency
for International Development, and the White House.

3. While varying widely among the different recipients, these
services have included training and materials, and in a few in- .
stances participation in the fields of audio and visual burvelllance,
secret writing and related communications, ,personal protection,
alias documentation and questioned document examination, disguise,
concealment devices, electronic beaconry, illicit narcotics detec-— ’
tion, and countef—:aboLage/terrorlbm.

4. In most instances requirements for this support are

‘received by TSD through higher echelons (Office of the Director .

or Deputy Director for Operations). Unless the service involved

is a trivial or continuing one, the requestis referred to the .
Foreign Intelligence Staff Departmental Coordination Group for
coordination and approval at the appropriate Agency levels.
Approval within TSD by the Chief of Operations or Development
and Engineering and the Chlef of TSD or his Deputy also is re- -
quired. S

5. The attachment lists the primary services provided to
the organizations named in Paragraph two.

.‘ E2 IMPDET
) CL BY 059098
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6. Tiosuznnce of fon racnal ddentity Jdoommentetion by
5D is conirelled & to two broad criteriac lype of
reguasier; sud type of decwneastation requasied. A veguest
for denicd avea docwwmeniation fLrom a DO Avea Divizion is
honored after proper validation, Free world docurmes

I

may reqguire some cxtra coordination however. |

7. Unless ordered otherwise by higher Agency authority,
no U.S. documentation is issued by TSD Headguarters without
prior coordination with the Office of Security and the Central
Cover Staff. TSD Regional Bases require at least the valida-
tion of U.S. documentation requests by the COS, or his
designated representative, of the requesting Station. Because

it could be used; no
U.S. Birth Cern\—rﬁreme—d—wmrra‘ppmmrmg T
via Central Cover Staff. Backstopped major credit cards are
issued by Office of Security, not TSD.

8. Provision of forged docum\entat»iAon to non-DDO requesters,
whether they be CIA or other Agency requesters, always requires
approval of non-TSD offices. Support to the military for instance
would be validatéd by FI Staff/Departmental Coordination Group
at Headquarters or by the COS overseas having responsibility for
coordination of the operation. BNDD requests are coordinated
with DDO/NARCOG. Requests for documentation of Immigration
and Naturalization Service is coordinated via the Alien Affairs

" Staff.

9. Authentication ilems are issuéd on a loan basis and must
be returned to TSD or accounted for. After any documentation has
been issued, TSD retains photographs and records of such support
until the documentation has been returned to TSD. If the material
is not returned after a reasonable time, the requester is remlnded
of the outstanding documentation.

o
r - PR
/ / ; di'f’l ‘.
< T
N "”"’( PR -
Attachment ” Sidney Gottlieb
Distribution: Chief
O & 1 - Addressee, w/att ~ Technical Services Division
’ 00216
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AUTACHNENT

concezlinont devices, secvet writing,
3 wrgency @aod counter cabolage courzes
d to 'ﬂl intelligenca el *nmn‘cs of the Depariment
rtain elements of the Special Forces. All requests

of Defense and ce

are coordinated with the FI Departmental Coordination Group at
Headquarters and with the Chief of Stations overseas. In turn
these elements furnished TSD with exemplars of foreign identities
documents, foreign cachets, foreign intelligence secret writing
systems, foreign intelligence concealment devices. Selected A
aucio re qulrements have been. furm shed overseas for CI -type

cases.

Federal Burea.u of -r"esugatr on

At the recuest of the FBI we cooperate with the Bureau
in a few aud:o surverllance operations against sensitive foreign
tdrgets in tne Unu.ed States.

R Y

Bureau of Nartotics and Dangerous Drugs

Beacons cameras, audio and telephone devices for
overseas operatxo 1s, identity documents, car-trailing device_s
SRAC, flaps and seals and training of selected personnel - -
responsible for use thereof has been furnished this Bureau.
All requirements are sent to DDO/NARCOG for coordination
with area divisions and for action by TSD if appropriate.
Requests overseas are coordinated with the COS or his
designee before action by TSD is taken.

Immigration and Naturalization

CI analyées of foreign passports and visas, guidance in

developing tamperproof alien registration cards, Irrl
have been furnished the Service. Requests

are forwarded directly to TSD for coordination within TSD if
technical, with the FI Departmental Coordination Group if oper-

ational.

00=17




v ymgmmem Tt
3 A new. United

.'u.t_lu d U\c State

exposure of black

nb r(y.d are m

to 8D iox i'u'rt}':.cfer CooT
Departnient Of Stiate furnish
foreign visas andin e fas

foreign 'I).l sports,

The Office of Chief Postal Inspector has had selected
personnel attend basic surveillance photographic courses, has
been furnished foreign postal information and has been the [
recipient of letter bomb analyses, furnished| |

|:|typé\vriter anazlyses. Reguiremeunts are coordinated with
the DDO and DDO/EA, The Post Oifice has furnished TSD A

with exemplars of letter bombs ahd | |
We also have

and reinsert ‘

an arrange < ;
a 10W Volume of certain foreign mail arriviag in the United States.

Secret Service L

Gate passes, security passes, passes for Presidential

campaign, emblems for Presidential vehicles; a secure 1D
photo system. have been furnished this Service. Blanket approval

for graphics support has been granted to the Deputy Director- for

Operations. In each case TSD requests approval from the DDO.

U. S. Agency for International Development

We furnish instructors to a USAID-sponsored Technical
Investigation Course (Counter Terror) at
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White JTouse

B e

-

Stationery, special memoranda, meolds of the Great
» 2’
‘ . .

. O -2 Y omea i d - .
o Social bu:..r«:s..ary. The

Dicector for Cparatioas is . ps

Police Respresenting Washington, Arlington, Fairfax and
Alexandria

During the period 1968 -'1969 a series of classes
reflecting basic and surveillance photography, basic audio,
locks and picks, countersabotage and surreptitious entry
were given Lo selected rnembers from the above mentioned
cities., Owerall training was approved by the Director of
Centeral Intelligence and in turn validation was required fox
each course from the Director of Security.
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ATTENTION . “h,:u(dve Oificex
SUBJECT: Ccntacts with Domestic Police Oxganizations

1. In Dec. ber 19253, July 1969 =nd December 1970, SDB
provided basic countersabotage familiarization training for
selected members of the Washlncton meuropollpan area police
departments. The training was given at the Fairfax Caunty
police pistol and rifle range. Authorization for the train-
ing came from DDP and Chief, Office of Security.

2. . On occasion during the past few years, under the
auspices -of the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration of
the Department of Justice and with the aoproval of CI Staff
and- Office of Security, SDB provided training znd familiari-
zation to polwce officers of several domestic police
departments in the uses of the Explosives Residue Detection
Technlque and Trace Metals Detection Technique. These tech-
nigues had been declassified and are currently available to
the law enforcement communlty. The National Bomb Data Center
publishes perlodlc guidance in their uses. o

3. In oxder to augment the SDB mission responsibilities
in.the field of countersabotage and counterterror, SDB offi-
cers have in the past two years visited, under approprlate
covers, the explosives disposal units of the New York City
police department, Dade County (i#iami) Florida Dept. and the
Los Angeles Police Dept. Also, in March 1973, two SDB offi-
cers attended the Explosives and Ordnance Disposal Conference
in Sacramento, California, sponsored by LEAA. When the
recent letter bomb menace began in September 1972, our liaison
with the NYCPD bomb squad paid off in that we had complete in-
formation on letter bomb construction in hours, enabling the
Agency to make worldwide disseminatiop within a dav.

C/ Yo/ 9Eb/ olB
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WS onranen
1068, the followid
the training of s
Department.

Al 7-18 QOctober - Surws
Cooient of Subjoect t:nght

1. Familiarization and identity of American locks.

vd
4]

iy

(SN

fomd
Q

2. Method of =manipulation o .
3. Metheds and technigques of conlucting Surrepti-
tious Entry Survey.

:

B. 21-29 October - Photo Surveillance |
Content of Subject taught: : ‘

‘1. Familiarization with cameras: Pentax Spotmatic,
Leica, Nikon F, Robot and Polaroid. :

2. Lens, telephpto and wide angle.

3. Xposure Meter, Tripods; Bowum, etc.

4. Film, film processing and print pfocessiﬂg.
S. Document copy exercises. | |

6. Night Photography and night. exercises.

7. TV Surveillance.

C. 18-23 November - Audio Surveillance
Content of Subject taught:

1. Microphones, wire impedances and line amplifiers.
* (Shure MC-30, Sennheiser MM-22, RCA - BK - 6B and
RCA BK-12a all commercially available)

2. RF commercial transmitter. (Research Products,
Tracer Inc., Scientific Research Corp.)

00225



II.

ITT.

-~ a . . A b vy
Y. - . = H Loy orad £ i ] N
~ /
1 1.
8 SR R A 2 oteioecifullva)
A 4
1 AR T ~ . -
4, Tolephooo Tius,
N S | P 1.
NS BRUR ST vl e
(adn - .. - -
L0 v - ¢

7o
.1. ~ g

5. pex-f
00605,
6. Plrsteying end Wall Dest
D. 24-26 Novewber - Cperaticnal Preblem ¢
1. This problem centailed
against thrvee of our Scfusties.
sucrvey, case and peetrute these
tious entry, photography and au

2. All these safesites, two apartments in

hnd one on | |have been

turned back to Agency Recal Estate and have since then
been terminated. Formal cl: i
at| |

After this first MPD group other police departments .
personnel trained using the identical safe sites and
employing the same subdject maiter and commercial cquip-
ment as indicated above were taught on the following dates.
The Fairfax Police Department and Arlington Police Depart-
ment. Date - 21 October - 10 December 1968. Six officers,
4 from APD and 2 from FPD. -

In 1969 additiocnal officers from the Metropolitan Police
Department, Fairfax Police Department and Arlington Police
Department received identifical training as that stated
above. In total 24 police officers were trained in our
facilities.
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(RD-2528-73

- ML FOR: 7 Cirucfug Tor Scioses mod
R D 5 y’
SUBJECT : Revnecated Survey of OQD for Non-
Foreisn Intelligence Activities

The 7 May survey has been repcated and vefined
with respect to all CRD sex ~vices or dealings with
other agencies on domestic, non-foreign matters. In

addltlon, this report covers all our activities deal-
ing with the resrqmch nd devel opwent of intelligence
sguipment for foreign use which has boen tested in

the United States and might have collected domestic
information. Again, each -member of ORD available
today was asked either directly or through his super-
visor to provide the above requested infeoymation,
whether he was directly involved or not. We have
used all diligence to search our reccords available

to us during this " time period to ensure this is a
complete and factual 1ist.

ayre otayens
Director of Research §& Development

Attachnents:
1 - Contacts with Other
Government Agencies
2 - Domestic Tests
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CONTACTS WITH OTHER U.S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES WHICH
COULD OR HAVE RESULTED IN USE OF CIA-DEVELOPED
TECHNOLOGY IN ADDRESSING DOMESTIC PROBLEMS

Executive Office of the President

ORD represents DD/SET on the RED Sub-Committee
of the Cabinet Committee for International Narcotics
.Control that is concerned with research support of
‘the narcotics control problem

(Dr. Leonard Laster, OST)

Office of Telecommunications Policy

Technical surveillance countermeasures and
physical security 11Form°t101 was ettid“”€4 with

them.

Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs (BNDD)

Techniques and equipment for navigation and
tracking was discussed with BNDD.

BNDD)

B0

Aulin tapls wave processad to lmnprove thelr
| 1

v Eclligibitity, The source of the tapes was unkaown,

BNDI)
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fa ifse of CIA-
iny Domostlic
EXID (cont'd)
inll of 1972
0 Thc., copcerning
a RS )
BNDD)
BNDD)

USIB Technical Surveillance Countermeasures Committee

Continuing contacts were maintained with the
intelligence community regarding technical surveillance

_countermeasurs and physical security. This exchange

of information, reports, and equipment has been con-
ducted under  the auspices of USIB TSCC and involves
State, FBI, Secret Service, NSA, DIA, Army, AF, and

State Department

Two contracts for development of countermeasures
techniques were funded jcintly with the State Department.
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Sone of the ! Tonhnvalorias,
River Leburstory, =re swiportod by Ty
radio nuclide sampling a*d detection LeLnAh4ues and
devices. These L?boratnrles have used sampling
techniques developed for CIA to measure CCHUS nuclear
plant lb-‘uus{\S- :
(Mr. B. Benson, AEC)

At the request of AEC Security Officer, Mr. Richard
Cos n, the walls of the office of the Chairman of the
AEC (then Mr. SChles'ﬂoer) were X-rayed. The operation
occurred one evening and was an attempt to resolve some

ancmalies. created by the use of the?ﬁf

(Mr. Richard Cowan, AEC)

Law Enforcement Assistance Agency (LEAA)

Reports and information about the ORD-developed
Adhesive Restraint, Non-Lethal Incapacitation System
were- made avallable to Department of Justice, LEAA in
August 1972. If they developed the system, it would
_be used for civilian crowd and riot control.

(Mr. Les Schubin, LEAA)

Technical surveillance ccuntermeasures and physical
‘security infcrmation were exchanged with LEAA.

Idozai



- - NP . ~ e ey de A . I
AFUSEPIRGY DAY I DY cis Slanhu Oflar HUS, fosenmsont SgoaCics
T - - . - - s N
."11.1( h Cenid or Huve coesulied T Use of  CIA-
Novole,od foelnology in Widvessing Domesiic

10 aSSIST I mOorin
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enforcement administration.
was made by
nator. Nr.

Narcotics Coordi-
and rlea' the

Customs/Treasury Department

Tecnnipal discussions were held with Customs relating
to detecting illicit nighttime aircraft 1ntru51ons over
'the U S. Mek1co border. :

(Mr.-ﬂartin Pera, CuSLHNS)

Alc'ohol,'& Tobacco ‘Tax Div/IRS

 About five years ago, assistance was . requested in
domestic search of "moonshine™ stills u51ng CIA 1nfrared
scanners.ﬁ Thls was turned . down. Lol

Secret Service

‘We have had numerous discussions with the Secret
Serv1ce regarding nav1gat10n and tracking technlques
and equlpnent. :

S » 00232




WACDA needs.'

FURJEC

n 9

ceqera.

. The - in the
’s‘)f me (‘.'.~1S “: '-.x\ f:_‘)l‘ r‘
in tﬁb de

‘ Yatlonal InstlLute of Health (NIiH)

“At the ‘Tequest of ORD, OCS assigned a staff technician
to underuake to write a computer program for- the Wisswesser

'Line Notation (WLN) chemical notation method Ih;s work was

done in cooperatlon with NIH.

(Ms;-Con;ver; NIH)

Arns Con;rol apd Disarmament Agency (ACDA)

L 'ORD met frequently with ACDA personnel in order
to Structure ORD's BW/CW research programs to support

"Envir&hméntal Protection Agency (EPA)

‘Technical information relating to detection of
radlo nuclides in the env1ronment was exchanced w1th
them. .

(Mr;¢Char1esiWeéver,'BPA)
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;,!1?._)}_;.[,1 - Coatseds h .C-v_:-.,i U.-‘). o rooiat ST D
Which Coatd or Have Reswlited In Use oF 1 A-
: DQVn'chd Technelegy in Addressing Doestic
. PJ () 1( '

. 1nr“urral disan ms rolating to usd
“eguipnent to deie ergronnd fires in s
K

£i11 have ULeen cond

. (Mr. Gene James, EPA)

}.—h

Federal Bureau of Ianvestigation

At their request, we described. Imagery Enhancement

- techniques germane to removing distortions from some

~photography.they had on an alleged bank robber.‘-Request
for specific support in pTOCcSSlng the 1nagery was turned
down. _ -

JSecxet Serv1ce

" ‘NASA ‘and USDA

FBI -
_U.S Customs

i total contact with other égEncies
~in teTms of assistance with domestic operatlons has be
~in the field of audio survelllance counterneasures anti-
hijacking, or drugs. -

- (Mr.”Robert.Burhe11, SS)
(Mr. Thomas Allen, FBI)
- (Mr. Martin Pera, Customs)

‘We have an on-going program, to

for earth resources assessnents.

(Mr. William Ruble, USDA)
(Mr. Leonard Jaffe, NASA)

(General Smart)
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of NASA ERTS Sat

sal for sn experi-

e Agency 1sopreparing a propos
pxoglun to aid in CbL1m“ting the Soviet wheat
A part of the information would be obtained from
1lite leaunched for other aﬂuu'?Ced prograns. Ground-
ata will be collected on North Ameri can crops.

U.S. Department of Agriculture and Bureau of Narcotics

znd Dangerous Jrugs

CIA has requested the establlshnent of a two-acre

plot of opium poppies at a USDA research site in Washington
'~ state, to be used for tests of photo recognition of opium

peppies.

7 Arny, Mllltary Police Aoency, Ft Gordon
“Air Force, Office of the Inspector General
‘gArmy, Oftlce of Provost Marshall Generdl

We have exchanged technical surveillance . counte
measures and phy51ca1 security information with them.

"U.S. Armz '
. ROC'y fountain Arsenal, Newport Arny Ammvnition Plant,

Toelle Ordnance Depot

ORD tested environmental"éémples from téSting,
storage-and production facilities in the U.S. ’
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Which Cenld or Have Rosulied
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Fioblons TR

I.S. Navy

" U.S. Coast Guard

~About six years a2go, CIA infrared equipment was
mede available for USCG tests to evaluate IR as a means
~for night search of life boats. : :

(then-Lt. James McIntosh, USCG) -

San Mateo'County Sheriff's Office

. ORD conducted polygraph tests on .all applicants.
Polygraph security findings were compared with the
Sheriff's own security findings.

(Sheriff)

A study was made on con-men techniQues and assess-
ment methods in 1967-68. -

(Sheriff)
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, | _DOMESTIC TESTS FOR - ,
AGENCY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EFFORTS -

1. As a normal part of ORD's efforts in the
research and development of equipment and techniques °
for Agency applications in foreign intelligence, we
conduct experiments and tests in the United States.
Clearly, the design and development of our intelli-
gence equipments can be done more economically and
more securely in this country. Although most of
“the tests of our R&D equipments are performed in
-Closed laboratories or in secure areas simulating
the foreign environment, some of the tests and experi-
ments, of necessity, Teveal domestic information.

2. A review-ofithe'surveillance equipment or
techniques which have at some time or other been
exposed to domestic testing is as follows:

a. Laser Probe - About 1967, the laser
prove developed by ORD was tested by TSD in
San Francisco under very closely controlled
conditibns.»1The*ORD"Project Officer witnessed
portions of the test.. Recordings that were-
mzde of laser probe output were carefully
controlled as classified material and it is
believed that the'tapes have long since been
destroyed. . i :

- b. System - About -
1868, thzs :ya;emvwas‘:es;ev__—__——_——_—___J
' / This system 1is
designed to permit intercept ofﬂ
[ Re-
cordings of these| [intercepts were
several

carsfully controliled anZ were destroyed -
Years ago. B ' - :

AVUANCHA RN 2

ooz3s




are patterned.
is 1T2as0n, '
ration ot
tates 1s .

mH

1t
lanned.;j

| Message content is-

of no interest and will not be recorded. 0ver-?7”

seas testing is planned at a subsequent date.
To date, some domestic testing of ths concept -
has been-carried out at the contractor s plant.-
No recordings have béen made of such data. ’ Ex-
tremely brief tests exercising U.S. and foreign

telephone’ systeﬂs|

[::::::;]h ve been Carried oUT TO VEIrlTy INITIAL -
concepts. - The duration of Lestlng was less ‘
than one- half hour. . A

- de Other Sensor Testlng - Examples of i -
engzneerwng development tests of special sensors:
within the United States include] land - -

In all these cases, the data output Of such -
testing has been used for engineering de\elop-
ment. and the content has been restrlcted to. ;
d1ssem1nat10n to those in Government 1nvolved
w1th the enclneerlna design. PO




Badag
as a vrenpnte

FACLOrTS Sice 1or o use

a
Scme test subj > WITTFAg, Ut RCST resis
are ¢n naive sub (they do nnt kaow they
aresheing Testaed). fhe | 1S Com-
pletely harmless to the supject and the test
results are closely held. :

"f. Personality Structure of Defectors
Study - GRD underiook to detecimine ihe per-
sonality structure of defecctors during the -
period 1966-69. The work primarily involved
an analysis of the open literature on known
defectors. An ancillary effort was concerned

‘with a study of the phenomenon of defection -

itself, i.e., leaving one religion for another,
or changing one set of political beliefs for
another. The work was conducted at Stanford .

" "h. ' Communications Link Loading Sfud7°~1 '

Under carefully controlled conditions, some U. S.
microwave communications were recorded and passed
through the intercept system under test to prove
quality of performance. All intercept material
connected with this was destroyed within a few weeks
of the time of intercept and the material was never

‘checked for substantive content. |
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Technology
\

SUBJECT : Survey

of ORD for MNea-F
Intelli : i

At 11 a. n.’today, each division>aﬁd.staff chief
or hlS repxe%entaulve was 1neructed to query all of
hlS people and rcport back by ths afuernoon vhenher
or ro; they had provided amny services or éealt hth
any:otherjagencies on domestic,'n4n7£01eign matters.
The att ached 1ist is én inventorf bf,éll:itéﬁs-we
were - able to uncover. If additionaliiqformation on

any of these tOpiuS 1s desired, wé caﬁ*proVide either

a verbal or a written report on Very short notlce.

SCIentiiiC AAVISOT
Director of Research § Development

Attachment:
As. stated
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Projuot PN CA-aoIng nranyan which Tay bo
:’ N i =y o i . oo N
politiciTry soniidve, N '

A puogosed OFR wheat estimate program which may be
politically sensitive. '

Narcotics--cur fowveign activities are weéll kaown

in DDSET.

A negative veport from ihe Support Staff.

ORD's work was reported to the-FAA about
tkree years ago. No action was taken, to cur knowledge.

Performed intelligibility enhancement

©of audio tapes for BNDD. Source of tapes unknown.

- At the request of FBI, we described

ImzgeTy ennancement Techniques ‘germane to: removing

distortions from some photography they had on an
alleged bank robber. Request for specific support
in processing the imagery was turned down.

=
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N . . . S my 1273

created by-the.use of the

My total contact with other azgencics in terms of assistas

with denestic vperations has been jin the field of auvdio sur-

veillance countermeasures, anti-hijacking, or drugs. Speci-

participated in TSCC and R&D Subcommitiee meetings

1da
9]
[}
Yok
-t
~
-
-

which incIuded technolo cgy exchanges and some equipment ex-

h
changes on a temporary ba51s osLen51b1y for testing or trial.

I also 3551sted in x-raying the ofrlce ﬂalls'Of the Chairman

of ‘the AEC (then Mr. Schle51nger).at the Tequest of Mr. Richard

Cowan of AEC Security. The operatlon occurred one evenlng

.(date unknown) and was an attempt to resolv*.some anonmalies

Other persons contacted over the years have been:
g Mr;”Robert Burnett, Secret Service
‘Mr. Martin Pera, U. S. CustomS'
Mr. Marvin'Beasley, DASA‘-
Mr. Thomas Allen, FBI
‘Major Jack Nelson, OSI/USAF
Major John Langager, ONI/USN‘
. Mr.'Richard Cowan, AEC; B
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1. Ceonttinuling vonibanis witch Intelligence communily
ogasdiog dochniocal ;hrvﬁiilence conaltermeasures and
;ﬁfﬁiual security. This is an erchazage of informaition znd
veports and h2s becn cendueted under the auspians of the
USEB Technicz2l Survoillasce Countormoasuies Coroisnity.,

State Navy

Aix Force . US Secret Service
Army ‘ NSA

DIA a

FBI

2. Joint‘funding df £wQﬁcontracte with State‘DeéartQ
ment (TRW/LLL). Two electret microphones were fufnishedi
to. St‘“e Dcparuﬁenu for test purposes. Joint funding of .
one"contract with NSA‘(Sandia). Partieipatidn in DNA/DQD-

o coﬁiract (Bureau of Standards) |
eé. Other DOD and Government contact foxr informatioe
collection or exchange-only;-
[} ' .
ARPA
LEAA/Dept. of Justice )
DNA/DOD
Office Telecommun;catlons POlle
_ Office of Army/Provost Marshal General

Army/Mlllta:y'Pollce<Agency, Ft. Gordon
Air Force/Office of the Inspector General

. BN . Air Force/Electronic Systems Division

00244
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RAP-Contacts with wiher

: TY, L. Y e o
f'u’d Plova Do Ty
Wt L U
a0 0rnosing Dono z

A
- Tydhounge Lo detcce-
tion of ra
- cal 50a w‘JnG
Sent bd.‘llL‘L}’
land flll.
BNDD

PO

- Exchangeref technical information relating to the
development of | 7}_

USDA & BNDD

- CIA has requested the establishment of a two-acre
plot of opium poppies at a USDA research site in
Washington state, to be used for tests of photo-
recognltlon of opium pOppleS. .

US COAST GUARD

- About sixjyears ago, CIA infrared equipment was made
available for USCG tests to evaluate IR as a means
for night ;earch of life boats.

ALCOHOL § TOBACCO TAX DIV/IRS

- About flve years ago assistance was requested in
domestic search of "moonshine" stills using CIA
1nfrared scanners. This was turned. down.
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1. 2und{Charles Cosxir
proposals from Aerospace,
developed for ORD. Tine:
D/CRD.

2, ' \
/ 3

3. Developed Adhesive Restraint, Non-lethal Incapacitation System.
Reports and information was made available to Depariment of Justice, LEAA
in August 1972. If they developed the system, it would be used for .
civilian crowd and riot control. '
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MEMORANDUM F On. Deputy Director for Scicnce and Tec ’3: o‘ .;Y

!-,\sg =3 l}’ ('\4%.

SURJECT: Telecon this imosniug concos
‘ . ., . . - e AR A .
activities vwhich could put the Agency into an

embarras sing situation.

1. There"ar«_, no missions which we have flown during the last four
years with which I'can associate the result directly to any activity: '
potentially embarrassing to the Agency. There were a number of missions
flown that indirectly have the potential for this embarrassment, - Bear in
mind that once we turn the filim over to NPIC or any cther agency we -
have no corttrol over. sx.bsequa,nt distribution. ’

2. Thé _nﬁ_§§ib;hs listed on the attachment are in three categories:

a. Category A: These are missions flown in the U. S.
that are very 'similar to the potential that you discussed with me
using ‘the exém'ple of the Santa Barbara oil disaster. ’

.bt'- a Category‘ B The (detection of illicit. -
poppy grovelis a separate CATEEOTY DECause of the high sensitivity
of thls subject o

N Category C: When we were developlng LONG SHAFT
the| |In effect, we were |
though to our
knowledge nothing sensitive was picked up, in Lhe broad sense
this act1v1ty could be labeled 111ega1 o ' :

3. I have spec1f1cally looked to see where our U- 2's were
operating durmg the Wateraate break-in d1scovery, Democratm Natmnal

. | | 00254




~ . . : .
Conveoation and Repohlican Nitre

“Attachment -1
As noted above

- : 00255
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e Batergate question o0 LnLs aratng, waée oo Ti-wing
AT H K P R T e e e D
- conteotsad 211 din sfdice with exao JLAUNENS))
) ey sy T e R - S :
resulis negdaiive

- contacted all but two who were on leave--n=

Goi

Parancosky -- negative on these he could contact. Fecllowing are
> [= S ?

people he could not reach:

said FMSAC:has negative results.
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TEMORANDUM FOR: Depaty Director for Science & Technology =

. "Correspondence:Received by Chaivman Hehart, -
- Housg Armed Services Committee, Concerning -

stafiand have beén advised

proprizte. - I'have rechecked the Conmmiittes

bsolutely mo responses toHebert's letter:is expected.” .

Assisiant i.e

Tslative Counsel . -

- E T'hls-memo -dtd 6 June 73(0LC '73-0635) (pgs :259 thry 265) was . .
sent _to-the IG for his information .and was not considered a part of the
DDS&T components' submissions-to: the IG in response to the Director's:
. request on "Questionable Activities" and, therefore, it is believed
“that these 'documents .should not be included in the Halperin request..
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GEL-019-73

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Scicace and
Technology :

SURJECT: ~ Policy Regarding Assistance to Ageacies

B L Outside the Intelligence Commuaity on
Speech Processing Problems

1. Recent public concern over Agency affiliations

with law enforcement activities has made me wary of offering

speech processing assistance to various other goveranment
-agencies. My concern here-is restricted to government
activities outside the intelligence community. ~Because

of a scientific community awareness of the expertise of
members of: OEL in speech;processing,problems, we are often
“asked by individuals in :government- for help on variocus ‘
speech problems. The:requests-are'usually-informal on a
person-to-person basis. While most of these contacts
involve only an exchange ofjunc1assified information,
several have involved the use .of laboratory resources.

- 2. Contacts have.come from the FBI, Attorney
General's office, Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous
Drugs (BNDD), Post Office, ‘and the Treasury Department.

_0f the above, assistance to BNDD had been specifically »
sanctioned by Mr. Helms. In one recent instance where a’
noisy tape was to be used.in a court case, care was taken:

to.insure that the processing of the tape was done: entirely

- by a BNDD employee even:though it was done in an Agency - -
laboratory using the-Agency's Coherent Spectrum Shaper
equipment. TR T ‘ : o
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3. Provi Cthis Y¥isd to ethdr TaEenC
has not as yet ficent worklezd on us an
there is a oen at such contact rn&“l’*
the staff + t nd

cequipnent on a variety’

of speech Uiobl Ms formal into, 5iis at the tcchnigal‘
level are fruitful in tevms of helping us to ceconuplish

Agency goals, Iience we AUlld b .1illqg To centinue ‘to
support other departments on an ad hoc basis, but would . ..
appreciate your gu1dance re the wisdom of OkL's involvemen
in "domestic" activities. M A

O

- 7 AJURN N, T
{ D%rector of ELINT
N DD/S&T
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T - Against whom do these agents work, ‘on- what do they /
T T report, and to whom? - : .
=
L
}
|
|
|

!/ Get copies of the reports ‘on "Restless Youth" and black radlcallsm. —

Ié")( How is the cryogenic magnetometer used, on whom, and for what

- purpose?.
'Z. Get copies of the reports on IOS}. T
| 7Why does DCS 'collect in‘.formstion on e
What is done with it? _
?Why is DCS: ‘getting for ’Wh_o;n, and forfWha‘t" —
purpose? . Sl
o {Get a rundown on v
| (i Give me & couple of paragraphs on Tofte. """
3 Include the' submlssion of FR Division. (/ . |
( - ; Get the full story on prov1d1ng alias documentatlon to the Secret L™

: 'lb Service. .

N Why did we pay the costs of the responses’ to letters received
‘ 5‘ about the Premdent's speech on Cambodia‘? ‘ . ,

-;”

,1Nhy is Logistics procuring police-type. equipment for local police '
forces?

"‘Supplying beacons ‘to Ambassadors seems like a good idea. How' zﬁany —
MMM[M are there in use and where? T ' : '

' 15, What is a telephone analyzer?' v

¥ bY/Why is it necessary M to continue

‘More on Vesco. How did it get started" th‘.t.-was done? Why was
L it stopped? , } ,’_ :
ST - 2, What vere the multiple channels to CIA on’ the I0S matter? /

00269
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15 October 1970

2 Julz 197 |

The Director advised the DD/I ‘that White House stafﬁer Houston Lf-v
and Presidential Counsellor ‘Pat Moynihan thought well of the - ’
memorandum on "Black Radicalism in the Caribbean."

10 July 1970 ,4'

Maury brlefEd on his meetlng yesterday with Congressman Richard.
Ichord, Chairman of the: House Internal Security Committee, who had
asked what we are doing +to investigate "security leaks' connected with

' press accounts  of Lon Nol's having sold rice to the Communists and

having engaged in an attempted deal with Hanoi. Maury briefed on his
explanation of why we are doing nothing, since such reports are not
exclusively conflned to our information. S :

1 September 1970

Maury noted that the Director sent a letter to Congressman
Moss on. telephone monitoring practlces.-

3 September 1970

The Dlrector noted a l September memorandum from_John Bross on -
Daniel Elsperg ‘(sic). He asked the DDS to 1lift his cle rances and
to make this fact known in securlty channels.

‘

DS ’ported that the Weathermen nave declared’ this month for
their. fall offensive and have mentioned the Agency as target for.
bombings and: kidnapping. He briefed on precautionary measures .
adopted and- -asked  senior officers to vary their route: ‘10 ‘and from -
work, -and to- report any peculiar telephone calls or unusual events
around their residence. :

28 October 1970

DDPrreported that the FBI desires to check for fingerprlnts
on all. cryptogram messages mailed to high Government officials.
The messages will then be passed to NSA for exp101tation.4?-DDP
requested: that Agency personnel ‘who receive such messages pass
them to him for transmittal to the FBL.




"wl10 December 1970

DDI noted press accounts of FBI Director J. Edg Hoover s
19 November statement that the Black Panthers are supported by -
terrorist organizations. He said that we have. examined the FBI'
related files and our own data @nd find no indication of. any.
) relationship between the. fedayeen and the Black Panthers. He
prOVided the Director with a memorandum on this topiec. -

23 December 1970

Executive Director called attention to the President's 21
December memorandum on "Discloaares of Classified: Information
Jewhich is

scuss the -
‘ions for action :

him _b'“ the President.

29 December 1970

Executive Director reminded Executive Committ
'about the ‘meeting involving most of them this morn
»Prwsident's ‘directive on disclosure of clas51fied

30 December 1970 -

Executive Director briefed on the results. of yesterday's - -

meeting on'what the Director now needs to do in Pursuan

Presidenc's directive -on disclosure of classifie iformation. He w1IL

- outline in the Director's brieflng book actions which are to be .
taken. ' . C -

. 00283




75_lh.January 1971

o fﬂ Bross said that he and Bronson Tweedy will have lunch today with
~.General Bennett, Director of DIA. The Director 'said that he might ask
j'Bross to take along a copy of his letter and guidance on the Disclosures
l‘of Classifled ‘Information and Coordination and ‘Clearance of Official
. Statements but that he first wishes to clarify with the Executive
* Director ‘some of the language in the guidance section.

- 4

: 5}18‘January 1971

, Maury said that he anticipates.a number of questions from the
Hill on the attached article by Jack Anderson in today's Washington

,-.,.”Post, "6 Attempts to Kill Castro Laid to CIA "

n Houstén related that he will have lunch;today w1th As31stant
Attorney General Robert C. Mardian to discuss.: ;Dlrector s gulde—
:lines on the disclosure of classified 1nformation;

e Director's letter on disclosure of clasSified‘
T_aid that. General Bennett will now discuss it with Deputy Secretary

- Packard, who may in turn review it with Secretary Iaird. The

.. Director asked to be advised of Secretary Packard's reactions and:

* isaid that he wants to check the final guidance with Secretary
jffLaird and with someone in the’ White House befbre it is issued.

3 February 1971

o DD/P called attention to Jack Anderson 8" column in today £:]
ashington Post, "Castro Stalker Worked For. The CIA "

00284
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fl- J’uly 1971

"Carver noted that Secreta.ry La.1rd ha.d requested that our prmtmg e
S .;_plant assist'in reproducing the forty- seve fvolume secret Pentagon study
“onm Vxetnam for distribution to the press, a,nd.t otle rs thls morning." This ..

B :request was aborted by the Pres1dent A '(DDCI in"the chau-)
" 2 July 1971 |
B B ~ ."DD/S said that in the absence of| | attended
A meetmo' at the White House yesterday of the interagency group which is-

reviewing clas s:.ﬁca"lon and declassification policy. The President spent
. an hour with the group and said that he wants: ... and (6) the revocation
_ of all clearances and the return of all classified material held at Harvard,
"~ '‘Brookiags, Rand, and Cal Tech, as well 'es the withdrawal of Q clearances -
~ . held by the Regents of the Unxvers:u.ty of California. A brief discussion .
- followed, and the Executive Director noted that DOD has asked us to provide
~mformat1on on all our contracts w1th Rand, as well'as all clearances held
: .__»»."' by Rand personnél for our purposes. Acting Director asked that we assemble
_data. pertaining to the President's. reinarks but that we take no action until
. the President's guidance has been conflrmed and the DD/S has provided a
'memorandum om it, " _ o (DDCI in the cha.lr)

S "Carver reported that they will’ probably complete thelr deta11ed review
~_o£ the secret Penta.von papers by 6 July i

- "Wa.rner called attentmn to Secretary Ro'-*ers' equost that the mess

pemt the Government to review in advance potent1a11y dama.amg documents
from the Pentagon papers.'" e T _

M"Carver said that their revxew of tHe secret Penta

'+ Vietnam has almost been completed, " - gon study on -
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ot T July 1971

o MCarver said that he will be atte:z;ding a meeting today calléd by Assistant
- Secretary of Defense for Public Affairs Daniel Henkin. He added that he .
‘. _assumes it will concern the declassifica.ﬁion of some of the secret Peﬁ.tagéix .
papers and that, if it does, he will seek the Director's advice." (DDCIin chai

_ "At the Executive Director's ;’équéSt, the DD/S agreed to get together
with the DD/S&T and General Counsel to prepare a briefing paper for the
Director on where we stand with respect to classified materials at Rand
and efforts to safeguard them. " ST ‘

T e ','Maury reported that Congressman Mahon would like to meet with the

’ Director on 9 July to discuss the Pentagon papers and various world hot spots
Carver said that he will prepare a briefing paper for the Director on the )
Pentagon study." - '

_ "Carver briefly noted concern ovér the
z_'evelati.ons in the Lansdale memorandum, which was surfaced as part of
the Pentagon papers." o |

8 July 1971
"DD/S reported that a DOD security team is going to Santa Monica
_to repossess classified Defense materials held at Rand. He suggested that,

e " .. rather than take parallel action, we send a Security Cificer to observe o /
the operation ‘and inventory Agency materials in the possession of Rand.
AR .In response to the Director's question he explained that we have seven
contracts with Rand; only one is classified, and itis with Rand"s Washing-
ton office, although some material could have been sent to Santa Monica. -
The Director concurred and requested a review to determine the essen-
tiality of current proposed contracts with Rand. Houston commented that
according to DOD General Counsel Buzhardt, DOD is technically under
snstructions to lift the security clearances of Rand contractors but has
taken no action. DDCI reported that John Ehrlichman had telephoned to .
advise us that the White House is appointing former ClA employes Howazrd
‘Hunt as a security consultar.i_t.‘ Later in the meeting the Director asked al
Executive Committee members to review their lists of consultants to de~

termine whether each is really needed. "

ot "Carver briefed on his meeting yesterday with Assistant Secretary - -
of Defense for Public Affairs Daniel Henkin and noted that any further o
P  excisions from the text of the secret Pentagon papers must be provided '
P by Monday. He added that no decision has yet been made on whether to
ot reléease to the public the volumes or a version thereof. The Director noted
‘ that we should oppose any such course of action.' .. ' ' 00286 S




26 Juiy 97

Carver said that !vza’"s_ most appréciative of the time
which Houston spent with . yesterday.




in ew York Times. He added however, that the Sov1et mbassy 125 /

a compl‘-te copy of the forty-seven volumes

"Young, wno is ass1st;ng J 1 TeVi

16 July 1971

"Carver reported that the book whlch General Lansdale ha,s been
wntma for a year and’ ahalf is now in the hands of the pubhsher, with some
minor changes being made in light of revelations resulting from the publica-
tion of the secret Pentagon papers. In response to the DD/P's question
Carver said that he might-be able to arrange for us to read the text.’ %
(DDCI in the chair) : : B

take a damage a.ssessment of the publication of the secret Pentagon- p pers. '
" He added that the committee will warit to hear from us and spoke of plans
_for Houston and Carver to undertake this task. " : :

20 July 1971

B

"Tweedy repo"ted ‘n a telenhone call from Andy Marshall an‘
that Marshall and Rand: Pres1dent Henry Rowen are broodma about't e -
security problem in Rand ‘Marshall expressed a desire to ta.lk vnth one.
of our senior security. of.fxce:rs when he next visits Washmcton in order to »
get a feel for security pract1<:°s in genéral.. Executive Director adwsed
against our getting out front in terms of advising a major DOD contractor

‘on security. The Dirgctor approved and requested that re respond to Mr.
Marshall's request in low key and that the meeting be held in t}ns buxldmor "

22 thj 1971 (the da.y Howa*d Hunt came to see General Cush_man) R )
"C‘a.*ve* highli cr‘ﬂ'pd his. snsmnnvej"e.rda.v With NSC s s*ahe* Davxd J

ohn .::.hrhchman in r°v1ew1n0' t‘ze secret Pent=oon

gagars




' 23 July 1971

) "Carver highl?ghted his, Houston's, and| session with th"e?u“"

: ;P-FIAB comumittee -‘wlhig_h is undertaking a damage assessment of the publica-
t1;>n of the secret Pentagon papers. (See Morning Meeting Minutes of 16 July

6 August 1971

The Director called attention to the article by Michael Getler in today's |

Washington Post, "CIA Patrols Into China Said Halted, ' and directed (1)

that Maury write a letter for his signature to Senator Stennis making it clear
that Senator Case was briefed on this topic and obviously leaked it; (2) that
Maury brief Carl March on the background, including the fact that these opera-

tions were not terminated because of the President's projected trip to Com- o
munist China but because certain aspects of them were previously exposed in ;
the press; (3) that the Director of Security (who was present at the Morning i

Meeting) get additional background from Maury and see White House staffer
David Young; (4) that Goodwin reply to queries by saying that we know nothing
about this matter; (5)‘f'tha..t,».H0uston and Maury utilize this incident in any
material prepared for his use inﬁopi:osing the Cooper bill; and (6) that the
DDCI brief Dr. Kissinger or General Haig on this matter today.

8L,

t% 13 August 1971

_ Kn'oché'ca.li’e,‘dklatt‘éﬁ.t.idhv}i‘:b the article by Tad Szulé» in today's New York ” Y
Times, '"Soviet Mov_e-,.tq Avert -WarIs Seen in Pact with India, " and said that :
the material contained therein on the reason for Foreign Minister Gromyko's t

" visit to New Delhi is clearly from highly classified CS material. 'The A-DDP

noted.his concern over this breach of security. -

16 August . 1971

.-
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18 August 1971

A asszstance in determmmd what

. In the mea.nt1me, Maury noted tha.t

~the Justice Department's efforts to prosecute.

,  A-DDP noted that he has reported to White House staffe* Da.vxd Young

‘on the results of the Deputy Director of Security's survey of those who saw’
the classified assessment upon which Tad Szulc based his 13: August art1cle -
' (see Mormng Meetr.nd Mmutes of 13 August 1971). *= : ' :

19 Au:rust 1971

House staifer John Lehman's request for our
four volumes of the secret Pentagon papers
n Press for pubhcatlon. He

“M’m.*y b;.xefed on, W"nte

Senator Gravel reportedly provided to Beaco
noted that Paul Chretien of ‘OTR is an acquamiance of the Senator and may be

able to assist. ‘Carver said that the four volumes probaoly pertain t?g_ ij;or:f
to negotiate a settlement and outlined the sensitive n:xatenal containe j a;rd n.
Houston recommended against our involvement in thls matn.eg and iu:r t;s _fe
that the Depa.rtmem of Justice query Beacon Press. ‘Maury sa;déla. . e
Director mstructed that we do .nothing until Maury consult:s wit ar .
l\/IacG“edor, Counselto the President for Legislative and’ Congressxona

etur 1 the first of next week., .
ho is out of town and will not re turn unti
A, he will determine: from J ohn Lehman

the Departrnen.. of Justice on this

5 1{:1n<=r
whethet. the‘f have considered consu (DDCI in the chair)

ma*ter.

20 August 3 97 1

"Ma.ury s;—ud that he called Whlte House staffer Jonn Lehznan yesterday

" and cited/the Code which would permit the Justice. Dena.rtment to go after the

four volumes of the sqcret Pentagon papers reportedly. given to Beacon Press.
Lehman's- reaction was that, since there is an existing pohcy preven”ma the
use of subpoenas on this matter, he still hopes we w111 assist in determining
‘what Sena.tor Gravel may have given Beacon Press,” 'I'he DDCI asked Maury
not to utilize Paul: Chretien's entree to the Senator without prior consultation
With the Director, and Carver commented that he is opposed to our involve- .
ment (see Morning Meeting Minutes of'19 August 1971.'* . (DDCI in the chair)

23 August 1971

L} | 3
‘The D1rec;or reviewed for Houston a convev'sahon he had with a
young lawyer who has reviewed the secret Pentagon papers in- response to’

A.::cordu:wr to this attorney,

Justice did not cite the appropriate pr :
ovisions of
its case pooﬂy. " P pr | o thé Code and has presented

TR R L
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10 November 1971

) Lehman said’ that thlS is Mleak’ day" in the washlngton Post ‘and
called attention to the following articles: "Mao's Heir, Lin, ‘
Apparently Out in Power-Shuffle" by Stanley Karnowj‘"North Vietnam's
Next Move" by Evans/Novak, and "lin Piao is 'Finished'" by Joseph
Alsop (attached) He noted that, while the article by ‘Stanley
Karnow provmdes good coverage of the topic, it has: ‘s ‘State Department .
flavor. He also recalled that on 25 October we disseminated
information similar to that contained in ‘the Evans/Novak article.

‘He. mentioned that the Alsop article is probably the most damaging,
since it includes_mater1al|

The Director noted plans to do something

about this problem but adv1sed the A-DDP to cope with any adverse -
bwreaction| |by noting the large: volume of reports
.oon’ the politlcal situation in Communist China. R

'11 November 1971

= In response to the D1rector - questlon Carver said that some work
requested by John Ehrlichman is pending. The Dlrector asked to be
' filled 1n later on the detalls. R

.20 December 1971

e Lehman said that Jack Anderson's column ln today s Washlngton
}vPost,'"Hussein° Help or I'll Go on & Ghazou[‘f ‘contains verbatim

‘lenguage from an ExDis message from King Husse to the-President

'lfﬁtwo TDCSs. A brief. discussion followed, the D
"' 11 these security breaches continue, we will hs

]and added that he is looking into the dlstribution of this message.

‘528 December l97l

‘ A-DDI called attentlon to JacK.Anderson 5 columns in yesterday s

‘and today's Washington Post (attached). He noted that the 27 December

- piece contained material from .three SALT ExDis memcons and added

. that today's column contains quotes from a State LimDis cable and
'observing that,

to limit severely

. the distrlbution of sensitive 1ntell1gence informatlon.
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"¢ January 1972 o,

i Maury said that according to Frank Slatinshek,. Chairman

"Nedzi will rely on us rather heavily for support during his hearings -
. on the problem of classification and bandling of Govermment - = -
- information (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 6 January. 1972). The
_ Director encouraged Maury to see Chairman Nedzi next week, and
. Houston suggested that the Chairman be provided with the Rehnquist
© study.

. DDP briefed on work under.way to limit. distribution of reports

and noted that C/FL is completing a review of

'"fLwll,January_l972

steps which might be taken to restrict dissemination of sensitive

reports from all sources.
C . - 14

. Maury related that Frank Slatinshek is pressing for background

. materials pertaining to past efforts or studies related to the

. classification and control of information. ! He
' Houston will meet with the Director later today to discuss the
-~ availability of the Rehnquist study. L :

e added that he and

»@.l2,3anuary 19723

" MaweyA Briefed on his and Houston's session vith Frank

o SLﬁtinshekvand their provision of a large volume of material on
- .. past efforts to develop effective espionage M -laws. .

" Houston noted the President's nomination of Henry E. Petersen

“to0 become Assistant Attorney General in charge: of the Qiminal
- ‘Division of the Justice Department. He observed that Mr. Petersen

:/ . ’has 'been most helpful to the Agency in the past, particularly

- . on the Itkin case. - I AR

13 January L§72v

Maury noted that the draft revision of Executive Order 10501,

" "security. Classification Procedures," which is being circulated
. by the NSD staff for comment, is a follow*qﬂvtq the Rehnquist study.

, "~92 18 January 1972 .

DDI called attention to the article in today's New York Times,

““myixon Acts to End Security Ieaks." (Excerpt: "Last July, two
-meribers of the White House staff, David R. Young of the National
- Security Council and Egil Krogh Jr. of the Domestic Council,. were
-asked to investigate earlier leaks and prevent recurrences.")
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o3 beruary 1972

A/DDS reported the House. Appropriations Committee request for
a finance officer to assist them in work on .the budget. He added
that we have provided such assistance 1n the past, and the Director

N interposed no objection.

T February 1972

Houston explained that no action vill be taken in the near

B future with respect to the Hans Tofte case, since the judge’ has

been strlcken with hepatitis.

o] February 1972

DDI noted the article by Michael Getler in Today s Washington

' Post, "New Spy Satellites BB Planned for-Clearer, Instant Pictures."

" later in the meeting the Director asked the DDS to advise the

Director of Security to undertake an investigation of this leak of

-A"ﬁ<-_‘EOI-related information and to convene : the USIB Security Committee.

';'ll February 1972

Carver noted his handling of White House staffer Sven Kraemer s

 request to FBIS for material concerning U.S. POW's.  The Director

reminded Executive Committee members of Dr. Kissinger's request
that any inquiries from elements of the White House staft be referred

’;f._ to his staff for conveyance to the Agency.

Houston highlighted the meeting with John Ehrlichman on the "NSC

" .. - draft Executive Order on security classification. He noted the
. 'related article by Sanford Ungar in today s washington Post, “NSC
,_Urges Stiffer Law 6n Secrets."

16 February 1972

Lehman noted plans to continue brieflng Attorney General
Mitchell, whose resignation 1s effective 1 March. .

Houston related that White House staffer Dav1d Young has
invited him to review another MKEKMEEXMK draft of the new Executive

" Order on security classification.-‘v




.~ 28 February 1972 -

. Houston said that he and’ |D‘e‘puty‘ Director of
Security, recommend the Director concur .in- the M new Executive
Order on classification, in light of their undertanding with NSC
staffer David Young, that some of the features dr the Executive
Order may not materialize. A brief dissussion followed and the
Director asked Houston to review the matter with him.

- XM MY MMM
2 March 1972

Houston reported that the draft Executive Order on classification
has undergone a few minor changes. He noted Director's letter to John
Ehrlichman, dated 7 December 1971l; with respect to our position on
problems related to declassification and suggested that a copy be
provided David Young, NSC stdffer. : After a brief discussion, the
Director interposed no obgection._r ‘

6 March 1972

The Director noted his- memorandum to the Deputies and IndependentA
Office Heads, subject: "Allegations of Assa851nat10ns.  He asked
that it be mentioned at. Staff Meetings. '

21 March 1972

4.

The Director said that: the Pre51dent has seen h1s 17 February
memorandum on reducing: disclosures of .classified ‘intelligence and
directed the White House staff to prepare a memorandum urging that all
agencies comply with proper dlsclosure procedures.

' 22 March 1972

Houston reported that he is scheduled to meet with John
Ehrlichman this morning. .

23 March 1972

Maury reported that, after checklng with Egil Krogh of the:
White House sitdff, he has made arrangements to brief Congressman
Leséer Wolff of New York on the Agency s role in international
‘narcotics control. :




" sufficiently important . for . us:to be in no great rush to meet a 1

~-plans to ask Justice to declare the materlal 1rrelevant to the case.

_1_&9'_1_9_7_2

DDS - related that the Directorbof Security has recelved a request’ﬁ._f'
from the Secret Service to prov1de two technicians in support of o
the Vice President's trlp to Tokyo. The Dlrector concurred.

2 May 1972

DDS reported that the. Director of Securlty has received a request
from the Secret Service for - counteraudlo technicians to support :
the President's trip to Moschw. The Dlrector concurred.

11 May 1972

Houston noted his’ correspondence w1th White House staffer
David Young pertaining to. our problems with Executive Order 11652
and added-that Mr. Young has accepted our position on about 90
percent of our problems with the implementlng draft’ dlrectlve.

24 May 1972 :
Houston explained that he had obtained White House Staffer

" Pavid Young's understanding that we will not meet the 1 June deadline

for producing internal Agency regulatlons Aimplementing the NSC BRI
directove on Executive Order. 11652 A brie¥ discussion followed on . 7.
the cumbersome bookkeeping, and declassification authorities which

may be required. The Director observed that the topic was

June deadline and Houston‘assured hlm that Mr. Young understands.A

6 June 1972 ‘

Thuermer explalned that he will contlnne working with the

" General Counsel in response to Charles Nesson's efforts to serve a

subpoena on him in connection with the Ellsberg case. He noted the -
related article by Robert A. Wright din today s New York Times, '
"Hearing Is Asked In Ellsberg Case." .

7 June 1972

Houston noted a. 1etter from the Justlce Department conveying a"
subpoena directed to Angus Thuermer in connection with the Ellsberg:
case. - He highlighted theischedule of documents requested, most of -
which were mentioned in. footnotes ‘to the Pentagon papers. He noted




- 8 June 1972

Houston said that he will be attending a meeting called by
DOD General Counsel Buzhardt, who is recommending that Justice drop
" the case against Daniel Ellsberg.

.

19 June 1972

Tne Director noted the 17 June arrest of James W. McCord &nd

four others who were apprehended at the Democratic National Committee ..
headquarters at the Watergate. With the Director of Security present
to provide biographic details, the Director made it perfectly clear
that responses to any inquiry with respect to McCord or Howard Hunk,
who may be implicated, &re to.be limited to a statement that they
are former employees who retired in MBMM August and- aarll 1970, ..o
respectively. The. Director asked that this guldance be dissemlnated
via staff meetings.vwihe Director asked that any inguiry from other..
elements of the government be referred to the Director of Security '
who is to be the focal point. Inquiries from the press are to be"
reférred to Mr. Unumb: who' may say that -McCord worked in the Office
of Security. The Director noted that we have no responsibility :
with respect to an investigation except to be responsive to the' -
FM FBI's request for name traces. It was noted that Howard Hunt '
may have done some work since retirement in connection with the. . :
preparation of supportlng material for some awards. The Executlve e
Director was asked to review this toplc and report to the Dlrector. o

‘

s s .

20 June 1972

In response to the Director s request, the Dlrector of Security
highlighted developments over the past twenty-four hours with ‘1”'-~'
~ respect to the McCord/Hunt, et al., situation. He noted that the .
late edition of the New York Times -carries a different story by Tad
Szulc than that which appeared in the edition received here L :

" (attached). The Director of Security anticipates some inquiries on”
Bernard L. Barker's situation, and it was noted that Mr. Barker

was hired by the. Agency in 1960 and terminated in 1966. The Dlrector
c omplimented Unumb on his handling of inquiries and asked that future
inquiries be met. with & response confined to the fact that, now that
we have acknowledged that both McCord and Hunt are former Agency -
employees, we know nothlng more @bout the case and the caller should
be referred to the: FBI -as approprlate. : :




20 June 1972

DDS noted that in response to State 8 reqpest its chau eurs:
who drive the Secretary'of State and other senior State officers -
will be given a one- day defensive dr1v1ng orientation at[:::::::::]

. i
. 20 June 1972

The Dlrector noted receipt of a paper on a safehouse in
Miami which is being made available to the Secret Service in support
of its work in comnection with the Republican and Democratic:
National Conventions. He asked the ADDP and the DDS to make it
absolutely clear that our cooperation in this.
undertaking is:to be confined o provision of the safehous
‘that it is not.to be used as a site for investigations, inm
or "walk-ins", etc. The Director added that we will not lodn
people to the ‘FBI or-Secret Service in connection with their
responsibilities:at the Conventions nor will we provide- eqpipment
unique to the’fgency.-4

21 June 1972

In view: of the coverage in today's New York Tlmes and Washlngton
Post, Maury recommended that Chairman Nedzi be. briefed on the McCord
affair and that. this brlefing include all our information about the

‘thers involved. ‘The Director asked Maury to touch base with the

" - Director of Securlty and prepare -a briefing paper on thls‘toplc fbr

his review. Citing the number of distorted rumors about. t
" matter, the Executive Director said that. during the courseﬂof*the
day he hopes to. provide a suggested Headquarters Bulletin for all
employees for the Director s review.

Unumb noted a number of inquiries from the press with respect
to the Cuban-Americans involved in the bugging attempt at the
Democratic National Committee headquarters and their alleged
involvement in the Bay of Pigs, etc. The Director asked that: such
inquiries- be met with an explanation that we are not prepared to be
helpful on this matter.
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22 June 1972

Unumb observed that inquiries on the McCord/Hun&_situation
seem to be slackening off. .

. 23 June l972

The Director called D/OCI's attention to coverage of the McCord
affair in the Metro Section of today'!'s Washington Post and asked that
future issues of the "CIA Operations Center Morning Newspaper }
Highlights" include press items on this topic.

Maury noted that he briefed Chairman Nedzi on the McCord/
Hunt situation and on a security case. ,

26 June 1972

Houston noted the anétbrwald Freedomf of Information case.

. 1ﬁe Director endorsed his plans to concur in the FBI's .release of
- three photos; one being of Lee Harvey Oswald, which were acquired

in Mexico and previously furnished to the Warren Commission.
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11 July 1972 |

o Houston called attention to the judge 8 rulinggin the Ellsberg/
Russo case denying the HMEMMMM defense motion for an ev1dent1ary

hearing, as a result of which the subpoena directed at CIA is‘

suspended._ - - : : S

: DDI noted press attention attached to Secretary of Commerce
Peterson's planned trip to the Soviet Union and observed that |

' remainder of her- tenure with the Secretary.

.85 July 1972

IT was also noted thatlne—was—nssIBtant—ﬁ secretary assigned toO
Peterson's office when o the President for -
International Economic Affairs, continues to work for him and may g0 ..
to the Soviet Union. She will be in a IWOP statu'fduring the ‘

b Ju];y 1972 ;

Carver recalled that we have prOV1ddd some briefings to ‘Senator-’
Eagleton on Vietnam. The Director .said that in time ‘we will receive
instructions from the White House on briefing Senators McGovern

and Eagleton.

20 July 1972

Houston reported that the Justice Department is anxious that

. - 1o, comment be made on the Ellsberg/Russo trial and that any
”inquiries should be referred to the Justice. Department's Publlc
‘Relations Office. oo

.2h July 1972

Houston noted that he had called David YOung s attention to
the fact that the White House (NSC Staff) is not utilizing the new

»_classification procedures.

1'Maury reported that according to Whlte House Staffer John

w;ﬂLehman, David. Young is of the opinion that Estimates -are subject to
K declassification after ten years. Houston w111 'ee Mr. Young to
".straighten him out on this topic. oL Ve




. 26 July 1972
' The Director . . . went on to ask the DDS:for the background
of a decision to have[;::::::::]of the Office of Security accompany
Fred Flott on a White House survey of the .drug scene in Southeast
- Asia. - The Director said that in the future his.or the DDCI's '
“prior. approval will be required in all cases where the Agency
" i{s asked by the White House or any other element of the Government
to- send an Agency officer on a narcotics-connected mission.

27 July 1972

' DDP reported that Cord Meyer advised Bud Krogh of the White
House staff of our unwillingness to have[:::::::::]aCCOmpany a new
narcotics survey team to Southeast Asia and the possibility that

- Krogh may call the Direttor to reclama. - The: Director briefed on

-~ Al Haig on this topic.

- 1 August 1972

~ the background of this decision and noted 15'conversation W1th

 DDS related that Mr. of the CI Staff received a call
from the Secret Service requesting our. tralnlng film on defensive
. driving. The Director 1nterposed no objectlon to maklng thls
;»film available. i , .

-

'8 August 1972

Houston reported that Judge McArdl

. hﬁéd'a motion for
-summary Judgment in the Tofte case. . EECOR T

| 121 August 1972

Houston noted a telephone call from Howard Huﬁt'who explained
that his attorney was with him and had a question about a friend's
past affiliation with the Agency. DD/Sec, has
- reviewed the employment, and Houston repor = t he replied
‘directdy to HunB's friend, Mr. that his old

" ‘affiliation should create no problems In’ connection w1th his
" appearance before a grand jury. BN S
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22 August 1972

Thuermer reported on a call from a Mr. Crewdson of the New York
Times who said he was "formally requesting" a photograph of Howard
Hunt. The DDP observed that we are under no obligation to provide

a photograph, and Thuermer said he had declined.

23 August 1972

DDI noted a letter from the McGovern campaign headquarters
requesting the FBIS HHEMM daily white book and any recent studies on
Southeast Asia. A brief discussion followed and the 1%ter will be
disregarded. A :

1L September 1972

Maury reported on his conversation w1th Messrs. Flug and Epstein
of Senator Kennedy's staff in response to .the H¥MXMXM Senator's 18

August letter to the Director all r contact
morandum 1or thé Record). S

Thuermer noted that Whlte House staffér David Young will hold s
meeting today to brief the press on the implementation of Executive
Order 11652.

.21 September 1972

Warner reported that Marchetti's lawyers have been in touch with
Justice in connection with ACLU's filing a secret brief with the
- Supreme Court and said that the Office of Securlty w1ll pick it up
as a conveng;ence to Justice. \ . ,

Warner noted that the Direector is one of several defendants in MM

& civil-case filed by Ellsberg and Russo.

Unumb moted a request from the National Observer for blographic
data on Howard Hunt and James McCord in connection with a story they
are doing on the Watergate incident. The Director endorsed his

~ having provided only the dates these 1nd1v1duals left the Agency.

25 Septembexr 1972

. The Director noted a call from Assistant Secretary.of State
Sisco
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.18 October 1972

Maury noted his response to a request from CSC General Counsel
Anthony Mondello, who was reacting to a request for the personnel
files of those former Agency officers involved in the Watergate
incident from Senator Kennedy's Subcommittee on Administrative
" Practices and Procedures. He added that we are exempted from
related CSC regulations, and the Director endorsed his plan to
~providge only the dfates of their departure from the Agency in the
event the Senator's office calls us on this matter.

3 November 1972

Houston recalled that last August he reported on a call from

Howard Hunt and his subsequent guidance to on how
to handle affiliation with the Agency, .

The Director highlighted his conversation with David Krafldw
of the Washington Star News and his flat denial of a proposed story
that the ‘Agency was asked to report on, the Democratic Party which
led to the Watergate incident and others. The Director noted his
plans to issue a statement of denial if such a story were to appéar
and suggested that Theermer con31der drafting one for contingency
use. .- . . . .

15 Novémber 1972

DDP noted a report from Chief, WH Division that on .9 October a
. Mr. Harper of the New York Times was working on a story which tries
- to link the Agency with Cuban emigres, the break-in at the Chilean
Embassy, action against Daniel Ellsberg, and the Watergate case. .
Thtrermer observed that this is the first he has heard about this topic,
and the DDP concluded that such a story could have no basis in fact '
and it would be 1nadv1sable to try to stralghten out Mr. Harper.

20 November 1972

DD/I-called attention to Jack Anderson's column in today's
Washington Post and the quotes contained therein from an Agency
‘report on & famous singer. The Director highlighted his brief
conversation with Jack Anderson and explained that the Director
" of Security is looking into this matter.
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22 November 1972

Warner related that according to Assistant Attorney General
Henry Petersen, U.S. Attorney Earl Silbert has several questions on
the Watergate case. The Dlrector 1ndlcate‘he will review thls
matter later.

i

12 December 1972

Thuermer noted an inquiry from Dave Burnham of the New York
Times, who appears to be writing a story on the twelve New York
Police officers who were briefed by the Agency on information
processing. A brief discussion followed, and Thuermer will advise
Burnham that we have occasionally provided briefings at the request
of various police organizations, but thefe are exceptional cases.

13 December 1972.

The Director noted the’ artlcle by Thomas B. Ross in yesterday's
Evening Star-News, "New Watergate Démension?," and the impression
left therein that the Agency was involved in the Watergate incident
because a passport bearing the name Edward Hamilton was found on
Frank Sturgis. Any 1nqu1r1es from the press or elsewhere are to be
met with a "this is nonsense" reply. The Executive Director noted work
under way to identify the gene51s of the passport story.

29 December,l972

Unumb reported that. Seymour Hersh of the New York Times, who
is preparing a story on the Watergate incident, had asked if
Martinez had been employed by the Agency. Acting DCI recommended
that the Agency not assist Mr. Hersh s efforts.




10 Janvary 1973

Maury related that'we will be on firm ground in responding to
Congressman Koch if we indicate that our assistance to the NY City -
Police Dept. was not training but a briefing on an essentially '

" unclassified basis undertaken in response to the suggestion of a

consultant to the N.Y.P.D. Thuermer reminded those concerned that:

is a former Agency employee.

12'January 1973

15 Jamazry 1973

Maury noted press stories that Watergate defendant Martinez
was on the Agency pay roll until 17 June and anticipated some .
inquiry on this topic. The DDP endorsed his view that M Whereas
Martinez was intermittently used as a source to report on Cuban
exile matéers, this relationship should cause no serious difficulty.

17 January 1973

The Dlrector called attention to the article by James Reston :
"The Watergate Spies" contained in the New York Times, and wondered
how Reston .got the errogeous impression that Hunt was " . . ..

Operational head of the CIA*s Cuban Bay of Pigs . . . "

18 January 1973

Maury reported that when he and Dave Blee, Chief/SB, saw - .
Chairman Nedzi with respect to the Chairman's forthcoming trip- to
Flﬁiiand, Lenlngrad, Sofi@ and Aghens, Chairman Nedzi briefed on -
his November conversation with New York Times correspondent Seymour
Hersh. Maury went on to highlight the several topics and allegatlons
Hersh claims he has with respect to Agency activities,
particularly allegations that we are enga?ed in extensive domestlc
operations. ‘Maury will circulate a ‘memorandum on the 1nformation _
Hersh claims he has. . The Director explained that we should assemble

a senior team to meet with Chairman Nedzi and clearly outline what we
~do and do not do in the United States. The Executive Director. * '

called attention to his 29 February 1972 memorandum to the'deputies,

‘Subject: Allegations of Agency involvement in the US, and suggested.

that it might serve as an outline for material to be covered w1th
Chairman Nedzi. : -




A ] /..,;\ . . o . T .‘ e

18 3anuary 1973

Maury noted that in response to Tom Korologis' (Special Assistant
WM to the President for legislative Affairs (Senate)) request for
materials on instances where classified information had been leaked
to the press, he assembled a paper on this topic and provided it with
a note than an examination of most.leaks reveals that ¢ the White
House and Executive Branch are the guilty parties.

19 January 1973

Maury reported that Chairman Nedzi would like the Tull
Subcommittee on Intelligence Operations to hear a presentation by
us on Agency activitity in the United States sometime iz mid-February.
The Director noted that his decision of yesterday to fturn out a senior
team for this briefing stands.

22 January 1973

General Walters noted Howard Hunt's appearance on television
“last night. Thuermer will obtain a transcript of the program, and the
Executive Director noted his concern over Hqup s suggestlon that he is
no longer bound by his secrecy agreement. ,

23 January 1973

Executive Dlrector noted that the termdnal secrecy agreement
which Howard Hunt signed s$aid that he will be acknowledsed as an
Agency employee. His asséilon that he is not bound by <the agreement
because we did in fact acknowledge his employment here is therefore
ill-advised. .

The Dlrector noted a call from Elliot Richardson asking about
some information that Seymour Hersh has developed to the effect that
- HEW automatically provides the Agency with travel orders on its
employees and that this agreement was made in Secretary RlblCOéf'S
time. The DDI w1ll determine what this is about and adv1se.

Eh Januvary 1973

Maury noted that he met with Congressman Koch on our minimal
assistance in briefing the New York City pllice officers. The: :
Congressman would like something in writing on this, whlch Maury will
prepare and- S1gn.
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_2h January 1973

Thuermer noted advice from a former Agency employee that
Seymour Hersh has been assigned full time to the Watergate story, but
in the meantime, Mr. Hersh claims he has evidence of Agency interest
in an arsenal in the Midwest, a map-making facility in Vermont, and
in Camp Peary.

26 January 1973 .

The Director noted he has advised the Director of Tralnlng of
Mrs. Lyndon Johnson's request for Marie Chiarodo to handle the
large volume of mail she has received.

DDI reported that he has been unable to turn up any information
which would lead Seymour Hersh to allege that we have a map-maklng
facility in Vermont. .

30 January 1973

Thuermer reported that the Virginia Gazette seems to be
persisting in its efforts to embarrass Ca??I%ary and has been in touch
with Victor Marchetti and Patrick McGarvey, who have tended to confirm
allegations that the Phoenix program was supported by contract assassins.

7 February 1973

Maury noted that Mr. Helms is appearing before the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee this morning on police tralnlng, KNH
ITT, and the Watergate incident. He also noted that he has
solicited the support of Senators Humphrey, McGee, and Scott to
make appropr;ate public statements following Mr. Helms' appearance.

Mary advised that in response to Chairman Holifield's
investigation of Agency training pf policemen, he will meet with
Herbert Roback, Counsel of the House Govermment Operations .
Committee, to explain our briefing of various police departments.

8 February'l973

The Director noted his scheduled meeting tomorrow with

Defense . Secretary Richardson and asked Executive Committee members
to give him & note on any item they, wish him to raise with the
Secretary. Cardidates are . . . Secretary Richardsons' earlier
.concerns with respect to HEW prOV1d1ng the Agency with travel plans
_of officers going to Communist Bloc countries. On the latter item
the DDI explained that since Secretary Righardson's inquiry to Mr.
Helms (see minutes of 23 Jan 73), a survey had been undertaken and
reviewed with HEW, which had no problems with these 0ld arrangements
but is shifting the point of pickup to its public affalrs staff
where such information is aveilable to anyone.
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8 beruary 1973

Maury: noted the statement by Senator Fulbight follow1ng Mr. -
Helms' appearance yesterday before the Senate Foregin Relations
Committee in which the Sentator expressed his opposition to: the whole
concept of the Agency getting involved with the police even in an
innocuous way. Maury added that he will see Chairman Holifield's
staff assistant Herbert Roback today. Maury said that a stement had
been transmitted to the White House yesterday for John Ehrlichman's
possible use (attached). The Director asked that-.a -contingency
document be prepared along the lines that we will continue to comply
with the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 which
approves of our assistance to various police forces when KMpMiMM
authorized . by the Justice Department. In response to the DDI's
suggestions, ‘the DDS will review what assistance to police forces
had been glven prior to 1968 and advise.

Manry concurred in the Director's judgment that it is jmpossible
to keep all congressional elements happy and that we.face a period
of increased criticism from this quarter which must be ‘met with
firm assurances that what we are being criticized for is fully
authorized and justified. Unless the facts justify such a statement,
we 'would be well advised to terminate the q;tlvn.ty in ques’cion. '

Maury recalled that we are obllgated to sit: down W1th -
Chairman Nedzi and review what we do and don't do in the U.S. (see
Moming Mlnutes of MEMM 18 and 19 January). The Director:
concurred.; The DDI suggested that we undertake an in-house review
of what it is we are doing within the U. S. and. 1dentify and
eliminate the marginal.

9 FEbruary 1973

. Maury said he spent an hour yesterday with Congressman HOllfleld
and they decided to have their respective staffs work on a letter for
Holifield to send to the Director suggesting restrlctlve, but not
prohibitive, guldlines regarding such activities in the future.

. Maury noted Chairman Nedzi's current: concerns about this topic and °
said the ‘proposed MM letter may satisfy his worries.

14 February 1973

Thuermer noted advice from Hicholas Horrock of Newsweek that
a "soft story" is floating around Newsweek. on the’ general topic of .
political espionage and ex-CIA agents. Mr. Horrock asked what
_constraints we have On former employees.. A lengthy discussion
followed, noting in particular that the only legal. constraint R
imposed is the terminal secrecy agreement as reinforced by the MMMMH
cod%s in the Marchetti case. Other than this, there are no constraint
except moral ones. Tﬂérmer will advise Horrick that thousands of
employees have gone through CIA, and it is a matter of con51derable o

e th d themselves improperly. ‘
pride that only a handfiul have deported S imp ‘
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15 beruary 1973

. « « o « Maury added that he went over (with Nedz1) Seymour
Hersh's charges with respect to the Agency and our position on each.
DDI recalled our obligation to brhef Chairman Nedzi on Agency
activities in-the US. ,

20 beruary 1973

Maury related that Herb BM Roback of Senator Hollfield's staff
is being asked by David Burnham of the New York Times for the names
of those city police departments we have briefed in the past. The
DDS called attantion to our obligation to clear with these police
departments any mention of their having been briefed. . In response
to the Director's suggestion that the Agency issue a press release
on this topic, a lengthy discussion: followed and the Director
asked the DDSto report to him on what our understandlng with .
various police departments has been prior to our agreement to
brief same. He also asked that editorial comment on any past
‘Agency briefing of the press or press releases be assembled and
explalned that in principle we should from time to time ﬁake it known
that we are part of the U.S. Government.

23 February 1973

- aury noted that Herb Roback of ‘Senator gllfleld's staff and
Chalrman Nedzi have concurred in a letter for Athe Director's
signature which will indicate that we will undertake training of
U.S. pblice"only for the most compelling reasons." 'gbrlef
. discussion followed and the Director observed that it is important
for us to decidc what we do and then advise the Hill accordingly.

27 beruary 1973

The Director noted a call from. Senator Jhckson, who asked him
to meet with Senator McClellan sometime next week with regard to
Congressman Holifield's inguiry. concernlng Agency training of U. S.

1 police departments. S « ‘

" 1 March 1973

: Maury related that former Director Richard Helms. has been
_asked by Senator Fulbright to reappear before the Senate Foreign
Relations Committee. Maury said that Mr. Helms would probablg be
- .queried on the Watergate incident, Agency training of police,” and

_ITT and went on to describe Mr. Helms' antigipated reponse.
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1 March 1973

Maury reported that Congressman Holifield's staff is anxiously
awaiting a letter from the Director in response to the Congressman's
written inquiry on police training. The Director noted plans to
foward it.

2 Merch 1973

~ Maury highlighted yesterday's LIG meeting at the White House
and his recommendation that we not provide examples of Congressional
leaks of classified information for White House use in reacting to
Congressional criticism of the Administration's "indiscretions."
The DDS advised that the Office of Security is keeping a reasonably
complete record of obvious leaks of intelllgence information in

-the press and elsewhere.

5 March 1973

Maury highlighted the statement Congressman Hollfield will
introduce . into the Congres51onal Record today on Agency briefing

of U.S. pblice forces. He also noted a related news release that

will be 1ssued by the Congressman's offlce.

'6 March 1973

Maury highlighted Congressman Koch's reaction to our‘esponse to

- Congressman Holifield's letter concerning policg training, as reported

in today's press. Maugy noted that Congressman Koch plans to ask

‘GAO for a ruling on this matter, and the Director suggested that

Colby provide some guidance. to Comptroller General Elmer Staats.

The Director noted {d‘ﬂuee that Hugh Sidey of Time magazine

" plans to writé a story alleging that Howard Hunt was employed by a

cover organization, ig., Robert R. Mullen Company, when he left
the Agency. Colby noted that this company is a completely private
concern but has provided cover for one or two offlcers ovepseas.
The Director asked Thuermer to be prepared to ch,? with any
inquiries when the story appears.
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-9 March 1973

DDI called attention to Joseph Alsop's article in today's
Washington Post, "Analyzing the CIA's Analysts," which erroneously
refers to Sam Adams as a former employee. later in the meeting,
Houston explained why the allegation that the Agency has tried to
muzzle Adams is false. He went on to brief on
compunications with Justice and the fact that lHE_UUUgE_TuIEU___J
Adams' material was not exculpatory. In response to the Director's

question, the DDI reported that Mr. Adams has not been placed on
probation. The Director found this unsatisfactory.

Houston explained the legal implications of the subpoena
served on Tﬁérmer for documents related to the Ellsberg case and
advised that the Director may have to claim executive privilege.

15 March 1973

Houston said that the judge squashed the subpoena served on
Thuermer (see Morning Minutes of 7 March).
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Inéluded in this folder are miscellaneous items, including the
following:

Chuck Briggs' submission, including support of the Committee on narcotics

Review of Minutes of Morning Meetings

Agency funding of heroin study.

Tom Parrott's involvement with David Young

Cary's memo on briefing of Special Subcommittee on Intelligence
Of House Armed Services Committee (this relates to the McCord
letters to the Agency)

Broe's report of his and Colby's meeting with Nedzi
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48 JUN 1973
MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General
SUBJECT ¢ Use of Disguise Materials and Alias Documentation
Within the U.S.
REFERENCE : Memo dtd 30 May 73 to DIR fm Subj :
Issuance of Disguise MateridIs Tor Probable Use

Within U.S. or It's Territories

1. The Associate Deputy Director for Operations has asked
that we give you a detailed report of the actual use that the Office
of Training has made within the U.S. of all disguise materials and
alias documentation we have obtained for our staff members and students.

2. Disguise Materia1§

: (OIR has obtained from OTS disguise materials - including
glasses, wigs, mustaches, and special shoes to increase height - for
12 staff instructors at the Domestic Training Station. The purpose of
these materials is to increase the difficulty that students in the Basic.
Operations Course and Advanced Operations Course will have in recognizing
instructors during problems and exercises conducted near
DIS. Exercises include surveillance, countersurvei{IaHCET—Brﬁsﬁ‘ﬁgsses,
and dead drop problems in which instructors monitor student activity.
These exercises are run under carefully controlled conditions only in
areas where adequate liaison exists with local authorities to avoid any
flap should difficulty arise during an exercise.
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The sole use of disguise materials by these instructors
has been or will be in support of the training exercise noted above.
At no time have the materials been used for other purposes.

3. Alias Documents

U.S. alias documents consisting primarily of business and
social cards, but also including drivers' licenses and social security

cards, have been used for more than a year by students|

1

if required, during the human assessment problem that is a part of the’

comprehensive exercise, |

At the conclusion of the course, the alias

documents are collected from the students and returned to OTS. Again,

these documents are used only under carefully controlled conditions in an
environment here adequate liaison with local authorities exists
to contain any flap; and the documents are used only for the purposes stated.

4. A thorough canvass of all elements of OTR discloses no other
instance in recent years in which we have used disguise materials or alias
documentation within the U.S. or obtained such materials for that purpose.

Director of Training

cc: ADDO
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» DD/d 25@?:3, [25

(5. 4577
20 June 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: John Dean Allegations to Newsweek Magazine

1. Mr. William Jorden, the Latin American referent
on Dr. Kissinger's Staff, called today in reference to State
cable No, 112189, dated 11 June (attached). He said that he
had specific reference to paragraph 2 of that cable and would
like to have '"everything and anything we know' on that subject
in the Agency.

2, The undersigned indicated to Mr. Jorden that he
had checked out the allegation that some low level White House
officials had considered assassinating Torrijos when the story
first appeared in Newsweek and,despite checking outside WH
Division also, could find no-one in the Agency who could
recollect or find anything relating to such a plan on the part
of any portion of U. S, officialdom. I told him that I felt sure
that nothing of this nature had come to WH Division's attention
because for the period in question I had been Deputy Chief of
WH Division and had heard nothing about any such plan. Mr,
Jorden asked if the Agency knew anything about Howard Hunt
- having had a team in Mexico '""before the mission was aborted"
and I indicated that as far as I knew, the Agency had no infor-
mation on Hunt being in Mexico on such a mission. I also
indicated, however, they could have been and the Agency might
well not know it simply because he could have used an alias and
he is an American citizen, which is outside the Agency's
province and really the FBI's business. I suggested that it
might be best if he checked the FBI on that particular angle.
Subsequently I checked with Mr., William V. Broe, the IG,
and Mr., John Horton, recently returned

—
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and both indicated that they had not run across any information
concerning this latter allegation of Hunt and a team in Mexico
on a mission related to Panama.

3. It was apparent that Mr. Jorden was under some
pressure to refute these allegations and was casting about in
all directions to make as certain of his ground as he possibly
could before he tried to do so.

- Deputy Chietf
Wes¥ern Hemisphere Division
Attachment:

As Stated Above
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~1 of the. \Vater;:ate burglars.

Watergate

zmw Yom' TINES

2T

g MAY 1973

* Chilean Break-Ins Puzale

Inves a.eﬁa*ors'

ot e

One unsolved puzzie that!
Watergate investigators _are!
studying is the identity of in-
truders who _broke into the!
offices and residences ofi
Chilean diplomats in Washing-|
_.ton and New York at least four:
‘tji‘(r;_}es from April, 1971 to May,
Four break-ins against Chile-

- ans took place in the 14 months

immediately preceding  the
break-in at - the Democrats’
Watergale headquarters last

June. They also occurred at a
time when the Chilean Gavern-
ment was negotiating with the
International Telephone and
Telegraph Corporation over
compensation for Chile’s take-
over of the huge conglomerate's
telephone subcxdrary

" Because of far more scnsa-
tional disclosures, Watergate in-
vestigators have not actively
pursied the Chilean case in
recent wecks, beyond asking a
question or two. about the
Jreak-ins during interrogations

~ However. Senate investigat-
ers have informed bath the
Senate Watergate committoee
and the Watergate prosecutors
in Washington ubeut the details
of the four break-ins at the
offices and residences of the
Chileans.

3 Oceurred in New York:

Furthermore, a membar of the
special intelligence unit of the
New York Police Department
was said to have concluded
that the three break-ins that od-
curred in Manhattan were no
routine burglaries. And investi-
galors in Washington said that

the four break-ins had followed
similar patterns.

They were apparentiy done
by professionals, with a few
items taken to make the break-
ins appear to he burglaries, in-
vestigators said. Qther valuable
iteis were left behind, how-
ever, and sensitive papers were
disturbed. possibly in the
course of bemg photographed.
Investigators ' reconstruct  the

reak-ins as foilows:

Then, first known break-in oc-
.eurred on the afternoon of
“pril §, 1971 at the Manhattan
2sidence on Lexington Ave-
nue of Humberto Diaz-Casa-
nueva, Chile’s Ambassador to
the United Nations.- The Am-
bassador reportedly told the
police that the intruders had
stolen such iems as a hair-dryar
and a wair of hoots and distur-i

By MICHAEL C. JENSEN

- Salvador Allende Gossens. .

‘the weckend of May 13, 1972,

The next break-in was said
to have .taken place six days
later at the I;ds; 38th Street
apartment in Manhattan of Ja-
vier Urrutia, president of thei
Chilean Development Corpora-
~tHon and a close.economic ad-
viser to Chile’'s president, Dr.

Pistol Stolen -

Mr. Urrutia told the police
that a .25-caliber Bernardelli
pistol had been stolen. How-
ever, a fur_coat in a closct
was reportedly untouched. Gov-.
ernment papers were. said to’
have been disturbed, and chew-
ing gum was edged into the
apartment’s lock, a . familiar
practice of professional intrud-
ers that gives them time to
escape if they are. surprised
during the course of an entry.

The third reported break-in
took place on Feb. 10, 1973,
investigators said, at thé New
York residence on East 46th
Street of Victor Rioseco, for-
merly a Chilcan official at the!
United Mations. A radio and a]
teievision set were reportedly
taken and papers disturbed.

Toe fourth and most pub-
licized break-in took place over

at tiae Chilean Embassy in
Washington. Files of the Am-
bassador and his first secre-
tary, Fernando Bachelet, were
reportedly rifled and two -ra-
dios taken.

Chilean officials have been;
ovdered by their Government:
not to discuss the matter, buti
snurces close to the case said!
that the former Chilean Am-l
bassador, Orlando l.stelier, had
confirmed that the Washington
intruders apparently were seek-
mf' sensitive Government docu-

ants. -

:spwculatum by Investvxgators

- Capitol  Hill investizators
have speculated that ‘the in-
truders might have been seek-
ing evidence of links between
Cuba and Chile, or looking for
politically sensitive' documents
relating to the take-over by
Chile of LT.T. propetties,

' No evidence has turned up
that members of the team that
broke into the Watergate were
involved in the  entries,
-although hints that some of
them .may- have nparticipated
have come. from the authormes
in Florida.

First reports aoout a break-
in at the Chilean Embassy be-
gan to circulate in Miami a
week or so after the Walergate
break-in of June 17, 1972, and
there was speculation that the
two might have been related.
’Hm link never has been
pféved, and some m\'esugafors
douht that it.exists.

One explanation offered for
the Chilean break-in was’ that
if any Cuban-Americans partici-
pa ited, as was the case in the'
Watergate, they might have
been looking for documents
that would “indicate collusion]|
between the Chilean-and Castro
“governments.

Shortly after the qpecula-

tion began in Miami. Chilean!
officials acknow!edged the
break-in and reported it to the;
‘city police, who started an in-
vestigation that has been in-
concluswe

- Earlier this month, a Cuban:
named Felipe de Diego was’
interrogated by State Auornny
Richard E. Gerstein in Florida
regarding participation .in the
break-in_ at the offices of Dr.
Daniel Ellsherg's p»ychlatnat
in Los Angeles.

He and his attorney mdxcat-
ed that, if* granted immunity,
Mr. de Dxego wmight shed new
light on other surreptitious op-
eratiens in Washington, Inves-
tigators in Miami later indicat-
ed that these opcrations might
include  the Chilean break -in
or break-ins. . _
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25 May 1973

\W,MORA\DUM FOR "T F"R]:,CORD

SUBJI:,CT D1:>poaal of’Clabsdmd Trash for the Na‘_ioﬁal Seéafityv'
e Councﬂ. xrsfc) e T

ol A memora.ndurn’ for the record by the Executive Officer
of the Office of Logis s'pomts out.that thls Agency is d1<posmg
of classified tras : ‘
from the White H

gencev éommumty. “This. pra.ctl_ce be
till in effect. . Pick-up of 30 bags of t.

in December 1971 a
is rnade each Thu

mes and circumstances such a routi
d» but given the recent furor caused
nts by thé'Acting FBI Dlrector Patrick
ter 'shqurldf.-‘a.t-least be hi’ghli‘g_h'tred forx

2 Under
matter would. not'be

Gray.‘_li_: is felt"_tha__
further considerat




Doc. wNo, o o
voc. oate 30 May 1973
cory wo. | &F
NUMBER OF PAGES 1 _
NUMBER OF ATTACHMENTS T X I

(TS 185228/72/2 & - -

=3 .. -

— P /f:./.){!-,_ T .
ATTENTION: This form’ will de placed ontop of an
or classited Top Secret. within the Cl4 an
| transmitted out:ide_ of ClA. - Ac:_cs::aggv .
| dud elate to the'm er. Top Secret-
{ and indicate pertod -of -custody-in: the ilef

d _httc{-hed 0 €ach ‘Top Secret dOdument. recetved by the Central Intelligence Agency
d will' remcin attcched to the document until such time as it t.iut_xg_tgnmded, destra; ed, or 3
. Secret matteseigitimited to Topegecret Cantrol pérsBninel- cn@,.‘tﬁ‘déﬁ%t:@ua&,w&c&é ozcial o
ontrol- Qficers ‘Who- receive and/or release the attackec ‘Top “Secret  matariat will- sign this form.

Al and columns- provided. Each Individual who sees the Top: §zeret: documen? will sign and ' § -
indicate the date of han'dl_ing'_ln._thc_ ':~_rig _a'nd_.c_o_lumv__u. e U - ST T A L ¥
REFERRED, TO ’ RELEASED " e 'SEEN-BY . . B
OFF {4 : DATE | TimMe SIGNATURE | OFECE/OrY. | DATE
Mr. Colby|. VR
U :
e
;
] = A thiy for

it

2
Y Sezeel CORtro! for iecsel.

ra

t.
oy

Ci IR . . DESTROY
TS T ’ ) 8Y (Sij-r::e.‘»u;'cv)'.. -

o
6
Moy

At e M s e e,




30 May 1973

NDUM FOR: Mr. William E. Colby .

; -'SU’BJfEC,T o MHCHAOS and

N e X call _.,.-_gpmy_our attention _j’ ¢ attaghed sensitive annexes to our

B ’ - 1972 repoxrt '-'-_Of survey of g’éUngivision;’.. :You have:seen them before,

' - but a freshlook At them might be in order in the light of current

developments, | .
The recent revelations about the activities

_of the Intelligence kvaluation Committee are getting closg"_to.ou_r ,

E_vi{g;'HAOS program. We are particularly ‘concerned about MBICHAOS i

‘because o the high degree of resentment wi 'ﬁndﬁamong‘-‘}_many C

Agency employees at their being expected to participate in it. i p

et + = s g e <111 0 s s

Hism V- Broe”.
Inspector General =

§ TSl85228/72/Z + 9 Nov 72
’I‘S';l_8_5%28/72"[3, ‘9 Nov 72

_ Attachments (S5 LuBsoreen FoLper)
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-8 JUN 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy. Director for Management and Services

FROM g Director of Security

o

SUBJECT 'DD/M&S-Requirementsfi'Watergatemlncidént.

1. This memorandum is for information only.‘

Z. In July 1971, the New York Times featured an. -
article under the by-line of William Beecher which =
contained an exposition .of the then current status of -

- the Strategic Arms Limitation Talks (SALT). It was @ .-
evident from this delineation of these talks that - . . .-
William Beecher had obtained the information from highly
classified U.S. Government documents or from a person or

persons having had access to such documents.

: 3. In this regard, Mr. Egil E. Krogh, Jr of. the.
‘White House telephonically contacted the Director of
Security of this Agency and requested that this ‘Agency
provide a polygraph examiner to conduct polygraph tests
on four Department of State employees. In conjunction
with Mr, G. Marvin Gentile).Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Security, Department of State, this Office arranged

~for a polygraph examiner to conduct these examinations
but with no CIA involvement to be acknowledged.- In
other words, this Office loaned the polygraph examiner
to. the ‘Department of State and the polygraph examinations
vere conducted for Mr. G. Marvin Gentile. i — S

- 4. This Office in 1970, requested approval to have

disguise kits issued to approximately fourteen people.

The disguise kits were never issued for operational

7 l..‘ ‘SECRET . '00328
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‘purposes;fbutfthey wereﬂissued‘for_practice'Sﬁrtéilianée'

to train local field office personnel in their use,[ |

|

~ [Of these fourteen

isguise kits, four were returned to the Office of
Technical Services. o : :

- .Syiwinfregard”to other activities that this Office
has conducted domestically, the following two projects
are submitted: . T o : :

A. Project WESTPOINTER: In September 1969,
February 1970, May 1970, and October 1971, a ‘
_project, similar to Project SRPOINTER, was . _
conducted by the Office of Security, East Asia -
Division, and the Office of Technical ‘Services in -
- the San Francisco, California, area. The target -
.was mail to the United States from Mainland China.

F6 | | an Office of Security

" employee, who will retire eirective 29 June 1973, had a

chance meeting with Mr. James W. McCord, Jr. on 24 May =~ ‘—
1973 near the Senate Office Building. - According to. Mr.
[;:;;;;lthe substance of the chance meeting was an exchange
ot antries. o ST e

Director o#/Security
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Pame 1 SD3 and cither student activi t groups

C”l producﬁd in Decembar 1967 at Walt Posoow 8 requ stfa
30=-page typescript study of the SD3 and its Lorelgn ties.
ge LY x Yy

In the swsmer of 1958 CCT produced--z2gain at Rostow's req
a papsr on Restless Youth. Tne first, znd most sensitive sect

L
was a pailosovhice cf studsnt LnrasU, its wotivaticn,

185t-m
on

L)

gvily oa ovetrt literaturs and
_ liated groups. The second sectlon
comprised 19 chapters on foreijgn student dissidence. . :

Pages 11 2 12 Black radicalism

- CCI begen following Caribbsan ;
1968. Two papers were produced on t‘ae subject, one in August 1989
and the other in Juzne 1970C. ’ ‘ .

OCI was asked in June 1970 to write a memo with special -

. attention to links between black radicalism in the Caribbean and
, advocatﬁs of black power in the US. The memo was produced in

ypascrip+ and giver to the DCI.

CI in ‘900 wrote terlod’c tyopescri g+ merics on Stokely
Carmichael's travels abroad during a p=aricd wnen he had dr0ppad
from public view. : : .

0
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‘Page 25 .  Prohibition against COMINT vs. US citizens
" In September 1972 Commo to conduct “ea“abil ty

tests of certain HF long-distance ¢ .merc1al celennone circuits
- petween the U3 and Scuth Awarica. The circuits carried drug-
related traffic. | |

| - The tzsts were successtiul, 1&g activicy
N 7] Terminated on 30 Jan 73 following OCGC aetermlnatlcn that trhey
ware illega .
We ~onduct an intercept operation in| |tar°ece

.;
on radio telephons conversations| |
| |these Intercepts conteiIn &
large number of u.related conversations,ofte Cdnvolvinzg Us citizens.

g _ . Testing 1n tne US of GRD-dsveloped electronlc co’lectwon

. systems occasionally result in the collection of domesiic telerhons
. conversations. Wnen the tesbs are cu::p'lete, the 1nter:epted
'.materlal is destroyed.

SR 'CIA echnicians conducted tests in the Miaml area in
~ August 19T7T of DF gear intended for use agalnst a Soviet agent in
.South Vietnam. While wholly innocuous, the tests preceaed the

. 'holding of .the conventions thers and could. be construed as
" being somehow related to them.

o In February 1972 CIA asked an ofricial of AT&T for copiss of
.telephone call slips relating to US- Chira calls. The operaticza
. lasted for three or four months and then dried up. CCC stated its
- belief that the collection of these slips did not. violate’ the
Ccmmunlcatlons Act since eaveadronplnc was: not 1nvol¢ed.

Page 29 Mail coverage

- [- Since 1953, CTA has operated a mail 1nterceo* program of

.. incoming and outgoing Russian, mail and, at various El_°S, other
- selected mail at Kennedy Al“nort in New York City. Tois progranm
.18 now dormant pending decision on u%ether to contlnde or to
-‘abollsh it.
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FED.::.Rb 1, BUR‘EA'?O INV“"'TICATEO\E -

!Tol) %as had a €los= worunv *elatxmsh:.p w:.th the. FBI over.
the past few years. T‘neﬂ Bl is the only organization that has
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(G) TSD has furnlsned equxpmen 1terns \vhxch constztufe -

. an on-the-shelf capa.bzhty to engage in photo and -
.-audio surveillance i operations which might not be -

- kmown'to the Agency. In one caseé it is known tha.t a :
_: . relat'vely unsophis .

hrated device wa:s used a.o'a.mst

2 domestic ta;rget o .
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TSD has furnished equipment items which coastitute

"an on-the-shelf capability to engage in photo and

audio surveillance operations which might not be
known to the Agancy.. In one case it is known that a
relatively unsophisticated device was used against
a domestic target. '

il
¥

..

.
[

§
i

KR

L]

gt

[

e on P,

..,.....,,.
sob

k3

2o eAeenie W o

q e

.
.

.
-3,

3 '.:‘r"-"—'-—v-o- ar o -.‘




-

AP




B
o R.w ) S .J_.. eu .
o 0 ; ﬁ & ® .r.a- L qm .I . .vm
W o T B R ¢
) o ) bﬁf . NS o ] . ) o.
CRE - - A Y TR MRS
. ¥ . wl : o+ K ».M. O 1 L S Y ' P
<5 o4 . &b.. iy O 3de N . nw Lo RE N ’ .
.. ] ot B @ s g -t i
7 o R M B~
A A o - A 30
" & o= < Q -0 o0 w0 . .W. R TERN :
“ B L T - R R Y
S P o o o . . ot m& ﬁm -wV . o]
" 8 ko %o E Bogodox |
o SR 3 S I F4 u ;
9y M = ol a3 M e I :
jeid] Al - . . . B oo e .
% £ G e . mu A .\d C ‘w@u - .u" ko i o r) B
BoBow ow PSP, @
o A G B R o g R R I
m.. o, G4 S ﬂ @ u.b ° @ L n._b. Fa w;
o w©@ o J ) - LR PO Q . B
S8 ° F g g 08 B
ord vz m..w . . . 0 . m B <+ | e L [
o N 4 ) el b L <! - S ]
7y <+ ) " .@ . [ -
'3 3. , .ﬂ LO, e ) "\du : QMM ey
T R S I - Vo X £
® 4 ~M... R« e o
3 = mb 5 R o
¥ 8 a2 ‘B
: o BURVUREY ! o
, ..m K R ,w S Y
» . 0. g W e ) R
.l e} [e] w o [ 1 . m.
T S qhbn H b : h £ . o .
a s«.... w..“ R ) 13 L m .
C G T s 3 N . .
) Ay I (o Y ' B
d ¢ W RIRTNE - ER S (=2 : qm .
A i . e} -
oI L8] 0 qﬁﬂo “ o : : vnw‘w.
o uoon 9 3 B o w o
4 o p ST > B ) ’ ..m y m‘ . A 4
o3 [AE ] ﬁc_ i 3 f4°.-0Q e
R [»] s 3 o “ &= ) ;w. 0 . nr .
Tl e 8 2 p K Bt B 8
R oo m R -2
A A I R Biie 8 8
2 M..“ o .o w ) m.. ) .
R A S P wa T . .
: - o N ..
J /; .







L=

[

‘3

R emag'l_cs :

S’-’J-' Qj C oo 2

| Li.:ugr Cc‘; w

-

. e @oéééVu!

FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER

DATE -

'5/23/73

- FROM: NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NO.

Charles A. Briggs, D/PPB.
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2. I hzve had none with

3. \M r 'McCord contact wa
b
during the late 1960's when I w:us

M Fogye epe YO .-k 3.8 [
SRR [27 SIS S i TR LRV VLS

onds to the Direcci: request for
ny cisecity since 1 Jenuiry 1989
¢y, Young, or EKrogh,

Hunt, Liddy or Ycung.

s indirect and occurred sometime
Director, Cifice of Compn uc

Services. [ opposad plans {or Technical Division, Ofifice of
Security (under Mr. kicCord) to acquire 2 separate computer for

its In-PIacé_" Monitoring System.

of DD/SET (then ORD)

was the computer individual wo
hzve detaﬂ;p '

4. The Krogh contact als
reguest, first through OMB, tha

King wirit LD and, I thirk, would -

o was indircct .md involved his
t CIA jund forcign travel on behalf:

of the Cabinet Commmittee on Internzaticnal Narcetics Control. Indi-
vidual phone discussions are noted in the attached.  The Agency

focal points were

also.

5. I held z staff mceting
sll OPPD employees. One officer
not be available u_ntil tcmorrow.

J\BBB\CYZH! IR ASE00IINT
-+ ~
J = =
I - CofpL
CR g v SO iR0E
. DIBSRIL oL
Attachment
As stated

andl | I undersiznd
has forwarded relevent documentation. Copics of |
memoranda, from Messrs. Krogh,

I:I and Colby are attached

yesterday tc pass the request to
v who was attending a funciral will

rhsz Ui 1i]¢ /s/ Charles A. Briggs

Charles A. Bruzgs
Director of Planning,
Programming, znd Budgeting
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7 Feb 72

23 Jun 72

6 Tul 72 -

2 Aug. 72

1 Nowv 72

- himself, Shepherd

. PRy

HEe :{}(‘.w l‘l’ f’;'c_-n.-
all in FY 72.
rst irip,

Ezil Krogh, Ir.

o Bill Culby and
(21 Jul 72) and Colby

See attached mema from

follow-on memes from’

(2 Aug 72).
2 John Hurley, OME called, mentio 1 ‘ b Vyogh/
. Minnick attendance at a L:.‘m Az ( t ,n! Chief?)
.:conference on narcetics. He ;._] S0 &uld Jeif »pherd,
- White House, was laying on a ,:r;ae with for

T

and Mark Alger, OMB to Eurcpe.

cammeonted on Krogh/linnick interest

in getting CA ac‘lv'xflc s, including large-sczle PM,
on ndrcohcs front.

calléd.

Notes say only:

"‘u‘;innick—,!{urley film.

- We will send.®

travel

calléd re Colby letter (attached); * Said

and Ben Evans coatacted by

in my
faint

orders ready; need money this PM (No record
notes as to who wus traveling when, but have
reccllzction of its being to Mexico City).

Again notes. are cryptic:

Related? |ca11 .

Survey ENDD problems/

Mexico.?

60345




Cin Mr. Colly's copy only:

13 Jan 72 FaDir (Colby) said DCL had approved 830K flor sensitive
C8 projuct - no duizils, ‘

20 Jan 72.  Raminded ExDir re 832K k




g CC John Ehrhcn’nan

'

. »1\?'}- VORAND UM 33 rz'uu L COT,5Y

 Salary and ad_ministrative- support for its srnall, full-time staff has been
.. provided by the Executive Office of the President. : Other. expenses are
L bemg ch‘_.rued to Lhe conshtuent agenc:.e_.s and, depa.r‘m en.._... '

.Che Burcau of Cum_oms, B“\JDD, and AID/OLL/CQ of Dubhc Saf y'bave
._'prowded suppor to aate.

-fThe CIA should b° prepared to defray not more Lhan fhueen thousa and -
+ M.
’._'dollars in overséas :‘ravel expenses for- Cao neu C ommitiee staff during

B T T

the remalnue;. of FY 1972

'or further deta.lls.

'

Egﬂ Krogh Jr.

Executive Director

-Cabinet Committee on o
'Intéiﬁati eri al N-ar gotics Control

- Assistant to the Pr emden’c for Domeshc Affsurs
Mc.—l'k\ Alger
.OMB, Chl-e

'Wal er. C. Nnuuck, me Comrm"tee 8 S‘.:aff Coordlnator, can ba con»acted |
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A ’)ﬂ Al nllf 51?22: Koaeoutiyva

VIA S lans
SUZRJECT o T Fiscal Year c0(3 ary Support for

‘A 2
- the Coabin 2 CmeLLCCE on International
Narcotlcs Co~t*o7 {(ccine)

RS N t our invibation, Hr. Walt ter C. Hinnick, St
liember of thes CCINC, xs‘schnuLTad to attend and parcicipate ;
in the Raglonal Aﬂ“co ics: Seminar sponsored by WH Division - -~

on 27-28 Ju17 1972 '.“jjr_- . '£~ 5 R

”2.' Tn ?cco%&auco wvch zzocnﬁL es adeL°a for tra*el'~
of White House Cebinet Commitiee Starp in FY 1972, it is - - .
requested that funds to. cover the cost of lr. Minnick?!s .-
trip be relesassd, Jtacnnd herewith is. a copy of a formal
request from ir. Egil Krogh dated 7 reoruaﬁy 1972 %o Mr. °~
Wliliam Colby raquesting travel funds for the balancae of
FY 1872. Ir. Krogh is noy- prcpavinv a formal request for . wot
$15,000.00 to cover travel ex enses Yor VWhite House Caoﬁdﬁc_f o
Committes staff for PY,1973. I will forward this reguest . . - -
to your offic e;as soon as 1t ar rivya. R TRt sﬁﬁ““ﬂf.;‘a

v C7DDP7HEARCOG

Attachment: A/S 3




I doubt that it is wor
‘ '11ttle enhghtened by
L at’ hlS request

- on him by, t




- 16 J’ulx 197

. secret'Pentagon papers. ,

" his 13 August artzcle. L

" ~ to be fxlled in later on the cleta.xls. o

. .18 J anuary }.972

DDCI reported that .T ohn Ehrhchman‘ hzd telephoned to- advise

‘us that the White House is appointmg £ormer CIA employ'ee Howard

Hunt as a secunty consulta.nt.

Another account of the Morning Meeting of this, da.te'reads. _

It was' also announced that Howard Hunt has been na.med "security ;

’ consulta.nt to the White House, General Cushman told Ehrlichxnan
‘that ] Mr. Hunt would have fun cooPeration from CIA.' N v ‘

. Carver said tha.t tvas most appreczative of the ﬁ.me :
Wmch Houston spent wz‘ erday. L _h_._ e

22 J uly 1971 (the da.y Howa.rd I—Iu.nt came to see Genera.l Cushma.n)

Carver'.'-highhghted hls session yesterday with NSC sta.ffer i
David Young, who is assisting John Ehrlichman m ' 'viewing the

18 August 1971

: A-DDP noted that he ha.s reported to White House sta.ffer 'Devid
Young on the results of the Deputy Director of Security's survey of -
those who saw the cla.ssified assessment upon w!nch Tad Szulc based

11 November 1971

- In response to the Director s question Carver 's. jd that some 2
work requested by John Ehrlichman is pendmg. Th irector asked e

DD]. L.alled attentxon to the article in toda.y 8 New York szes, L

o "Nxxon Acts to End Security Leaks.'" (Excant from the article: :
WLast July, two members of the White House sta.ff David R. Young .
' of the National Security Council and Egil Krogh, Jr, » 0f the Dome stxc
. Council, were asked to inveetigate ear:j.er lea.ka and prevent recurs- G
rences.") : T T




S .{DDI noted the artlcle by Mlchael Getler in today s Washmgton S
Post ‘New Spy Satellites Planned for Clearer, ‘Instant P1ctures. no
" Later in the meeting the Director asked the DDS to advise the L
- Director of Security to undertake an investigation of this leak of
EOI-rela.ted 1nformat1on and to convene the USIB Secunty
Comrrnttee. X S : -

. ll February 1972

The Dlrector remmded Executive Commlttee members of
S ' Dr. Klssmger s request that any inquiries from elements of the
P Yhite House staff be referred to his staff for. conveya.nce to the

Agency. :

16 February 1972

Lehman noted plans to continue brleﬁng Attorney Genera.l -
M1tche11 Whose remgnatmn is effectwe 1 Ma.rch RN ST

6 Ma.rch 1972 o

The D1rector noted his memorandum to the Deputles and
B . Independent Office Hea 's, subject: "Allegatmns of Assassmatmns. v
b Lo He asked that it be mentxoned at Staff Meetmgs. ST '

L

21 March 1972 . L . E .:_}f R

- The Dlrector said that the Pre31dent has seen hlS 17, -
ce February memorandum on reducing disclosures of class1f1ed o
- jntelligence and directed the White House staff to prepare a }‘if%?
memorandum urging that all agenmes comply w1th proper d1s- o
closure procedures. : o

8 J’une 1972

g Houston said that he will be attendmg a meetmg called .
a ‘by DOD General Counsel Buzhardt, wao is recommendmg tha.t
"Justlce drop «.he case agamst Daniel. Ellsberg. e .

bl iy i Lt

ey i e tpe s e gt




.-\, four others who were apprehended at the Democratic National Com-~
-~ mittee headquarters at the Watergate,  ‘With the Director of Security
e present to provide biographic details, the Director made it perfectly
i+ clear that responses to any-inquiry with respect ta McCord or Howard
... Hunt, who may be: implicated, are to be limited to a atatement that -

. elaments of the government be referred to the Director of Security . - ‘
Ccof Security. The Director noted that we have no responsibility with

. some work since retirement in connection with the preparation of

- -ﬂ’--_:;_:_asked to review tbia topic and report to the Dzrector. T

C confined to the fact that, now that we have acknowledged that both -

The Dlrector noted the 17 June arrest of James w. McCord and

.- they are former employees who retired in August and April 1970 re-
_ spectively, The Director asked that this guidarice be disseminated
. via staff meetings., The Director asked that any inquiry from other

‘who is to be the focal point. Inguiries from the press are to be re-.  .
' ferred to Mr. Unumb who may say that McCord worked in the Ofﬁ.ce

respect to an investigation except to be responsive to the FBI's re- - 55’
quest for name traces. It was noted that Howard Hunt may have done -

-~ gupporting material for some awards. ' The Executive Dxrector was .

20 .Tune 1972

o CIn response to the Director's 8 request, the Directcr of Security _
e h’ighlighted developments over the past twenty-four hours with respect =«
to the McCord/Hunt, et ~1., situation. He noted that the late edition
.- of the New York Times carries a different story by Tad Szulc than gi‘?
" that which appeared in the edition received here. The Director of - _.
Security anticipates some inquiries on Bernard L. Barker's situation, o
_ and it was noted that Mr, Barker was hired by the Agency in 1960 and -
términated in 1966, The Director complimented Unumb on his handlincr

" of inquiries and asked that future inquirxes be met witha response i

McCord and Hunt are former Agency employees, we know nothmg
" more about the case and the caller should be referred to the FBL a.s I
‘ a.ppropriate. : X : = ¥

20 June 1972

" Tha ]‘irector noted rece1pt of a pa} er ona sa.fehouse in anml
which is being made available to the: Secret Service in support of -
. _.its work in connection with the Republican and Democratic Nationa.l
~ Conventions. He asked the ADDP and the DDS to make it absolutely




is to be confined to provisio:
be used as a site for 1nvest1gatwns, mterrogatwns or "walk-ins'!,
. etc.’ The Dtrector - added that we will not loan people to the FBI or
" Secret Service in connection with: thelr ‘responsibilities at the -

+ - 'Conventions nor will we prov1de;e'

: 21 .Tune 1972

-that our coope: ratiod. ...
f'th sa.fehouse a

it is not to

1pment umque to the A gency

' 23 June 1972 .

In view of the coverage in today..s New York Times and .

- -Washlngton Post; Maury recommended that Chairman Nedzi be

briefed on the McCord affair and that this bnefmg include all

B '.,_ " our information about the others involved. The Director asked
,_Maury to touch base with the Director of Security and prepare .
a fing papexion this topic, for his. reyiew. Citing the number
-of dlstorted rumors about this matter, the Executive Director
.- said that during the course of the day he hopes to provide a
" suggested Headquarters Bulletm for all employees for the

Du‘ector s review.

. Unumb- noted a number of mqmnes from the press thh R

C respect to the Cuban- Amerlcans involved in the bugging attempt
. at the Democratic National Comm1ttee headquarters and their
"f"alleged involvement in the Bay of Pigs, etc.. The Director asked
" that such inquiries be met with an explanatlon that we are not.

- prepared to be helpful on thls matter. S o5

L Hunt s1tuatlon.

Mahry noted that "e briefed Crrairman Nedizi: on the McCord/

N 21 August 1972

" that he replied directly to Hunt's friend, M. |

~ Houston noted a telephone call from Howard ‘Hunt who* '

~‘explained that his attorney was with him and had a question
‘about a friend's past affiliation w1.th the Agency.
" DD/Sec, #has reviewed the employment and Houston reported

thatthis old affiliation should create no problems in connection

with his appearance before a grand Jury

18 October 1572

Maury noted his response to a request from CSC General

Counsel Anthony Mondello, who was reacting to a request for the
. personnel flles of those former Agency officers 1nv01ved in the

Sipoy f’"“f’—“,—-‘,‘ﬂ-‘,.."—.-'”

DR LS ) L& "r"'- PEEEE




o

Waterga‘te 1nc1dent from enator Kenn dy's Subcommittee on
[ -Adm1n1strat1ve Practices and Procedures. He added that we.
are’ exempted from related CSC regulatmns, and the Dxrector 4

© 3 November 1972

endorsed his plan to provide only the dates of their departure
from the Agency in the event the Senator s office cans us on thls
ma.tter. - : ‘

- " from Howard Hunt and his subsequent guidance to
: c’_‘y,

s Houston recalled that last August he reported on a call

n how to handle affiliation with the Agen

o of the Washington Star News and his flat denial of a proposed
_ . story that the Agency was asked to report on the Democratic
. Party which led to the ‘Watergate incident and others. The ..

. a story were to appear and suggested that Thuermer cons1der
.15 November 1972

,October a Mr. Harper of the New York Times was working on a
" story whichtries to link the Agency with Cuban emigres, Jthe
.break-in at the Chilean Embassy, action against Daniel Ellsberg,
' and the Watergate case..  Thuermer observed that this is the first
" he has heard about this topic, and the DDP concluded that such’ a_‘

The D1rector h1gh11ghted his conversatmn w1th Dav1d Kraslowl‘_- |

Director noted his plans to issue a statement of denial if such

-draftmg one for contlngency use.

B

DDP noted a report from Ch1ef WH D1v151on that on' 9

story would have no basis in fact and it would be inadvisable to
try to stra1ghten out Mr. Harper. ' ' SRR

22 November 1972

‘Warner related that accordmg to Assxstant Attorney General .
Henry [’eterson, U.S. Attorney Earl Silbert has several questions
on the Watergate case, The Dn‘ector 1nd1rated he will rev1ew thlS
matter later. .. . ~

-6~ o~
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- and the impression left therein that the Agency was mvolved
- -in the Watergate 1nc1dent because a passport bearing the name
~ :Edward Hamllton was found on Frank Sturgis. .Any i mqmrles
- from the press or elsewhere are to be met with a ''this is '
- nonsense'' reply. The Executlve Director noted work under
o way to 1dent1fy the genes:.s of the passport story. :

15 January 1973

" - on Cuban ex11e matters s thls relationship should cause no. sermus e ,
T dlff1cu1ty. : . . R

yesterday s Evemng Star-News, "New Watergate D1mens1on

. T;}%‘E# 3 .

. Maury noted press stones that Watergate defendant
Martinez was on the Agency payroll until 17 June and ant1c1pated
some inquiry on this topic. The DDP endorsed his view that, ,-
whereas Martinez was intermittently used as, Source to report = A ‘

18 January 1973

~ correspondent Seymour Hersh. Maury went on to highlight: the T

in extensive domestic operations. Maury will circulate ai,rﬁ'emo— :
-randum on the information Hersh claims he has. The Dxrector

Ma.ury reported tha.t when he and Dave Blee, Cl’uefl SB,_"sa.w
Chairman Nedzi with respect to the Chairman's forthcommg tr1p
to Finland, Lenmgrad Soﬁa, and Athens, Chairman Nedzi :
briefed on his November conversation with New York Times -

several topics and allegations Hersh claims he has with respect '

to Agency act1v;t1es, particularly allegations that we are engaged._ '

explained that we should assemble a senior team to meet with -
Chairman Nedzi and clearly outhne what we do and do not do in’ ;
the Umted Sta.tes. S '

19 J anuary' 1973

Maury reported that Chaxrman Nedzi Would hke the full

.~ Subcommittee’ on Intelhgence Operations to hear a presentatlon

by us on Agen\.y activity in the Uniteu States sometime in mld— :
February.: The Director noted that his decision of yesterday
to turn out a senlor team for tlus bnefmg stands. :




‘vision last. night.  Thuermer will obtain a transcript of the - . °
o "_'program. and the Executwe Director noted his concern over oo
“Hunt's suggestlon tha.t he is no longe bound by his ecrecy e

'agreement. e o : _

" ,'23 January 1973 B

gzz ‘January 1973

S G.eneral Walters noted Howard Hunt's appearance on tele-f

Execut:.ve Dlrector noted that the terrmnal secrecy agreement

E _'whlch Howard Hunt signed said that he will be acknowledged as an

'V-:Agency employee. "His assertion that he is not bound by the agree-
- - ment because we did in “fact acknowledge his employment here is'. .
. .'therefore 111—adv1sed : S ' =

-

7 Fe"bruary 1973 '

. Forelgn Relations Committee thxs morning on pohce training, -

Maury noted. that Mr. Helms is appearing before the Sena.te

ITT; and the Watergate incident. He also noted that ‘he has
solicited the support of Senators Humphrey, McGee, and Scott
to ma.ke approprlate pubhc statements follow-mg Mr. »Helms
appearance. : :

8 February 1973

-_,Chan'man Nedzi and review what we do and don't do i in the U. S

-an in-house review-of what it is we are domg ﬂ ‘the U. S. a.nd
' 1dent1fy and ehmmate the margmal

. 14 February 1973

k top1c of pol1t1ca1 espmnage and ex-CIA agents.

\._:

Maury recalled that we are obhgated to sit down w1th

The Director concurred. The DDI suggested th%t ‘we undertake

Thuermer noted advice from Nlcholas Horrock of Newsweek
that a “soft story" is floating around Newsweek on the general

"‘"‘-/ -...,A,

- A oo 4 ‘”T
:.‘...A';..-. - LJI‘
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2 March 1973

March' 1973

"Maury related tha.t former D1rector R1chard Helms has been

RS ,,:_«aske‘d by Senator Fulbright to reappear before the Senate Foreign -
" Relations Committee. Maury said that Mr. Helms would probably

be quened on the Watergate incident, Agency trammg of pohce,

L 'v'and ITT and went on to descnbe Mr. _Helms ant1c1pated response.v ».fi'?;

| ’6 March 1973

Maury h1gh11ghted yesterday s LIG meetmg at’ the Wh1te '

" House and his recommendation that.we not provide examples of
o Congressmnal leaks of classified information for White House
" “dse in reacting to Congressional criticism of the Administration's

"indiscretions." The DDS advised that the Office of Security is-

- keepmg a reasonably complete record of obvious leaks of mtelh-
gence 1nformat10n in the press and elsewhere. LT

-'The Dlrector noted advme that Hugh S1dey of Tlme:_,magazme

‘ -plans to write a story alleging that Howard Hunt was. employed .
- - by-a cover organization, i.e., Robert R. Mullen Company, when -
‘he left the Agency. Colby noted that this company is a completely

private concern but has provided cover for one or two officers

- overseas. The Director asked Thuermer to be prepared to cope ‘

mtb any 1nqu1r1es Wwhea the story appears.

(Signed) Willia'n V. Broe K f;;..;
William V. _Broe .
Inspector. General i

e

.@. r‘ . {? ;i\d. “”
. ‘p’—ag"ﬁaa Lﬂaqug;nﬂ&,
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called WVB to br1

. nger has*asked for some ‘papers ‘he! ed:

._now wants to see them again. One;, - Restles Aut : ,(June 1970) OCI wrote
a whole set of country chppters and of the CS (smce left

)] s to’ make its pomt. OCI ba,lkede- it to do anything on the
"US s1de. ®'he whole project evétitually was turned “to CA.
: ._‘.worked under| |superv1s1on so.left--in Boston).

‘Thereafter KJXKQ(JXKJX in August 1970, beoe.u's;e we had done so much work
we published a separate paper '"Student Unrest Abroad"--—comp11a.t1on of the
country stud1es.

' Tﬁéfé'. Wasi a .Srd- -~on the,_.ﬁ(";ar:ib"-'

'k as_"p,ects .

uys sent me a pxpxx pa.per,
ike to see: again" (not a

dxrect quote)
' _ha.s cop1es of both reports.

“em/30 May 73
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158 1Y

- Mr. Ifavarro zdvises that he will «contact the Forelgn ¥Missions Bivisicn-Watch Cornmans

: w A .o .
i/ -H/R
13, WITNESS o - 19. ADTRLSS 20, RCIE PRONE i
. . . : N/L
. , _ . /L
. , . . ’ 21. CFFICE SAHANE
H/A ' /A w/h
22, DETAILS OF INCIDENT [BRIEFLY CESCRIBE INCISENT. CONTIKUE ABDVE ITEMS S RECLSSARY iNRICATING ITEM) '

At ?nnrommatelv 1330 hours., Yondsv, Mav 13, 11972, Foreign Missions Divisien-
Confrol Center yas advised hy M P D C 30, +hat =2 }\w-gr‘\ aryr had tzlon nlace ot 2he

Chancerv O-f Chile,+1736 Massachus etts ﬁ\'enhe. N.H., *mmnfln'e between 1{00 ‘M“‘:* o
Friday, May 13, 1972, and on 0855 hours this date,

Sergeant Rilewr ¥, Pichardson and the undersiened vere dispaiched afl zpproximately
1335 hours ir Cruiser # 23. L R

’“‘
)

.

P
i

The undersiened wes advised by Vr. Hernan (WiT). Nevarro, Adsinisirative Cov
of the Fmbassv of Chile, ihat the Chencery of -Chile was eniered and all “the offices
£ 3

oAz

were ransacled. .&t ihis time the method of entry or jitess taken

L7258,

is vnknoim.

. 23. PHOTOS i
' R : . A D YES [
Jan . (USE EPS FORM 102 + SUPPLEMENT FOR ADSITIONAL DETAILS) _ : |} Fs#

24, SUSPECT" AND/OR ARRESTED PERSONS. IDERYTIFY 8Y NAMEZ, ADDRESS, s:x, RACE, SOCIAL SECURITY HUMBER, D8, avzs EVC. W/A

UAST NAME - - FIRST MIODLE | ADDRESS
9 “Race SEX rswur stmur rua . Ims ]onz oF BIRTR . Jsccml. SECURITY HO. ln,mom.u'.v

LAST KAME . ’ FIRST MIDDLE AZCRESS ' - '

2 pace . sex REIGHT [ WEIGHT (HAIR  (EYES DATE OF BIRTH SOCIAL SECURITY NO. T RATICNALITY
- S I COS I BT |
25. ARREST PO Tz6. arzesT no. 27. ARREST OFFICER (NAME AND BaDGE O 28. DATE OF ARREST | 25. KOU&

30. INCIDENT STATUS

A oPEN a.)-( CLOSED = . - . €. [0 UNFOUNDED " 0.0 CLEARED Y ARREST

31. REPQRTING OFJIZER (’sncnnync HOUR DATZ 05 "S 72 32. APPRoleG o{r uv.(slsnuun:) \,\ DATE o5 1‘;
15 } (05:15
%//(-(Zﬂé M. ZZ; A2, [FouR et }E\/ nad — 1

HOUR
rgeant Stevens E. Butler 1500 hrs.|. Captam Pete N. ~}a ohOS 1805 1
33. STATF’OIFT. OFFICIAL NOTIFIED - . . o DATE: 34, uSSS-10 CASE 8O, -
o o N/A t *° [Wour: . N/A COo 3?6

~,
4




L S

SRS

5S-PID (Forad LN II

SR P TS,

janm /) S

——
——

8, SUSPECT AND/OR ARRESTED PERSQNS. IDENTIFY BY NAME, ADDRESS, SEX RACE, SO0CiAL SECURITY NUMBER. Dos, EYES ETC.'

N/A

- LAST KAME | . FIRST'| . mnmz\ _ADDRESS ™S - - .
fu: Ce - s : Ce

RACE | © o SEX | JKEIGRT | . wEIGHT | KAIR } EYESs | .-DATE OF BIRTH | . SOCIAL SECURITY NO, NATIONALI

ER -
" .LAST NAME \ FIRST | MIDDLE | 4 aooRESS | .

t21 . -

RACE | .SEX.] HEIGHT| . WEIGKT |  kar.| . eves | . DATE OF BIRTH | :SOCIAL SECURITY HO. MATIONALY

9. ARREST PO | . 10. ARREST NO. | 11. ARREST OFFICER (NAME & BADGE-NO.] . | 12. DATE 13. KouR

14. CURRINT CASE DISPOSTION |

Aé{PEN j ..-a.y‘CLc;:n 1

¢.[Junrounoeo \

.15.'USSS-ID CASE NO.

©.LJCLEARED BY ARREST |

N/A

16. FINAL CASE DISPQSITIOH ‘

OPRY

LT '-'(3(5:3?ﬁ7

2006 OFFSsER (SICRAT )' .
/ﬁ ;;tf‘stcy{l?:( ‘ Z?C:

Sergeant Stevens E. Butle

v’f’//

18. DATE ]

63-15-72

18. APPROVED [STGNATURE & TiTLE)

ST RBRO Wha e
Captain Pete N. Manthos

20, DATE




Jem /y

.

5. SUSPECHND/OR‘ARRES:ED PERSONS. IDENTIFY BY ﬁAME, ADDRESS, SEX RACE. STCIAL SECURITY NUMB'R. DOB, EYES, E£7C."

WA

. LAST NAME § . FIRST 1_'- 5. L MIDDLEY ToRESS. H
RS EN : . e .
RACE | SEX | _HEIGHT| . WEIGHT | HAIR b eves | . DATE OF BIRTH { . SOCIAL SECURITY KO, . NATIONALITY
; TCAST NAME | FIRST | MIDDLE | ] Anns.es._s' b .
2, . .
RACE | -SEX .| HEISHT | ._.)v:tm_f\ HAIR Y L Eves | . DATE CF BIRTH | .SOCIAL SECURITY 0O.  ~ _ KATIONALITY

| 8. ARREST PD |

>y

10. ARREST KO, |

J 14, ARREST &

OFF

FICER (HAME & BADSE n.e.)

12, DATE

13. HOUR

14, CURRENT CASE DISPOSTION i

A?r){.y{u ) . a.:ﬁoséu 1

¢ JunroundeD \

N./_A i

.15. USSS-1D CASE NO. . -
0.5 CLEARED BY ARREST | -

16. FINAL CASE DISROSITION l

OPEN

g 00378 -

12, ReporZING’ E._ﬂ'.tn {SIGNAT fﬂ \ “}18. oave}) '9.‘;”3“:0'15 NATURE & 'rm.n ‘) 20. DATE
.- ((/) 5 )(l ,{/‘;‘.ﬁ( ’ " . fs I\Q’/ V. o
ergegnt, Stevens E. Butler 05-15-74 Captain Pete N.. Manthos 05-15~
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D e T ——
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s et SR I NN ':»::“ g ] uUs. pRoRE
3 0.0 -~ A T
o ////' AL Q/. AT _/.E_/.__ e | 7525 . VELARVE NI
23-4’&/4//, Py Cwu s den &
24, - )
> .
z5. IDENTIFY SUSPECTS 8Y NUMBER (uciuda b 3 t, Weizht, Eyes, Kzir, Clothing ele)
IF ARRESTED GIVE ARREST NUIMBER AlD CHARGE  (Cmit ¢essrizlisa if zresied)
(1) ) o
: . A
> 24 7 .
(2) ' . - ) -
e . -~ . o
26, BATURE OF INJLIIZS AIID LOC N CN ESDY 27. HOSPITALIZED -vWHERR? . 0 aAbu
> / T P Y s | O Rete
28. TRANSPORTED EY . ~ | 29. TREATED BY . /
4 TP 7

30, TYPE CF PROPERTY TS OIENR

31 LO‘%S \’ALU:.

32. TRADZMARKS, ﬁCTlGnS R COaVEHS’J’lOl‘\ CF _SUSPZCT

. | ITEM

KO- ﬁ ~/ /?cﬁo/‘/s fe/,xee/z/ /A:// s s 2/ /.,m /3 72/1/7/ 05’>5L
S5~ 72 TAe [S}méASS)/ o/ 4, Le wys ezu/enee/,g/u//,y(Z //f

cﬂ/-/rjcfs Roavss K e/ It St it ar pas a7 elds 7o 77 Lons /j/ / // 7S

> UK JEQYY it 7
33. EXACT LOCATION o= PRSPIRIY 7|35, POINT OF ENTRY | 25 VEHICLE FROM  TAG NO. STATE | YEAR AND  HAKE
. WHICH THEFT
//JS/(/f ;1/17//;255)/ / > U/J/\ OCCURRED /LM
36 (1) CONTINUATIGNS OF ABOVE ITEMS GADICATE 1TEl RUns i) [NCLUDE L OlioNAL CUSPZCTS /5 Ot
. LINED ABOVE. (2) BRIZFLY DESCRIBE INCIDENT AND ACTION TAKEN. (3) DESCRICE EVIDENCE A
NARR.’“,TWE.' PROPZRTY INDICATE DISPOSITION AND DESCRIBE ALL PROPERTY INVOLVED. USE CONTINUATION |
PORT IF MORE SPACE IS NEEDED. RECORD VALUE OF LOSS ESTIMATED BY VICTIM.

i AL /Cﬂcw'/

o Sl low LaJer,

CAV 2;/7’ S’r-// 440/1/ Scene

".//‘//1// (/fV 725 o Scewe

-

oFr/~ [/ e/T d/£/5 /«////f/d 47 /3 (//5/‘5'[

4

L -

" OFFICE USE OoNLY

T.T. NUMBER .

Z55/

DATE & TIME TH!S REPORT--

S5 /5-7R - LBl

37. DATE/TIME TYPE NO.

38. REPROODUCE KQ.

39, REPORTING OFFICZR UNIT & BADGEZ NO.

AS. Ko rdi Ly S0 377

40. STATUS (Check One) [J UNFOUNDED
24{oPEN’ [1CLOSED ([J SUSPENDED

4£1. UNIT REFERRED YO

42. UCR DISPOSITIC

43. SECQA\D OFFICER UNIT & BADGE NO.

GL. ﬂU/I//V///(

44. SUPERVISOR APPROYING *

UNIT & BAGG‘-' NO. 44 /?/7

45. REVIEWER

218

00379

- PD 251 REVISED 3/71
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UNCLASSIFIED  15&

PAGE @1 SANTIA @2473 162312

72 . S :
CACTION ARA-16 , g

iNFQ . OCTEG1 SS-14 CPRe#2 SY-73 USSSs2@¢ NSC=i8 ClAE-gp
DOBE-@# INR-06 NSAEwg2 F=g3 RSC-g1 USIA-12 PRS.ol.

RSR-01 /870 W o
. WP PeguNSavevasUesesPsaen 016973

nojep24h2 MAY 72

FH OAMENRAS3Y SANTIAGO

YO SELSTATE WASKOC 1238

UNOL:S SANTIAGO 2473 - -

upgs UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY INTG CHILEAN EMBASSY: FONMIN, STATERENT

' ‘ V -3 O f . J
wiie sanviies aesetol LY Qi M

i+ FOLLOWING IS OQUR INFORMaAL TRANSLATION OF STATEMENT (UNNECESSARY
wGRNS OMITTEDS) FONMIN UNDERSECRE "ARY PALMA GAVE PRESS EVENING
| MaY {51 .GuoTzZs CHILEAN AMBASS.ACOR IN US HAS INFORMED THiS
' MINJETRY THAT OVER WEEKEND CHANCERY OF EMBASSY IN WASHINGYON
WAS E£° TEJED ILLEGALLY (VIOLADA) Y UNKNOKN INDIVIDUALS wHQ Pade
ezsorr T FORCE GPEN DESKS AND KARDEXES OF EMBASSY'S POLITICAL
AFFA4iIRS JOFFICEs SRR -
GeHER (CHANGERY OFFJCES. 1IN ADDITION, WERE ENTERED ILLEGaLLY
ALBE]T ON LESSER SCALE. PRELIMINARY iNVESTIGATION DISCLOSED RE-
MOYAL OF COCUMENTS, BOOKS/ RAD}0Ss ETCe AS RESULT THESE SERTOUS
sCTS, CHILEAN AMB TO US ADVISED STATE CEPT WHICH EXPRESSED
$1TS DEES REGRETY AT WHAT HAD .OCCUREDS ' L
wyri1S AFTERNOON.UNDERSECRETARY CALLED [N US AMBASSADGR
~3 EXPRESS G2C'S CONceRN ARCUT SECURITY GF ITS DIPLCOMATIC
MYSIIGN IN US, REQUESTING RAPID AND RIGORCUS INVESTIGATION aS.
WEL: AS ESTABLISHMENT oF POLICE GUARD TO PREVENT REALIZATiON OF
THESF* LAMENT#3LE ARUSES !DESMANES ) e . . o
: wrOR [TS PART OUR GAVT HAS ADJPTED MEASURES TO SAFEGUARD
- THESECURITY OF OyR COMMUNICATICONS AND OBLIGATORY INVESTIGATION
% {SUMaR10) HAS BEEN ORDEREDs UNGTE. \ R

a. VIRTUALLY ALL SANTIAGO DAILIES THIS MORNING CARRY TEXT OR
FALTHFUL SUMMARIES PALMA STATEMENT WITHOUT COMMENT OR FANCtFUL

i ey " 00380
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b“epa;*tme:zt of S;f{l-te | ?EEE@R A@ﬂ

;( el ENT T AL B ::/,/,/GP g
| - ‘ FILE M
PAZE 21 AANTIA »2uS% -.1‘52'3?67 . G.j 2
! <
71 . | 9
ACTI N ARA-IA o - S
INFNY 0CT-2 cP2-27 8Y-€3 U_SSS-'"".'.’: c1t.7-¢7 DORE-2% INR-?6 -
 NGAF-n® P.23 2§Ce-3l USTAL:T PRG.#] ©S5-14 NSC-14 RSR-2Z1
-» . .
/070 M . : | N
co- -'.--..-—u--.,--uu-uou-u ﬁ0883l
R 15P3R6KL MAY 72 | . .
FM a~FMRASSY SANTIAGO
To s:CSTATE +AsHDC 1218
CO» FIDENTTI AL SANTIAGD 2454 S
SUBJECT: UNAUTHORIZED ENTFY INTO CHILEAN EMBASSY
|« FrPETGN MINISTRY qi1n-SEnRETARY PALMA soeED ME TO CALL ON
HIM TODAY AT K337 PeM. « 3 7 JUST RCAD AP STARY FROM WACHINGTON
ARQUT UMALTHIRIZET FlfRY jTn CHILEAN EMBASSY = AND KNEM WHAT T0
EXPECT. PALMA EMPHASD 41 Tha - AMBASGADNR'S OFFICE SHOWED SIGNS
oF HAVING BESN CARFFULLY Sga <CHFD FOR PAPFRS WHILFE VALUARLES HAD
NOT =FEM TOUCHED.HE SAID CUTLFAN GOVERNMENT aSSUMED MOTIVF .
HAD SCEN POLTTICAL. FROM HIS CuM RE-ENT EXPERIENCE IN WASHINGTON,
pALMs SAID, HE KNEw PROTECTIAN GIVEN CHILEAN FMBASSY WAS LESS
EFFS-TIVE THAN 1T MIGHT BE é: HFE "SATID CHILEAN GNVERNMMENT MADE

SPECTAL GFFDRTS 70 PROTECT UeSe OFF [CES ANMD RESIDENCES I¥ SANTIAGO
IN S:RT 3ECAUSE °F DELICACY OF AUR RELATIONS - ANMD HE THOUGHT USG
SHOW.D ALS2 STRIVE YO GIVE CHILFAN AFFICES AND H.OMES BETTER THAN
RUN=PF«THE=MILL AROTECTICNe PALMA ASSURED ME THAT G3C H&3 wl .
pFS1EF TAAT TRHIS INCIOFNT RE MAGHIETEDs IN.FACT» HE AP2TARER .
SLIGHTLY TAKEN ARACK woeN 1 MENTIONTD THAT INCIDENT WAS ALRFADY
QN PuFSE SERVICE WIRES. ‘ o ' ‘

5, | FXPRESSEN PEGRFT THAT I~NCIPENT HAD OCCURRED AND THANKED
paALMA FOR PROTECTICNM UsSe OFFICES AE RECEIVINGs {CARABINERNS
3R0Kf "Y? REMINSTRATION IN FRANT Or ~ON3ULATE A FEW HOURS AGN.|
I SAID ! WOULD PASS OGN ROC AFQUFST 7OR IMCREASED PROTECTION.,

%?j STATE 84655 ARRIVID A FEW MOMENTS AGCe FALMA MADFE NO |
MENTON OF PROPERTY OAMAGE OR THEFT OF RADIO. .

(;)DAVIC_. - A B | g

"WCMT 1 AL
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. ARA/2C/C:LGIRDLER
5/15/73 EXT. 22575
© ARK/BCTJUFISHER .

.S/CPR HDAVIS

. SANTIAGC

Y

. IHMEDIATE

‘suea-” BREAK -IN AT CHILEAh CHANCERY

| l-T‘CHILELN ﬂT COUNS VALDES PHONED DEPT {FISHER} IORNINGT

MAY ‘15 TO. REPORT -THAT UPON ARRIVAL IJAME NORKIMG THEY .
DISCOVERED PERSON OR: Pr.PSONv UthOUl HAD ENTERED CHANCERY -

- LAPPARENTLY" SATURDAY ‘NIGHT_ OR SUNDAY NIGHT} -AND HAD SEAR’HVD ”{-

??SEVERAL OFFICES  AND- TAKEK SOME RADIOS AND BGOKS. DEPT
IIMNEDIATELY NOTIFIED APPFOPRIATE AUTHORITIES THROUGH

- PROTOGOL .AND.SY CHANNELS. AND- DEPTOFF {GIRDLER} VISITED

1CHANCVRY TO,EXPRrSS CONCERN AND REGFET- ;—ﬁgm

'_E-a DUPING VTSII1 ANB. LETELIER AND EMBOFFS DISNISSED
ROBEBERY -AS POSSIBLE MOTIVE. STATING IT IMPOSSIBLE CON-

- CEIVE THAT FOREIGN CHANCERY LOGICAL -TARGET FOR STRAIGHT

.~ ROBBERY AND CONCLUDING THAT REAL PURPOSE UWAS SEARCH FOR

LUNSPECIFIED} DPOCUMENTS. UWHILE TERMNING INCIDENT TDISAGREE-~,

ASLE™ THEY MADE NO HINT OF. OR REFEFENCE TO. POSSIBLE
PROTEST OR CLAIN FOR PROPERTY DAHAGE ?V CA TP
aTE Depl FE Y
uuuummr AS REFERPEB 0 STATE Dep . R 00383

LIN;TED OFFICIAL USE

St ahd ..\—q-._v'.‘J o
R N Y
S




MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Chilean Embassy Break In on 15 May.v 1972

1. On 24 May 1973 I telephoned Mr. James Robznson,
' General Crime Section, Department of Justice and asked if he
had any information as to criminal prosecutlon of persons involved
.im a break in at the Chilean Embassy in Washmgton, D.C. on

15 May 1972. Mr. Robinson stated'he had no knowledge of- this but
suggested that it would be better to check with Mr. G. Marvin Gentile,
. Deputy Assistant Secretary for Securlty --‘-Departrnent of State, and
“ ‘the Secret Service since they had respo. ities for the Executive

o Protective Service (EPS). I telephoned Mr Gentile and he identi-

15 May 1972. Mr. Gentile also’ Lde
- . investigation and suggested that I g

" fied two State Departxnent cables relative to.the mcx.den one from
. the embassy in Santiago to the Depa.rtment, No. 2450, dated -
.15 May 1972, Subject: Unauthorized Entry Outlining the Protest
" of the Chilean Government presented to thé American Embassy,

 and the State Department reply to Santiago, No. 084655, dated
ied the EPS report of
-copy from the Secret Servme.

~ .1 then called |at Secr'et Servr.ce and he had his liaison
. -‘;_man dehver me a copy of the EPS report of mvestlgatlon.

2. On 25 May 1973 I receiveda call from FBI Agent -
: stating that he had received

a telephone call from Mr. James Robinson relative to my inquiry

about prosecution. indicated that the FBI Washington,
Field Office had reConTacTed tne v ropohtan Police Department (MPD)
on 24 May and reviewed the report ‘No. 248-424 filed with the 3rd
~District, MPD. which states that a: break in: occurred at the Chilean
Embassy between 5:00 and 8:00 a.mi. on 15 May 1972. | :

~ ooasa




 Reported loss at that time consiste
‘and one electric razor. The pohc
‘some latent fingerprints but no 1dent1f1catlon of those prints

cet Legislative Counsel -

f four am /fm radios -
nvestigation identified

was made.  Since the reported loss was under $5, 000 and there
was no evidence of a crossing of state boundries, the FBI did
not make an investigation of the 1nc1dent The MPD reported
that there had been no prosecution and no suspect was identified.

- P(é 7i'sﬁ:ta_,._n—t General Cotnsel

. Inspector General
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alty Bldux

" €
jemes revealed in Office of .‘_Secm"ity report -

. Retiring June 1973, referred to Meford for job

o -
K3

- VeCord oifered part tine work {still er-:‘;loye»d_)_

. Lectured for MaCord at Yont. Jun Cell, Tlaned 1o work

L. Wanted to rzise lond for Meloxd

PR

Wﬁere do wé standwith:

o : S.te_w'r‘fé Fubn ) ) A

- Bruce Solie) Vere to have been interviewed
Pag;‘ AGa:.mo'r) : " .

I think W\’B',ﬁés '-_intérviewed following:

-

- John Fart

PA &

Whose names appear iji my notes to see

-

Ed Ryan
Cord Meyer )

S
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26 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

. . SUBJECT: DDI "Trap'" on Leaks of Narcotics Intelligence .

1. In material provided by the DDI on contacts with certain -
persons on the White House Staff, there is a 9 September 1972
memorandum from Mr. Helms to Dr. Kissinger relating the
identification of a leak to.the press as having been in the BNDD. :
The memorandum states in part- ' : S

"After noting t at:jJ’ack Anderaon had a continmng
. source for classified documents on narcotics, we
. arranged a trap;so that recipient organizations
of CIA Intelligence Memoranda (IM) on narcotxcs
could be identxfied. " : :

3. This course of action was at the initiative of 'the‘Dir:ecféi‘at"é“

of Intelligence, without consultation with persons elsewhere in the
government, except in reporting the results to Dr, Kissinger. It
represents a well-conceived attempt to target on a possible source -
of leaks. We doubt that it would be susceptible to xmsunderstanding
if exposed to public view, but the fact is that it was something of an"
‘attempt to trap someone, and it was a part of the general attempt to .

seal off a2 leak similar to those leading to the "plumbing" opera.tton. - |

Because of the latter’ consxderatxon 1t is noted for the record.

S
P o . S D. Breckmmdgeu

CC

e
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Tab 17:  L&n IG-initiated follow-up on
vas merely notéd on page 17 of th2 criginal sensitive
sumTary. N SR

Tab 18; Two IG-iniiiated follow-ups o
: d intne initial Directcrate sub::.iss:.pns but W
i‘rag-aentery for i nclusion in our cgiginal sma‘ry.

The tabs a 2 ;-ot arranged in any legicel) order, becau
chose tc place the bulkier items on tne bottor of the file

which

- P N -
o LTEmS u-...”G were

re too

5 we
to . ‘

pake for easier,handllng of it. The following is a breakXdown of

the tabs by imitiator of follow-up. (Both you and Nedzi =2

for & _o'”cw-m.p on the item ia Teb 2. )

sked

ubmission

Dolby-1 nitiated Hedzi-initiated IG-initisted ¥New s

" 1 2 17 19 |
2 L 18 '
3 10 :
5 i}
6 12
T 13
8 1k
9 15

o - - © Williem V. Broe

Inspector General
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DDI
DRS&T ¥r, Ereckinridps

K1 naterial is to bs rezd by CO3 Telny,

It is reguesisd that material be carded oa 3 x 5 cards for .
future possidle use, It should shos (1) the name of the exployea
in upper lef hand cornery (2) name of person being reported on
(e.ge Hunt, McCord, etco)m (3) event raported, if significant,and
the word "routine if not significant, (4) ideatifying referenca
to memo in which inforzation is recorded, T

If an event reported in this material is siginficant, pleass
report it immediately for handling (either a "ieuell" or something
connected with Watergate and associated events) ' o

Flease reise any gusstions that o-cur as you get into the -
raterial, Especially, as you get idess as work progresses, pleass
put then forard, : R

ShB
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BROE

F foms ‘SDBreckinridge

k R;’.Q,'t»urn to:

25 May 1973
. Date
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25 May 1973
~ MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Broe : SR

SUBJECT .~ : Reported Agency Fundirg of Heroin Stady = = - o

-

L 1, "ORD, in reporting 'assoéiation of employées with Egil

ﬁ Krogh in connection with the government narcotics program, '7_;_-
referred to an Agency funding action on 30 Jure 1972 whereby R &
$37, 500 was transferred to OST (the Office of Science and Tech- e l_
mology under the Executive) from ORD's budget. The money was R
to fund a study proposed by IDA (I am told this is the Institate for o -
. Defense Analysis), and was approved by the DDI, ADD/S&T, '
e Qcting for the DDS, and Mr., Colby as Executive Director= _
. omptroller. . o R T > R
S22 1 judge this to be a propér and normal expenditure within
.the government in connection with a high priority government
. - Program on narcotics. I recommend that this not be reported as -
.. an action subject to external criticism, ' Co ~
. c- So Di Breckinridge C ,-_“.. .‘.- --. .A ) ..\‘ »\' ;;-_-";:.
T Co .
_!.... ’ ) -
, : — TE
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Rik O
>IRTEUTION: ,
I JPLL55 . B Ceren
DC1/IC (CIA) T
DDI WASHIHGION (UPI) = CIA OFFICIALS TESTIFIED atbhF:DAY THEY FORGOT -
D2,/445 TO TeLL CUNGRESS OR THE ~uerY S UIRECTCR, JahES SCHLESINGER, ABCUT

DO (2 ANONYNOUS WARNINGS TRHEY RECEIVED THAT THE UHITE MOUSE was IRYIRG T0
oDS/T PIN BLAWE CN THE AGEHCY FOR THE WATERGATE 3Caiibal.

D/0OCI REP, LUCIEN WEDZI, D-19ICH,, CALLED THREE GFFICIALS OF .THE CIA I0 &
ONE EXPLAIN wAY THE LETTE?b == WHICH HAVE BEEN TRACED TO WATERGATE £
OSR CON:PIRAIVR JAWMES MCCORD =~ DID NOT SUKFACE UNTIL IwO DAYS AGO. %E;
0SI (2 ONL CF THE REASONS THEY GAVE WaS THE FANILIAR I FORGOT,'™ NEDZI #3-
Ch/Ops SAID, HEY ALSO bAlD IT ¥AS A MATTEZR OF TURKRING IT OVER TO SOHECKE -
“DRB ELSE A“ ASSUNING HE WOULD P4Ss IT OW.™ ? -

INDICO THE 31X LETTERS -~ ONE OF THEMN aIGhED "JIW' AND THE OIHERS

pDO/DO ARORYIOUS -~ WERE SENT TO FORMER CIA DIRECTOR RICHARD HELNS BETIWEEN
{“ JULY 1972 AkD LAST JANUARY. :

A A REUDLL SALD IT HAD bEEN "PRETTY BEFINITELY ESTABLISHED™ THAT ‘
0SD mCCCnD, A FORNER €IA AGENT, WAS THE AUTHOR OF ALL THE LLTTEnb. NEDZIX 'fr-‘

mea VECLIN nD T0 SAY WHAT WAS LN THEN, BUT REP, WILLIAM BRAY, R-IND., ::AJ.D."~
fe THEY WERE "CONFUSED™ AND "DISJOINTED" WARNINGS THAT THE WHITE HOUSE

o 0 (g Torms e gL T e

!
:,i

wh WAS TRYING TO WMAKE THE WATERGATE BREAK-IN AS A CIA PLOT. -

eur BOTH WEDZI AND BRAY SAID THERE WAS NO EVIDENCE THAT CIA WAS IN ANY|

- WaY RESPORSIBLE FOR THE WATERGATE BREAK-IN. ;

TESTIFYING AT THE SESSION WERE PAUL GAYNOR, HOWARD OSBORNE AND |

‘huermexr WILLIAM BRAUX, TOP CIA OFFICIALS WHO HAD CUSTODY OF THE HCCORD ;

.egco  LETTERS AT VARIOUS STAGES AFTER THEY WERE SENT. . f

louston NEDZI INITIALLY SPELLED BRAUX'S NAME AS BROE AND SAID HE DID NOT ;
dsborne KNOW IF IT WAS THE SAME AN WHO TOLD THE SENATE COMMITIEE ABOUT
‘roe  NEETINGS HE HAD WITH ITT PRESIDENT HAROLD GENEEN IO DISCUSS THE

‘aynor  CREATION OF INTERNAL ECONOMIC STIRIFE 1IN CHILE.
' WPLl B5-24 85:12 PED - s

Comment:

00392 [~
These comments represent the initial and tentative reactton of

the Offzce of Current Intellzgence to the attached item from the
news services.
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

'SUBJECT Genera1~ Watergate

- in order that we m1ght make a temporary stayback burn copy. At that
“time, Latimer said he had a call in to Broe to report that when Tom - o

' some calls from Dav1d Young.

" the DDI duty. It turned out that Rather's comment was made" on hls ,j :
' program of the previous day and’ that it was based on a report that

~only seven or erght copies, and only two of them had gone. outs1de the '

 a copy of the distribution list.: Young was shaken upon dlscovermg
that the only ex ternal d1str1but10n was to K1s smger. He was rextremely

24 May 1973

Spec1f1C°- Tom Parrott‘s Involvement with Dav1d Yo

We met with Tom Latimer thzs morning to get from him thé only |
existing copy of the sensitive attachment to our family jewels report

Parrott was DCI duty officer some time in September 1972 he rece1ved~

- I called Parrott's home (FE 7- 3512) at 0925 The pers,
answenng, presumably Mrs. Parrott, gave me his telephone number
at the Environmental Protection Agency (755- 0533) I called Parrott
there and told him that I would like to meet with him to debrief him ‘: -
on the substance of calls he received from the White House when he
was DCI duty officer in September 1972.  Tom said he would’ be’ happy
to meet with me but that he saw-no reason why he could not give me -
the mformatlon over the telephone. . : o

- Tom recewed a ca.11 Irom Da.v1d Young at about m1dday on a
Saturday. Young was calling about that morning's program by Dan
Rather in which Rather included material from a classified report
Young wanted to come out to the headquarters building to see Parrott. -
Parrott started chasmg it down, 'He spoke with Bruce Clarke’ who had

came out of George Carver's shop. The report was distributed in-

Agency- - both to K1s smger

Young gnt lost 1rymg to find the bu11d ag and d1d not arrive unt11
about one. By then, Parrott had identified the Carver report and had .

00397




'arrogant, 'wantmg;- to know who each of the Agency rec1p1ents was and -
---_,-',;-why he had received a copy: - “He wanted to know if any of the: Agency
o recszents had talked thh Rather.

had done nothmg about the- alleged leak You.ng left in Huf.f aymg ‘that -

Parrott called Thuermer at home

he would be. back in touch

L Somet1me later Parrott got the transcnpt of the Rather broadcast.

" Rather's comments bore ‘only a remote connection to the content of the -

Carver report. Parrott cannot now recall specifically what the: Carver o
report concerned. Rather did imply criticism of the P_res1dent in his
broadcast, and this may have been the basis of Young s concern, . On

' Monday, Parrott got in touch with Carver, and the two of them met -
‘with Helms and briefed him on the episode. This is the last Parrott

heard of it. ‘Parrott commented that he had no other contacts w1th
anyone remotely mvolved with Watergate or related rnatters. He

‘,.thmks he may: have written a memo for the record of the Young ep1sode .
~ but is not ‘sure, “His duty secretary may remember. Thls would have i)
‘been either It is also £
.possible tharmvemuw;. :

I called Carver. He sa1d that he then had a memo
which will reach us durmg the course of the day.

re gorts that she had traded the duty ‘with

that weekend. thinks that Parrott wrote a memo

on the episode, -but he would have kept only a chrono copy,'ﬂ"a:h‘d'his ' :
"chrono files were destroyed when he left. She has no id hat might . -
" have happened to the or1gma1. e A% AL




W:llham Broe, Inspecto_r General Howard Osborn, -Director . of: Secunty,
. Paul. Ga.ynor' Chief

30f the Spec1al Subcommttee on’
e _A.rmed Services Comrmttee

1, Th1s mornmg Messrs. Lawrence Houston, General Counsel

_wa.s ‘not kept : : . ; Secret
level. A tran __ g1slat1ve R
'Counsel. S

C -Arends (R., I]l.)".
1lson (R. , Ca.hf. ),,»

‘ _3. Present from the sta.ff were-

: Frank Slatmshek Ch1ef Counsel_ i
""Wzlham Hogan B




5 why these letters.were Juét,;
"‘-'-Mr. Housto" had a conversatm
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23 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

On this date Mr., William E. Colby and the writer held a’
meeting with Congressman Lucien N. Nedzi. The reason for the
~ meeting was to review with the Congreasman material sent us by
' the Directorates describing the Agency activities that had flap
potential.

At the outset, Mr., Colby advised that the Director had issued
instructions to each directorate to come forward with descriptions
of activities (especially involved in the domestic scene) that had flap
potential, In addition, in a memorandum to all employees of the CIA,
- the Director had instructed all employees to report to him any
activities the Agency was conducting that they construed as outside
the Agency charter. Congressman Nedm requested a copy of this
- Agency notice be furmshed to him.,

The full report, including the sensitive section, was discussed
with the Congressman item-by-~item and in most cases he actually
read the text. This took two hours and the Congressman followed
the material with great care.

With regard to the item concerning Mr. McCord's letters to the:
Agency in July and December 1972 and January 